NHPUC Docket No. DG 15-121
NUNH General

Tab 1
. P
Burnell, David age 1ot
s From: Burnell, David
/ Sent: Wednesday, September 10, 2014 8:23 AM Att 1-40 #3
To: Knepper, Randy
Subject: RE: PHMSA Interpretation

Yes that is a good description of what | observed, however the SCADA point at the end of the system saw 55 a psi
increase so | believe that some point of the system closer to the station saw pressures about 56 psi.

David Burnell ORIGINAL
Safety Specialist
NH Public Utilities Commission NHP.U.C. Case Ho. DG 15-12.}
21 South Fruit St. Sujte 10 s #*
Concord, NH 03301 Extifit No.__ l-q iy ppt
Office 603-271-6554 WitnessFone | =land Papne i a
Cell 603 419 0169
DO NOT REMOVE FROM FILE

From: Knepper, Randy

Sent: Friday, September 05, 2014 1:40 PM ‘ -

To: Burnell, E)avid Att 1-40 #2
Subject: FW: PHMSA Interpretation

Please let me know if this fetter is accurate and depicts what you observed.
.. Randy

From: LeBlanc, Christopher [mailto:LeBlanc@unitil.com]

Sent: Friday, September 05, 2014 1:26 PM

To: Knepper, Randy

Cc: Burnell, David; Vercellott, Joseph; Pfister, Jonathan
Subject: PHMSA Interpretation

Randy

Ihape all is well and | have attached a copy of the PHMSA interpretation on MAOP and over pressure protection. Have a
great weekend.

Thanks

Christopher LeBlanc
Director, Gas Operations

~ Unidid
325 West Road
Portsmouth, NH 03801

-+ 603.294.5166 .+ 978.833.1225
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NHP‘UC Docket No. DG 15-121

Knepper, Randy NUNH General
Page 1 of 2
y From: Glynn.Blanton@dot.gov
4 Sent: Monday, September 08, 2014 3:07 AM
To: Knepper, Randy
Subject: RE: PHMSA Interpretation
Hi Randy ,

Yes this information reflects what I observed.

Glynn Blanton
USDOT/PHMSA
Sent with Good (www.good.com)

----- Original Message-----

From: Knepper, Randy [Randy.Knepper@puc.nh.gov]

Sent: Friday, September 05, 2014 01:39 PM Eastern Standard Time
To: Blanton, Glynn (PHMSA)

Subject: FW: PHMSA Interpretation

-, Glynn
3
./ This is based on the inspection that you observed with Dave Burnell on June 25 2014, Please let me know if this

accurately portrays what you witnessed.
Thanks

Randy Knepper

Director of Safety

New Hampshire Public Utilities Commission
21 So Fruit St

Concord, NH 03301

603-271-6026

randy.knepper@puc.nh.gov

From: LeBlanc, Christopher [mailto:LeBlanc@unitil.com]
Sent: Friday, September 05, 2014 1:26 PM

To: Knepper, Randy

Cc: Burnell, David; Vercellotti, Joseph; Pfister, Jonathan
Subject: PHMSA Interpretation

Randy

I hope all is well and | have attached a copy of the PHMSA interpretation on MAOP and over pressure protection. Have a
- great weekend.

EX20002 NU 0142



Thanks

Christopher LeBlanc
Director, Gas Operations

5 T )
0 Unidd]
325 West Road
Portsmouth, NH 03801

603.294.5166  978.833.1225

NHPUC Docket No. DG 15-121
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Page 2 of 2
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NHPUC Docket No. DG 15-121
Knepper, Randy N s
. Page 1 0of3
; From: Tewabe Asebe@dot.gov
" Sent: Thursday, fanuary 15, 2015 6:00 AM
To: Knepper, Randy
Ce: jim.andersan@dot.gov; Cameron.Satterthwaite@dot.gov; john.gale@dot.gov
Subject: RE: Emailing: Unitil PHMSA Interpretation.pdf

Good morning Mr. Knepper,

The Unitil interpretation request is under internal review. We hope to send our response to the requester within a

couple of months, Thank you.

-—--QOriginal Message-—---

Fram: Anderson, Jim {(PHMSA)

Sent: Wednesday, January 14, 2015 6:09 PM

To: Asebe, Tewabe {PHMSA)

Cc: Randall S. Knepper (randy.knepper@puc.nh.gov); Anderson, Jim (PHMSA)
Subject: FW: Emailing: Unitil PHMSA Interpretation.pdf

Tweabe,

' ""} Randy's email is randy.knepper@puc.nh.gov

Jim Anderson

-----Qriginal Message---—

From: Satterthwaite, Cameran (PHMSA)

Sent: Wednesday, January 14, 2015 5:10 PM

To: Asebe, Tewabe (PHMSA)

Cc: Gale, John (PHMSA); Anderson, Jim (PHMSA); Donohue, Jenny (PHMSA)
Subject: FW: Emailing: Unitil PHMSA Interpretation.pdf

Tewabe,

Please touch base with Randy Knepper on the status of his interpretation letter (attached).

You may want to review below for a little more background.

Cameron H. Satterthwaite
Transportation Regulations Specialist
Standards and Rulemaking

East Building, PHP 30

1200 New lersey Avenue, SE
Washington, DC 20550

{0} 202-366-1319

----- Original Message---—

EX20004
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From: Anderson, Jim (PHMSA) NHPUC Docket No. DG 15-121

Sent: Wednesday, January 14, 2015 4:12 PM NUNH Gﬁ"aebfa;
To: Gale, John (PHMSA); Satterthwaite, Cameron (PHMSA) Page 2 of 3
Cc: Knepper@puc.nh.pug; Andersan, Jim {PHMSA); Barrett, Zach (PHMSA) : }

Subject: FW: Emailing: Unitil PHMSA Interpretation.pdf

John,

One of our state partners, Randy Knepper, from New Hampshire, ask me to follow up on the interpretation requested by
one of his operators, Zach Barrett told me the interpretations are handled in your office. Would you please contact
Randy at the NH PUC and let him know where the interpretation stands. The interpretation request is attached and his
contact emaif is Randy.Knepper@puc.nh.gov .

Thanks,

Jim Anderson
Transportation Specialist
1200 New Jersey Avenue, SE
Washington, DC 20590
918-762-9157
918-757-7193
lim.anderson@dot.gov

-—--0riginal Message—--

From: Knepper, Randy [mailto:Randy.Knepper @puc.nh.gov]
Sent: Friday, January 09, 2015 11:58 AM

To: Anderson, Jim (PHMSA)

Subject: Emailing: Unitil PHMSA Interpretation.pdf

\\‘A »//'(

Jim there are many incorrect statements made in this letter. Since no one at PHMSA has contacted the New Hampshire
Program can you track down who at PHMSA is going to respond and when,

New Hampshire believes this is a 192.195 and 192.619 code violation. We will be sending out the violation letter on
Moenday January 12 2015.

FYl, also a PHMSA liaison witnessed the event. (Glynn Blanton) during our review.

Thanks

Randy Knepper

Director of Safety

New Hampshire Public Utilities Commission
21 So Fruit St

Concord, NH 03301

603-271-6026

randy.knepper@puc.nh.gav

Your message is ready to be sent with the following file or link attachments:

2
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NHPUC Docket Na. DG 15-121
NUNH General

Tab 3

Page3of 3

Unitil PHMSA Interpretation.pdf

)
" Note: To protect against computer viruses, e-maif programs may prevent sending or receiving certain types of file
attachments. Check your e-mail security settings to determine how attachments are handled.

H
s’
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Knepper, Randy NUNH General
- Pagaﬂ%’f 3
J From: Knepper, Randy

Sent: Friday, April 10, 2015 5.02 PM

To: ‘horace.bethea.ctr@dot.gov’

Subject: RE: Unitil Corporation/Northern Utilities, Onc.

Attachments: PSI501NU NOV & CONSENT AGREEMENT 03.26,15.pdf; PS1502NU NOV 8 CONSENT

AGREEMENT 03.26.15.pdf; PS1501NU NOPV & Consent Agreement.PDF; PS1502NU
NOPV & Consent Agreement.PDF; Northern Plaistow Overpressurization - NOV - that
went out.doc

As requested

From: horace.bethea.ctr@dot.gov [mailto:horace.bethea.ctr@dot.qov]
Sent: Friday, April 10, 2015 1:14 PM

To: Knepper, Randy

Subject: Unitif Corporation/Northern Utilities, Onc.

Good afternoon Randy,

| am working on an assignment for Byron Coy who suggested that | reach out to you. 1am looking to obtain any
compliance action history against Northern Utilities, Inc. related to over-pressure or MAOP. Any information you have
will be greatly appreciated.

- Best,

Horace Bethes

USDOT/PHMSA

Paralegal, Eastern Region
Beatty’s Services

Phone: (609) 989-2179

Fax; (609) 882-1209

Email: horace hethea.ctr@dot.gov

EX20007 NU 0147
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NHPUC Docket No. DG 15-121

Knepper, Rand NUNH General
EE 4 T,

From: Byron.Coy@dot.gov :

Sent: Tuesday, April 14. 2015 1.56 PM

To: haorace.bethea.ctr@dot.gov

Cc: Knepper, Randy

Subject: RE: Unitil Corporation/Northern Utilities, Onc.

| forwarded to Tewabe.

Fram: Bethea, Horace CTR (PHMSA)

Sent: Tuesday, April 14, 2015 9:18 AM

To: Coy, Byron (PHMSA)

Cc: randy.knepper@puc.nh.qov

Subject: FW: Unitil Corporation/Northern Utilities, Onc,

Byron,

Please see Randy Kneppers attached findings regarding Unitil Corporation /Northern Utilities. Should | forward same to
Tewabe. '

Fram: Knepper, Randy [mailto:Randy.Knepper@puc.nh.gov]
Sent: Friday, April 10, 2015 5:02 PM

To: Bethea, Horace CTR (PHMSA)

Subject: RE: Unitil Corporation/Northern Utilitles, Onc. N

s

As requested

From: horace.bethea.ctr@dot.gov [mailto:horace.bethea.ctr@dot.aov]
Sent: Friday, April 10, 2015 1:14 PM

To: Knepper, Randy

Subject: Unitil Corporation/Northern Utilities, Onc.

Good afternoon Randy,

| am working on an assignment for Byron Coy who suggested that | reach out to you. | am loaking to obtain any
compliance action history against Northern Utilities, Inc. related to over-pressure or MAQP. Any information you have
will be greatly appreciated.

Best,

Horace Bethen

UsDOT/PHMSA

Paralegal, Eastern Region

Beatty's Services

Phone: (609) 989-2179

Fax: (609} 882-1209

Email: horace.bethea.ctr@dot.gav )

EX20008 NU 0148



Thanks, NHPUC Docket No. DG 15-121
NUNH General

. Tab 4

. Jim Andersan Page 3 of 3

 Transportation Specialist

" 1200 New Jersey Avenue, SE
Washington, DC 20530
§15-762-9157
919-757-7183
jim.anderson@dot.gov

-----Qriginal Message--—-

From: Knepper, Randy [mailto:Randy.Knepper@puc.nh.gav]
Sent: Friday, January 09, 2015 11:58 AM

To: Anderson, Jim {(PHMSA)

Subject: Emailing: Unitil PHMSA Interpretation.pdf

Jim there are many incorrect statements made in this letter. Since no one at PHMSA has contacted the New Hampshire
Program can you track down who at PHMSA is going to respond and when,

New Hampshire believes this is a 192.195 and 192.619 code violation. We will he sending out the violation letter on
Monday January 12 2015,

FY1, also a PHMSA liaison witnessed the event. (Glynn Blanton) during our review.

Thanks

S Randy Knepper
Director of Safety
New Hampshire Public Utilities Commission
21 So Fruit 5t
Concord, NH 03301
603-271-6026
randy.knepper@puc.nh.gov

Your message is ready to be sent with the following file or link attachments:

Unitil PHMSA Interpretation.pdf

Note: To protect against computer viruses, e-mail programs may prevent sending or receiving certain types of file
attachments. Check your e-mail security settings to determine how attachments are handled.

Pd
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NHPUC Docket No. DG 15-121
NUNH General

Tab 5
Knepper, Randy Page 1 of 2
} Fram: Knepper, Randy
" Sent: Thursday, April 16, 2015 3:43 PM
To: 'Tewabe.Asebe@dot.gov’
Subject;. RE: Northern Utilities

| have no comments.

From; Tewabe Asebe@dot.qov [mailto: Tewabe.Asebe@dot.qov]
Sent: Thursday, April 16, 2015 2:53 PM

To: Knepper, Randy

Subject: Northern Utilities

Hello Mr. Knepper,

Please respond to the below response. If you have any comments, please forward them to me. Thank you very
much.

Based an the above information, Northern requests interpretation on the following two issues:

1. During normal operation (i.e., no system emergency) of a high pressure distribution system with a
properly established MAOP of 56 psig, does the operator violate § 192.621(a) if the system is operated
above 56 psig?

2. During a system emergency, such as a failed worker regulator, on a high pressure distribution system
with a properly established MAOP of 56 psig, does the operator violate § 192.201(a) if the system
pressure does not exceed 62 psig?

S

Section 192.621(a) states:

(a) No person may operate a segment of a high pressure distribution system at a pressure that exceeds the
lowest of the following pressures, as applicable:

(1) The design pressure of the weakest element in the segment, determined in accordance with subparts C and
D of this part.

(2) 60 psi (414 kPa) gage, for a segment of a distribution system otherwise designed to operate at over 60 psi
(414 kPa) gage, unless the service lines in the segment are equipped with service regulators or other pressure
limiting devices in series that meet the requirements of § 192.197(c).

(3) 25 psi (172 kPa) gage in segments of cast iron pipe in which there are unreinforced bell and spigot joints.
{4) The pressure Jimits to which a joint could be subjected without the possibility of its parting.

(5) The pressure determined by the operatar to be the maximum safe pressure after considering the history of
the segment, particularly known corrosion and the actual operating pressures.

Response 1 — Yes, the operator violates § 192.621(a) if the MAOP is exceeded during normal operating
conditions. Under the regulation, operators must use pipeline pressure control equipment sized for
pressure control with pressure sensors, actuators and control or relief valves that reactin a timely
manner and have pressure settings that do not exceed MAQP in accordance with Part 192.

} Section 192.201(a} states:

£X20010 NU 0150



NHPUC Docket No. DG 15-121
(a) Each pressure relief station or pressure limiting station or group of those stations installed to prote Y4NH GeT”egaf:
pipeline must have enough capacity, and must be set to operate, to insure the following: Page 2aof2
(1) In a low pressure distribution system, the pressure may not cause the unsafe operation of any connected and _
properly adjusted gas utilization equipment. N
(2} In pipelines other than a low pressure distribution system: 7
(i) If the maximum allowable operating pressure is 60 psi (414 kPa) gage or more, the pressure may not exceed
the maximum allowable operating pressure plus 10 percent, or the pressure that produces a hoop stress of 75
percent of SMYS, whichever is lower;
(ii) If the maximum allowable operating pressure is 12 psi (83 kPa) gage or more, but less than 60 psi (414 kPa)
gage, the pressure may not exceed the maximum allowable operating pressure plus 6 psi {41 kPa) gage; or
(iii) If the maximum allowable operating pressure is less than 12 psi (83 kPa) gage, the pressure may not exceed
the maximum allowable operating pressure plus 50 percent.

Response 2 - No, the operator does not violate § 192.201(a) as long as the MAOP limits are met during a system
emergency and the pipeline meets the Subpart D - Design of Pipeline Components requirements. [n this
case, the emergency operating limit is 62 psi (56 + 6 psi). Emergency operating overpressure conditions
are only allowed for the time required to activate the overpressure protection device and are not meant
far long term or frequently occurring normal operating or periodic maintenance conditions and,
therefore, require immediate response by the operator either to shut down or reduce the operating
pressure ta the normal operating conditions.

Finally, we would note that based upon your actions described in your letter, there may be some confusion about
appropriate testing and maintenance of a pressure limiting or regulator station for buildup and set point. Conducting a
simulated test on a pressure limiting or regulator station that is not isolated from the system does not constitute a
system emergency. Itis a normal operation subject to the limitations described above. The pressure limiting or
regulator station should be isolated from the system prior to any testing of buildup and set points.

e’
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NHPUC Docket No. DG 15-121
NUNH General

Unitil d/b/a Northern Utilities, Inc. Tabg
Page 1of 1

DG 15-121
Hearing on Notices of Violations

Northern Utilities Data Requests - Set |

Date Request Received: 4/28/15 Date of Response: 7/20/15
Request No. Staff 1-29 Respondent: R Knepper
REQUEST:

Please provide copies of all decisions, orders, interpretations or other documents that you believe
support the positions Staff is taking in NOV 2.

RESPONSE:

1) Liberty NOPV with signed consent agreement PS1402LU of overpressurization. Pressures went
up 5% over MAOP on one system of Liberty and 7.7% over MAOP on another system. Signed
consent agreement was on 9/2/2014. See Attachment 1-3.

2) PHMSA Interpretation 192.619, Number 15, dated February 23, 1973, reinforces the distinction
between Subpart L, Operations, and Subpart D, Design, that these subparts of the code are separate
and should not be comingled.

3) Guidance Material November 24, 2014, Statement 7 of Guidance Information : “Operators may
not design or set normal pressure controlling devices such that any part of any pipeline segment
exceeds its prescribed MAOP.

Page 33 of 50

E£X20012
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1-3  NUNH General

Tab7
THE STATE OF NEW HAMPSHIRE Page 1 of 8

CHAIRMAN TDO Access: Relay NH
Amy L. ignatius 1-800-735-2964

COMMISSIONERS Tel. (603) 271-2431

abert R. Scott 5
wianin P. Horigberg FAX (608) 271-3878
Website:

wiww.puc.nh.gov

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

Debra A, Howland PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION
21 8. Fruit Street, Suite 10
Concord, N.H. 03301-2429

July 29, 2014

Mr. Daniel Saad

Vice President Operations and Engineering
Liberty Utilities

15 Buttrick Rd

Londonderry. NH 03053

Re:  Liberty Utilities, New Hampshire Gas Division
Notice of Probable Violations of Natural Gas Pipeline Safety Act and
NH Code of Administrative Rules Part 500
Control# PS1402LU
Pipelines Affected:
1) 200 psig Tilton Highline from Broken Bridge Rd,
J Concord, NH to Operations Center at Rte. 140 Tilton, NH
’ 2) 130 psig Candia Rd Inlet Feed from Candia Rd,
Manchester, NH to Operations Center at 130 Elm St,
. Manchester, NH
Dear Mr. Saad:

Pursuant to the Natural Gas Pipeline Safety Act, 49 U.S.C. §60101 ef seq.,
applicable state law as set forth at RSA 370:2, and the relevant regulations of the New
[Hampshire Public Utilities Commission (Commission), N.H. Code Admin. Rules Part
Puc 511 the Commission hereby serves upon Liberty Utilities (Liberty) this formal
Notice of Probable Violation as required by Puc 511.05 for conditions relating to
operations that exceeded the maximum allowable operating pressure (MAOP) for two steel
gas pipeline distribution systems. The two gas pipeline systems were identified as the 200
pounds per square inch gauge (psig) Tilton Highline that transports natural gas from
Broken Bridge Rd, Concord, NH to the Rte. 140 Operations Center, Tilton, NH and the 130
psig Candia Rd Inlet Feed that transports natural gas from Candia Rd, Manchester, NH to
the 130 Elm St Operations Center, Manchester, NH. These systems were improperly tested
during operations and found to have not operated in accordance with minimum federal
standards.

This notice arises from the April 9, 2014, notifications by Liberty to the Safety
Division of three separate and distinct occurrences where Liberty exceeded the maximum
allowable uperating pressure (MAOP) at two separate locations. The Liberty notifications
were not made in accordance with Puc 304.05 (c) Emergency Notifications. The Safety
Division alleges that Liberty violated 49 CFR §192.619 for knowingly operating two pipeline
efFage 1L

~F Q
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Notice of Probable Violation h NUNH GeTnebra;
. a
Control #PS1402LU Page 2 of 8

July 29,2014

segments for approximately 13 minutes (twice) and 4 minutes respectively in excess of
identified and previously established Liberty MAOPs for the two systems. Records indicated
that annual regulator station inspections were performed on April 9 2014 by two separate
Liberty crews. Digital pressure recording devices confirmed that the 200 psig (MAOP)
Tilton Highline was raised above the maximum allowable operating pressure to a recorded
level of 211 psig. Also, digital pressure recording devices confirmed that the 130 psig
(MAOP) Candia Rd High Pressure Feeder was raised above the maximum allowable
operating pressure to a recorded level of 140 psig. Liberty crews reported that this was a
standard operating procedure used many times in the past to validate the setting of the monitor
regulator. The recorded pressures of 210 psig represents a 5% over pressurization and 140
psig represents a 7.7% over pressurization.

The Safety Division is concerned that Liberty would allow downstream piping to be
exposed to pressures above the MAOP. The Safety Division conferred with PHMSA Training
& Qualification personnel to confirm that CFR §192. 619 does not allow for settings to be
above MAOP and still be in compliance with protection of downstream piping up to those
limits established by MAOP. Please note that this notice alleges a series of probable
violations.

Probable Violation No. 1 49 CFR §192.619 No person may operate a segment of steel
or plastic pipeline at a pressure that exceeds a maximum
allowable operating pressure determined under
subparagraph (c) or (d) of this section, or the lowest of four
criteria listed in subparagraph (a), (b), (c) or (d)

The Safety Division alleges that Liberty knowingly allowed downstream piping to be
subject to pressures above the MAOP. The federal code in 49 CFR §192.619 and 49 CFR
§192.621 does not allow for the operation of a pipeline above the MAOP. The Safety
Division’s position is that Liberty was “operating” the pipeline while an inspection was being
conducted and resulted in the over pressurization. For those situations when customers are
connected to distribution gas piping and system loads cause flow through the pipeline then
“operations” are being conducted since gas is being “transported”. (See CFR §192.3)
Liberty may have considered this stage of the inspection procees to be “fest” mode. The
Safety Division believes that considering this as “zest” mode rather than “operations” mode
contradicts Liberty’s typical pressure testing procedures used for establishing MAOP by
conducting pressure tests when customers are not connected.

Liberty provided documentation for 2013 indicating that over pressurizations of similar
time durations also occurred at the same two regulating stations. The Safety Division did not
review any records prior to 2013 regarding this issue so at the time of this writing cannot
determine how many years this may have been occuring or if it occurred at other locations.

Page 2 of 8 %agg £
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Notice of Probable Violation NUNH GeTnet:e‘:;
. a
Control #PS1402L.U Page 3 of §

July 29,2014

Probable Violation No.2 49 CFR §192.603 No person may operate a segment of
pipeline unless it is operated in accordance with SubPart L
Operations

The Safety Division alleges that Liberty maintains a current O&M manual as required
by 49 CFR §192.605 but that it is not written in accordance with Subpart L Operations of 49
CFR §192. Liberty’s O&M manual was updated on April 1, 2014 and effective April 21,
2014. Section 12-G Pressure Limiting and Regulating Stations subsection 6.0 Procedures
(6.1.7) does not preclude the monitor regulator from being set above the MAOP. It states
“...Obtain appropriate approval before making any change in regulator set points;
however, no set point shall exceed MAOP for monitor, plus build up allowance as
allowed and referenced in 49 CFR §192.201”. Section ]I-E Maximum Allowable
Operating Pressure subsection 6.0 Procedures (6.4.1) does not preclude the monitor
regulator from being set above the MAOP. Table 11-E-1- states pressure setting permitted
is listed as MAOP plus 10%. The procedure allows for a practice that is not in accordance
with Subpart L. This is a probable violation of 49 CFR §192.603.

After researching previous editions of Operations and Maintenance Manuals of
Liberty’s predecessor companies, the Safety Division alleges that Liberty may have
utilized previous improperly established procedures from predecessor companies, National
Grid and KeySpan Energy Delivery. The Safety Division was able to locate and review an
original EnergyNorth O&M procedure which was written in accordance with Subpart L
Operations of 49 CFR §192 that prohibited monitor regulator settings above MAOP,

The written procedure in effect at the date of over pressurization (4/9/2014) was a
National Grid procedure titled Regulator Station Annual Inspection Policy 060026-PL
revision 1 (effective April 15, 2012). Section S Inspections subsection Qverpressure
Protection Devices states “An operational test of monitor regulator installations shall be
made to ensure that they are in operable condition and controlled at the correct
override and set pressures.” ..Place the monitor into override. This can be performed
by either stroking the control regulator to a wide-open position of installing a jumper
connection off the normal control line to the override/failure line with the monitor
vault.”

The Safety Division alleges that there is no language within Liberty’s written O&M
manual specifically prohibiting the setting of monitor pressures above the MAOP. While
the procedures have STOP graphics for other portions of the procedure and contains
references to OQ qualifications that do recognize “Abnormal Operating Conditions” it
appears to encourage overriding the monitor setting and allowing pressures to be set higher
than MAOP. This is a probable violation of 49 CFR. §192.603.

rage 3
~F Q
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Notice of Probable Violation NUNH GeTnet:a;
. a
Control #PS1402L.U Page 4 of 8

July 29,2014

Probable Violation No.3 49 CFR §192.605 Failure to follow company written ;
procedures '

This violation happened at three levels.

First, according to Liberty supervisors of the crews working at the Tilton Highline
and Candia Rd Feeder regulator stations, Liberty crews were utilizing a National Grid
procedure titled: Regulator Station Annual Inspection Policy 060026-PL revision 0
(effective Nov 15, 2011).

In reviewing the revisions of the O0&M Manual, the Safety Division found there was a
more recent version of Regulator Station Annual Inspection Policy 060026-PL revision 1
(effective April 15,2012). The Safety Division alleges that Liberty Crews were not
following the most recent procedure in effect and in violation of 49 CFR §192.605.

Secondly, Regulator Station Annual Inspection Policy 060026-PL revision [
(effective April 15, 2012). Section 2. Responsibilities states “Pressure Regulation
Engineering shall be responsible for determining the adequacy of relief capacities and
set points”. The Safety Division alleges that Liberty maintained an O&M manual but that
it was not followed. There was no documentation found that supports that the Engineering
department determined the set points were adequate.

N

Thirdly, Regulator Station Annual Inspection Policy 060026-PL revision I (effective
April 15,2012). Section 2. Responsibilities states “Gas Control shall also monitor
conditions throughout the work cycle for stations with telemetry”. There is no
documentation of Gas Control or the controller at work having discussions with crew as
Alarm levels were being activated. This is a violation of 49 CFR §192.605 which requires
each operator to prepare and follow a manual of written procedures for conducting O&M
activities to ensure the safe operation of a gas distribution system.

Probable Violation No. 4 49 CFR §192.13 General Requirements

(a) No person may operate a segment of pipeline that is readied for service listed in
the first column that is readied for service after March 12, 1971, unless:
(1) The pipeline has been designed, installed, constructed; initially
inspected, and initially tested in accordance with this part;
(b) No person may operate a segment of pipeline that is replaced, relocated, or
otherwise changed after November 12, 1970, unless that replacement, relocation, or
change has been made in accordance with this part
(c) Each operator shall maintain, modify as appropriate, and follow the plans,
procedures, and programs that it is required to establish under this part.

The Safety Division alleges that by not following portions of the Subparts of Part 49
CFR §192 then Liberty could not have been in accordance with the “part”.

Page 4 of 8 rage 4
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Notice of Probable Violation NUNH General

Control #PS1402LU Tab7
July 29,2014 Page 5 of 8
Probable Violation No.5 49 CFR §192.805 Qualification program

Each operator shall have and follow a written qualification program. The program
shall include provisions to:

(a) Identify covered tasks;

(b) Ensure through evaluation that individuals performing covered tasks are

qualified;

(¢) Allow individuals that are not qualified pursuant to this subpart to perform a

covered task if directed and observed by an individual that is qualified;

(d) Evaluate an individual if the operator has reason to believe that the individual’s

performance of a covered task contributed to an incident as defined in Part 191;

(e) Lvaluate an individual if the operator has reason to believe that the individual is

no longer qualified to perform a covered task;

() Communicate changes that affect covered tasks to individuals performing those

covered tasks; and

(g) Identify those covered tasks and the intervals at which evaluation of the

individual’s qualifications is needed.

(h) After December 16, 2004, provide training, as appropriate, to ensure that

individuals performing covered tasks have the necessary knowledge and skills to

perform the tasks in a manner that ensures the safe operation of pipeline

facilities; and

(i) After December 16, 2004, notify the Administrator or a state agency participating

under 49 U.S.C. Chapter 601 if the operator significantly modifies the program after

the Administrator or state agency has verified that it complies with this section.

. /
N

The Safety Division alleges that Liberty does not have a written qualification program
that ensures that individuals that are performing covered tasks are “qualified” as referenced
in Subpart N when there appears to be no recognition that operating above the MAOP is an
abnormal operating condition that is to be avoided. Statements made by personnel
performing covered tasks indicated that allowing the downstream piping to be subject to
pressures above the operating design limits was acceptable during annual inspection and
testing of pressure limiting devices. Covered Tasks 62 and 63 and Appendix G of the
Liberty OQ manual state the qualified individual must recognize and react to pressures
exceeding the MAOP as being “abnormal”.

Page 5 of 8 rage >
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Probable Violation No.6  Puc 504.05 Emergency Notification

(a) The utility shall notify the safety division of the commission by telephone when any of the

following events occur:
(7) Any exceedance of maximum allowable operating pressure of any duration,
including accidental overpressurizations..

(c) The telephone notification shall be made promptly, but no more than one hour following
confirmed discovery by the utility of the event

The Safety Division alleges that Liberty over pressurized the HighLine system on
April 9, 2014 at 10:45 until 10:58 am and notified the Puc at 1:47 pm. The Safety Division
alleges that Liberty over pressurized the Candia Rd Feeder system on April 9,2014 at 9:36
am until 9:40 am and notified the Puc at 12:37 pm. Since these were not reported within
the hour, then the notifications are not considered prompt. Confirmed discovery of the
event is documented from Liberty’s data log of the event and verifying field personnel were
present at each location.

Given the importance of following procedures and the specific emphasis placed
within Section 7 Adherence to written Company Procedures of Attachment J of Settlement
Agreement of DG 1 1-040, the Safety Division imposes the following additional
requirements:

I. Liberty must specifically include written procedures within its O&M manual
regarding documentation that outlines that all monitor regulators be set so that the
downstream piping never operates above the MAOP. References to 49 CFR
§192.201 should not be used unless clearly delineating company system operating
philosophy. The written procedures shall be updated within 45 days from the
execution of the consent agreement and the Safety Division notified of the
completion of the amended procedure.

2. Liberty shall place placards, signs, large stickers, tags or other cautionary

materials within regulator stations and gate stations clearly stating that

PRESSURE SETTINGS SHOULD NEVER EXCEED MAOP or the equivalent.

Liberty shall incorporate and emphasize the importance of following written

procedures with training of internal supervisory staff and crews. All training

session materials including agenda item referencing this violation, attendance
sheets showing employees who may perform annual inspections and
maintenance of over pressure protection devices as well as a copy of the
training presentation shall be furnished to the Safety Division upon completion.

Lo

! Bates page 516, Settlement Agreement - Attachment J, National Grid/Liberty Energy, DG 11-040,Page 60f19

EnergyNorth shall follow all written company policies, guidelines, construction specifications, technical
instructions, training manuals, construction standards, procedure manuals, operation and maintenance plans,
integrity management plans, distribution integrity management plans, quality assurance plans, drug and alcohol
plans, and any other written document that is equivalent in nature to those listed, that relate to the integrity of
any distribution or transmission pipeline facility, LNG production or vaporization facility, LPG/Air production facility
or LPG Bulk Tank Storage facility

R
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Civil Penalties

RSA 374:7-a, 11l and Puc 511.08(b) (2) require the Safety Division to set forth the
factors it relied upon in determining civil penalties. The factors are similar to the factors
the federal Office of Pipeline Safety relies upon in assessing similar penalties under the
Natural Gas Pipeline Safety Act. The Safety Division considered the severity of the
potential consequences of not following Commission rules, the company's inability to
follow company written procedures, and possible negative effects upon the ability to
respond to emergencies in pipeline segments downstream of critical valves. Consideration
was given to the effects and proximity to customers along the affected pipelines,
possible impacts to non-customers, associated safety hazards, and the potential
detrimental effects on the company’s emergency response efforts. The Safety Division
also considered the prior history of offenses, the nature and circumstances of the above
violations, Liberty’s response to the offenses, as well as the effect the civil penalties will
have on Liberty’s ability to continue operations.

The respondent is fully culpable for this violation. In light of the identified factors, the
Safety Division proposes civil penalties as follows:

Probable Violation No. 1 $ 15,000
(Non-compliance with 49 CFR §192.619, Maximum allowable operating pressure -
Steel or plastic pipelines)

Probable Violation No. 2 $ 7,500
(Non-compliance with 49 CFR §192.603 O&M not in accordance with subpart L)

Probable Violation No. 3 $ 5,000
(Non-compliance with 49 CFR §192.605 not following written O &M procedures)

Probable Violation No. 4 $ 2,500
(Non-compliance with 49 CFR §192.13 not operating in accordance with Part §192)

Probable Violation No. 5 $ 5,000
(Non-compliance with 49 CFR §192.805 not ensuring qualifications of operating personnel
performing covered tasks)

Probable Violation No. 6 $5,000
(Non-compliance with Puc 504.05 improper event notifications to PUC)
TOTAL CIVIL PENALTIES $40,000
Page 7 of 8 rage
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Pursuant to RSA 374:7-a, the company has the right to seek compromise of
these penalties. Puc 511.06 requires the company to take one of the following
steps:

(a) Upon receipt of the NOPV the respondent shall either:
(1) Submit to the commission within 30 days, in writing, evidence refuting the
probable violation referenced in the NOPV;

(2) Submit to the commission within 30 days, a written plan of action outlining

action the respondent will take to correct the violations. including a schedule
. [ o i

and the date when compliance is anticipated™;

(3) FExecute a consent agreement with the commission resolving the probable
violation and remit the civil penalty; or

(4) Request in writing within 30 days, an informal conference with the
commission staff to examine the basis of the probable violation,

(b) Any utility involved in the NOPV shall provide a representative for any informal
conference or hearing scheduled relative to that NOPV.

Enclosed is a Consent Agreement that would resolve the civil penalty without need
for an informal conference or a hearing. Liberty may cxecute the Consent Agreement and ‘/
remit a check or money order payable to the State of New Hampshire, in the amount of
$40,000. Responscs and payments relevant to this natice should reference the PS14021 U
Liberty Over Pressurization. and be directed o the Safety Division Director at the Public
Utilities Commission.

Alternately, Liberty may file with the Executive Director a request for an informal
conference with the Commission Staff within 30 days of receipt of this Notice of Probable
Violation in accordance with N.H. Admin. Rules Puc 511.06.

Sincerely-—,

-

Randall S. Knepper
Director, Satety Division

e A oo

ce: Leo Cody. Program Manager, Compliance & Quality
Alain Tinker, Operator and Qualifications Plan Administrator

enclosure

2 This option may not apply to violations that are written after the violation has occurred. I usually applies only 10
Sforward looking vielattons.
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February 13, 1973

Mr. Thomas Mitchell

[owa Public Service Company
P.O. Box 778

Sioux City, Iowa 51101

Dear Mr. Mitchell:

This is in response to your telephone conversation with Mr. Cesar DeLeon of this office on
January 10, 1973, in which you ask us to verify by letter that §192.619(b) and §192.621(b) of
Title 49 of the Code of Federal Regulations provide for installation of overpressure protective
devices for gas systems that have a maximum operating pressure determined by the corrosion
history of the pipe segment. You indicated in your telephone conversation with Mr. DeLeon that
it appeared to you that these two sections were in conflict with $192.195 and §192.197 which do
not apply to installation of overpressure protective devices on systems built prior to March 12,
1971, or systems which were replaced, relocated, or otherwise changed prior to November 12,
1970, pursuant to §192.13,49 CFR.

The requirements of §192.195 and §192.197 are contained in Su bpart D of Part 192 which
prescribes minimum requirements for the design and installation of pipeline components and
facilities. Sections [92.619 and 192.621, on the other hand, are operational requirements
contained in Subpart L. Section 192.603(a) makes clear that no person may operate a segment of
pipeline unless it is operated in accordance with the requirements of Subpart L. Subpart L sets
forth the continuing requirements necessary to insure safe operation of a pipeline independent of
the initial design, installation and construction requirements that were applicable to that pipeline.
Sections 192.619(b) and 192.621(b) prescribe requirements for the operation of pipeline facilities
regardless of when these pipelines were installed. Therefore, you must comply with the

requirements of both of these sections in the operation of your gas facilities.

We trust that this has answered your particular question. If we can be of further service regarding
this matter, please let us know.

Sincerely,

Joseph C. Caldwell
Director
Office of Pipeline Safety

dalN92\621173-02-13
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Revision Date-

11-24-2014

Code Séétion _v

§192.619

Section Title

Maximum Allowable Operating Pressure — Steel or Plastic Pipelines

Existing Code
‘Language -

(a) No person may operate a segment of steel or plastic pipeline at a pressure that
exceeds a maximum allowable operating pressure determined under paragraph (c) or
(d) of this section, or the lowest of the following:

(1) The design pressure of the weakest element in the segment, determined in
accordance with subparts C and D of this part. However, for steel pipe in pipelines
being converted under §192.14 or uprated under subpart K of this part, if any
variable necessary to determine the design pressure under the design formula
(§192.105) is unknown, one of the following pressures is to be used as design
pressure:

(i) Eighty percent of the first test pressure that produces yield under Section N5 of
Appendix N of ASME B31.8 (incorporated by reference, see §192.7), reduced by
the appropriate factor in paragraph (a)(2)(ii) of this section; or

(ii) If the pipe is 12 ¥% inches (324 mm) or less in outside diameter and is not tested
to yield under this paragraph, 200 psi. (1379 kPa).

(2) The pressure obtained by dividing the pressure to which the segment was tested
after construction as follows:

(i) For plastic pipe in all locations, the test pressure is divided by a factor of 1.5.

(ii) For steel pipe operated at 100 p.s.i. (689 kPa) gage or more, the test pressure is
divided by a factor determined in accordance with the following table:

Factors', segment—

Converted under
§192.14

Class Installed before (Nov. | Installed after (Nov.
location 12, 1970) 11, 1970)

l 1.1 1.1 1.25

2 1.25 1.25 1.25

3 1.4 1.5 1.5

4 1.4 [.5 1.5

'For offshore segments installed, uprated or converted after July 31, 1977, that are
not located on an offshore platform, the factor is 1.25. For segments installed,

uprated or converted after July 31, 1977, that are located on an offshore platform or

70
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on a platform in inland navigable waters, including a pipe riser, the factor is 1.5, p|

(3) The highest actual operating pressure to which the segment was subjected during
the 5 years preceding the applicable date in the second column. This pressure
restriction applies unless the segment was tested according to the requirements in
paragraph (2)(2) of this section after the applicable date in the third column or the
segment was uprated according to the requirements in subpart K of this part:

Pipeline segment Pressure date Test date

Onshore gathering line that first ~ [March 15, 2006, or date |5 years preceding
became subject to this part (other |line becomes subjectto  |applicable date in
than §192.612) after April 13, 2006(this part, whichever is second column.

later

Onshore transmission line that was
a gathering line not subject to this
part before March 15, 2006

Offshore gathering lines July 1, 1976 July 1, 1971,

All other pipelines July 1, 1970 July 1, 1965.

(4) The pressure determined by the operator to be the maximum safe pressure after
considering the history of the segment, particularly known corrosion and the actual
operating pressure.

(b) No person may operate a segment to which paragraph (a)(4) of this section is
applicable, unless over-pressure protective devices are installed on the segment in a
manner that will prevent the maximum allowable operating pressure from being
exceeded, in accordance with §192.195.

(¢) The requirements on pressure restrictions in this section do not apply in the
following instance. An operator may operate a segment of pipeline found to be in
satisfactory condition, considering its operating and maintenance history, at the
highest actual operating pressure to which the segment was subjected during the 5
years preceding the applicable date in the second column of the table in paragraph
(a)(3) of this section. An operator must still comply with §192.611.

(d) The operator of a pipeline segment of steel pipeline meeting the conditions
prescribed in §192.620(b) may elect to operate the segment at a maximum allowable
operating pressure determined under §192.620(a).

Tab 9
ge 2 of 11

. )
e

Origin of Code

Original Code Document, 35 FR 13248, 08-19-1970

Last Amendment

Amdt. 192-107, 73 FR 62147, 10-17-2008

Interpretation
Summaries

Interpretation: PI-09-0015 Date: 08-18-2009

The MAOP of a plastic gas pipeline can be upgraded through incremental pressure

increases as allowed in §192.557(c). OPS’s response was that the §192.619(a)(2)(i)

R
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requirement is not.the same for steel pipe and plastic pipe. §192.619 requires plasticp]
pipe to be tested at 1.5 times MAOP and incremental pressure increases cannot be
used.

Interpretation: PI-ZZ-060 Date: 04-11-2007

“When a temporary launcher or receiver is moved to a new location on the same or
a different gas pipeline is a new pressure test required prior to placing the launcher
or receiver back into temporary service.”

Section 192.503 states that a segment of a pipeline cannot be returned to service
after it has been relocated until it has been tested in accordance with Subpart J and
Section 192.619 to substantiate the MAOP.

Interpretation: PI-ZZ-059 Date: 04-06-2007

“49CFR192.619(a)(3) allows an operator to establish an MAOP based upon the 5-
year window for older systems prior to July 1, 1970. Once that has been established
and documented and a class location study is performed resulting in a class location
change from what it was on July 1, 1970, does the operator have to incorporate a
class location factor for revision of the MAOP established by the 5-year window?

While there is a clause in §192.629(a)(3) which allows the operator to establish the
MAORP as the highest actual operating pressure to which a pipeline segment had
been subjected to during the 5 year period prior to July 1, 1970, this is only true if
that operating pressure is lower than the design pressure or adjusted test pressure as
explained in §192.619(a). There is a similar provision in §192.619(c), the
“grandfather” clause, which allows an operator to establish MAOP of a pipeline
segment at the highest actual operating pressure to which it had been subjected to
during the five years preceding July 1, 1970, as long as the pipeline segment is in
good condition and the operator considered the segment’s operating and
maintenance histories.

Regardless, §192.609 requires operators to conduct class location studies to look for
population density increases along existing steel pipelines operating at a hoop stress
above 40% SMYS. If a class location study identifies a pipeline segment with a
hoop stress corresponding to an established MAOP of the pipeline segment using
one of the three methods in §192.611(a). Operators must use all the applicable class
location factors wherever called for in each of these methods.

Interpretation: PI-ZZ-053 Date: 05-31-2001

Following is our response to a question that a local distribution company (LDC)
wants to up rate a steel pipeline in a Class 3 location to a pressure that will produce a
hoop stress of less than 30 percent of specified minimum yield strength (SMYS). In
1957, the pipe was pressure tested to 465 psig and the LDC established a maximum
allowable operating pressure (MAOP) of 190 psig based on the highest operating
pressure during the five-years prior to July 1, 1970. The LDC proposes to raise the
pressure from 190 psig to 250 psig in four increments of 15 psig.

Tab 9
ge 3 of 11
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The assertion was made that the up rating procedure described above does not meet P
the minimum requirement of 49 CFR §192.553(d), which states that

... anew maximum allowable operating pressure established
under this subpart may not exceed the maximum that would be
allowed under this part for a new segment of pipeline constructed
of the same materials in the same location.

We agree that the word "part" as used in §192.553(d) refers to 49 CFR Part
192, rather than just to Subpart K. Therefore, any uprating is limited by the
provisions of §192.619.

The uprating regulations in Subpart K do not require that a new pressure
test be conducted at the time of uprating. And, §192.555(c), which covers
uprating to a pressure that will produce a hoop stress 30 percent or more of
SMYS, explicitly allows the use of a previous pressure test as the basis for
MAQOP, even if the pipeline was not operated to the MAOP during the five
years prior to July 1, 1970. Although the use of a previous pressure test is
not mentioned in §192.557, which covers up rating to a pressure that will
produce a hoop stress less than 30 percent of SMYS, it makes no sense to
rely on a previous pressure test for high-stress pipe and to disallow it for
low-stress pipe. And, in any case, §192.553(d) clearly states that the new
MAOP may not exceed the maximum that we would allow for new pipe of
the same material at the same location. Therefore, reliance on a previous
pressure test is allowable for uprating to a higher MAOP, providing that the
pressure test, de-rated for class location as specified in §192.619, allows
for a maximum allowable operating pressure equal to or greater than the
proposed uprated pressure.

In response to your specific questions:

Do you agree with our interpretation that the LDC must up rate to a
pressure using the table and factors found in 49 CFR §192.619(a)(2)(ii)?

Answer: No. The LDC may follow the uprating procedure in 49 CFR Part
192, Subpart K. The uprated pressure will be limited to the maximum
pressure that can be supported by a current or previous pressure test, as de-
rated for class location using the factors found in 49 CFR
§192.619(a)(2)(ii).

Interpretation: PI-94-033 Date: 10-18-1994

Concerning the maximum allowable operating pressure (MAOP) of a distribution
system. The operator established an MAOP of 5 psig, based on a maximum safe
pressure under §192.621(a)(5). However, as shown on an MAOP worksheet, the
system was operated at 10 psig on a peak day during 1970. The operator now
alleges the MAOP was mistakenly set at 5 psig and should have been 10 psig. You
ask if the operator may increase the MAOP to 10 psig without uprating under

Tab 9
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Interpretation: P1-94-010 Date: 02-18-1994

Tab!

Page 5of 1

When we addressed this issue in our letter to you dated May 2, 1994, we said the
operator must uprate the system under Subpart K. We still believe that is a correct
application of the regulations. System MAOP is governed by the lowest value
determined under §192.619 and §192.621. The worksheet shows that 5 psig was the
lowest value. Thus, 5 psig was unmistakenly [sic] the correct MAOP, and any
increase in MAOP must meet Subpart K. However, inasmuch as the system has
been operated at 10 psig every winter since 1970, the operator may wish to seek a
waiver of Subpart K based on this history of operation.

Interpretation: PI-94-019 Date: 03-23-1994

Concerning the maximum allowable operating pressure (MAOP) of a distribution
system. Answers to your question regarding the system follow.

The system has an MAQP of 125 psig based on a maximum safe pressure
(§§192.619(b)(6) and 192.621(a)(5)), but the system was operated at 145 psig during
the 5-year period prior to July 1, 1970. Section 192.619(c) would allow a new
MAOP of 145 psig if the system is now in "satisfactory condition," and the
limitations on MAOP under §192.611 (class location change) and §192.621 (high-
pressure distribution systems) are met. However, any increase in MAOP above 125
psig must comply with the uprating requirements of Subpart K of Part 192
(§192.551). Subpart K would still have to be met even if the system had been tested
after construction to at least 218 psig (1.5 times 145 psig).

In letter to John Searcy, dated March 11, 1974, the second sentence of the second
paragraph incorrectly implies that the pressure test required in uprating under
§192.557 must be done concurrently with the uprating process. However, the source
of the pressure test requirement, §192.619(a)(2)(ii), which limits MAOP on the basis
of test pressure, does not prescribe the timing of the test pressure. So any previous
test pressure (including any operating pressure that suffices as test pressure) could
qualify for uprating under §192.557. Only if the pipeline had not previously
pressure tested or if the previous test pressure were insufficient would the pipeline
have to be pressure tested concurrently with uprating.

Interpretation: PI-85-002 Date: 03-20-1985

A system was designed for 40 psi but was operated at a maximum of 10 psi for 5
years prior to 07-01-1970. Per OPS, the system MAOP is 10 psi.

Interpretation: PI-82-019 Date: 10-07-1982
Under §192.611(a), an MAOP equivalent to 72% of SMYS may be confirmed for a

new Class 2 location. The design pressure referenced in §192.619(a)(1) is based on
original conditions, and does not change with changes in Class location.
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Interpretation: PI-ZZ-026 Date: 07-10-1981 Pdge 6 of 11

A pipeline is to be used to transport naphtha and refinery gas. This is allowed if it is
qualified for use under §192.14 and it is pressure tested in accordance with Subpart J
and the MAOP is determined in accordance with §192.619.

Interpretation: PI-79-031 Date: 08-31-1979

Part 192 requires the installation of overpressure protection at regulator stations
which were installed in the 1950's with MAOP based on §192.619(a)(3). Since the
regulator stations were installed in the 1950's the overpressure protection
requirements of §192.195 would not apply to them unless they have been replaced,
relocated, or otherwise changed within the meaning of §192.13. Since MAOP is
governed by §192.619(a)(3), they need not have overpressure protection in
accordance with §192.195, as they would if §192.619(b) or §192.621(b) applied.

Interpretation: PI-ZZ-023 Date: 08-02-1979

Following is the response to if increasing the pressure in a distribution line to 17 psi
which had been in operation for 48 years at a pressure of 5 1/2 ounces can be
classified as an "uprating.”

The regulations prescribing requirements for uprating (Sections 192.555 and
192.557) are applicable to pipelines which are intended to operate at a pressure
higher than the current maximum allowable operating pressure established under 49
CFR 192.619. Therefore, if the established maximum allowable operating pressure
for the line in question is less than 17 psi, then the line is subject to the uprating
regulations of Subpart K.

Interpretation: PI-78-007 Date: 02-22-1978

Following is the response regarding the test pressure required for a gas "pipeline and
riser assembly" installed at an offshore platform. As you point out, Séction
192.619(a) (2) (ii) would necessitate a higher test pressure for the riser portion of the
assembly if a single maximum allowable operating pressure (MAOP) is to be
established. It would be incorrect, therefore, to test the whole assembly only to 1.25
times the proposed MAOP.

You indicate that it may be possible to conduct a pre-installation strength test on the
riser portion of the assembly so that the pipeline portion would not have to be
designed to withstand a higher test pressure. If so, depending on the factual
circumstances involved, such a test may be permissible under the provision of
Section 192.505(e).

Interpretation: PI-78-001 Date: 01-04-1978
Would the installation of a 10-inch branch connection on a 24-inch 0.D., 0.281-inch

wall, grade X-52 pipe in a Class 1 area, using a hot tap and a split full encirclement
saddle for reinforcement, require a reduction in the pipe's maximum allowable

N

operating pressure (MAOP) of 850 psig
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Under the applicable regulations governing MAOP in this situation (§192.619(a)(1),
§192.13(b), §192.105, and §192.111), the pipe's MAOP would be reduced only if
installing the 10-inch branch connection "changes" the pipe within the meaning of
§192.13(b) and, if it does, the hot tap with split saddle constitutes a "fabricated
assembly" within the meaning of §192.111(d). We have not addressed the second
issue because in our opinion installing the branch connection as described would not
"change" the existing pipe as intended by §192.13(b). Thus, the installation would
not require reassessment of the pipe's design under Subpart C and the MAOP
prescribed by §192.619(a)-(c) likewise would remain the same.

Interpretation: PI-ZZ-017 Date: 06-19-1975

Subject to the requirements of Sections 192.621 or 192.623, as the case may be, the
maximum allowable operating pressure for a pipeline may not be increased above
the lowest pressure determined under Section 192.619(a). For a steel pipeline
operated at 100 psig or more, in uprating under Section 192.557 to a pressure
permitted by Section 192.619(a)(2)(ii), a pressure test must be performed under that
section. Steel pipelines operated at less than 100 psig may be uprated under Section
192.557 to a pressure permitted by Section 192.619(a) without conducting a pressure
test.

Interpretation: PI-75-017 Date: 05-01-1975

Does a pressure test made on replacement pipe before it is installed, as permitted by
Section 192.719(a)(2), satisfy the requirement of Section 192.619(a)(2)(ii) that in
establishing an MAOP for certain pipe, a pressure test be made “after
Construction™?

Because the requirements of Section 192.619(a)(2)(ii) and 192.719(a)(2) apply ih
conjunction, a pressure test permitted by Section 192.719(a)(2) to be made before
installation must necessarily qualify as the test required by Section 192.619(a)(2)(ii).

Interpretation: PI-ZZ-012 Date: 05-30-1974

To comply with Part 192, an operator who acquires an existing plastic pipeline other
than one relocated or replaced after November 12, 1970, need not know what
pressure test was made after installation of the line. However, since the line’s
MAOP cannot be determined under §192.619(a)(2)(i) without this information, the
operator must establish an MAOP by testing the line, unless the exception of
§192.619(c) applies.

An operator who acquires a new steel pipeline or one relocated or replaced after
November 12, 1970, must obtain or establish the test record required by §192.517, if
applicable to the line acquired. Irrespective of this recordkeeping requirement, in
the case of a new steel pipeline or a relocated or replaced one, to comply with
Subpart J an operator must know what pressure test was made after installation or
conduct a proper test. In the case of an existing steel pipeline operated at 100 psig
or more, other than one relocated or replaced, to establish an MAOP under

§192.619(a)(2)(ii), an operator must know what test was made after installation or
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conduct a proper test, unless the exception in §192.619(c) applies. Where such an Pdge 8 of 11

existing line is operated at less than 100 psig, an MAOP may be established under
§192.619(a) in the absence of a post installation test.

Interpretation: PI-73-014 Date: 06-19-1973

“....under 192.619 and 192.621. Ifa gas system is an all steel system and designed
and tested for a 100 Ib. system and has only operated at 30 Ibs. for the last ten years,
what is its MAOP?”

This system is governed by §192.619(c) which, in effect, allows the pipeline to
operate at the highest actual operating pressure to which it was subjected during the
5 years preceding July 1, 1970. In the given case, the system operated at only 30
Ibs. in that 5 year period. The MAOP is, therefore, 30 Ibs.

Interpretation: PI-73-008 Date: 02-13-1973

The letter asked us to verify that §192.619(b) and §192.621(b) of Title 49 of the
Code of Federal Regulations provide for installation of overpressure protective
devices for gas systems that have a maximum operating pressure determined by the
corrosion history of the pipe segment. You indicated in your telephone conversation
with Mr. DeLeon that it appeared to you that these two sections were in conflict with
§192.195 and §192.197 which do not apply to installation of overpressure protective
devices on systems built prior to March 12, 1971, or systems which were replaced,
relocated, or otherwise changed prior to November 12, 1970, pursuant to §192.13,
49 CFR.

The requirements of §192.195 and §192.197 are contained in Subpart D of Part 192
which prescribes minimum requirements for the design and installation of pipeline
components and facilities. Sections 192.619 and 192.621, on the other hand, are
operational requirements contained in Subpart L. Section 192.603(a) makes clear
that no person may operate a segment of pipeline unless it is operated in accordance
with the requirements of Subpart L. Subpart L sets forth the continuing
requirements necessary to insure safe operation of a pipeline independent of the
initial design, installation and construction requirements that were applicable to that
pipeline. Sections 192.619(b) and 192.621(b) prescribe requirements for the
operation of pipeline facilities regardless of when these pipelines were installed.
Therefore, compliance is required with both of these sections in the operation of the
gas facilities.

Interpretation: PI-72-035 Date: 08-09-1972

The letter asked whether a hydrostatic pressure test was required on a pipeline. If the
operating company plans to pressure test the replacing section of pipe in the
operating pipeline, then the pressure test would have to be made with air or water
since the permissible test pressure in a Class III location using gas, as set forth in
Section 192.503(c), falls just short of that required to comply with Section
192.619(a)(2)(ii). However, gas, air, or water could be used on the fabricated short
section of pipe at some other location than in the pipeline.

N
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Interpretation: PI-ZZ-004 Date: 11-03-1971

Our regulations do not specify a test pressure above the desired operating pressure
for service line operating in the range of 90 psig to 20 per cent of SMYS. However,
the requirement that is specified in §192.619(a) (2) revised. This paragraph specifies
that in order to operate a pipeline at 100 psig or more, it must be tested according to
the limits shown in the table incorporated in the regulation.

According to §192.619(a)(2)(ii) the test pressure for new Lines to operate over 100
psig will always exceed the maximum allowable operating pressure. The only
situation where a test pressure of a new pipeline is less than the permitted operating
pressure is for the line that will operate between 90-100 psig. This variation was
included based on strong recommendations of industry and TPSSC who claimed
there was too much existing equipment designed for 100 psig output but incapable
of achieving much over 90 psig. Also, since this is a leak test not a strength test, it
was concluded there was little likelihood of there being any detrimental effect on
safety.

Interpretation: PI-71-057 Date: 06-04-1971

The letter asked for an opinion on the effect of the "grandfather" clause in
§192.619(c) vis-a-vis the requirements in §§192.607 and 192.611 that an MAOP of
a pipeline which is not commensurate with its present class location must be
contfirmed or revised in accordance with §192.611.

When Part 192 was issued, the preamble indicated the primary purpose of the
"grandfather” clause was to avoid reductions of the existing MAOP's because the
pipeline was only tested to 50 psig above MAOP or because the pipeline was
operated at pressures above the design stress levels permitted under §192.619(a).
However, the right conferred by this "grandfather" clause are somewhat
circumscribed by the phrase "subject to the requirements of §192.611".

Section 192.611 was derived from provision in the ANSI B31.8 Code (850.42)
which was specifically limited to pipelines in Class 2, 3, or 4 locations. Although
this limitation was not included in Section 192.611, we note that the provisions of
that section can only be meaningfully applied to pipelines in Class 2, 3, or 4
locations. Nowhere in this section is there a reference to a pipeline in a Class 1

location.

Therefore, it is our opinion that pipelines in Class 2, 3 and 4 locations must have
their operating pressures confirmed or revised in accordance with Section 192.611.
However, pipelines in Class 1 locations operated at pressures which are not
commensurate with that class location, based on the design stress levels of Section
192.619(a)(1), may continue to operate at their previous MAOP under the
"grandfather” clause of Section 192.619(c). In answer to the specific questions --
the first pipeline could continue operations at the stress level of 75% of SMYS;
pressure in the second or third pipeline would have to be confirmed or revised in
accordance with Section 192.611.

Interpretation: PI-ZZ-001 Date: 12-03-1970

P3
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Section 192.619 establishes a maximum allowable operating pressure for all steel  pade 10 of 11

and plastic pipelines. The requirements of Section 192.621 are additional
requirements which apply to high-pressure distribution systems, defined in Section
192.3 as those systems in which the gas pressure in the main is higher than the
pressure provided to the customer.

Advisory

Bulletin/Alert

Notice

Summaries

Other Reference | GPTC Guide Material is available.

Material -

& Source Transportation Safety [nstitute - Determination of Maximum Allowable Operating

' Pressure in Natural Gas Pipelines. Date: 04-22-1998

ASME B31.8-2007, “Gas Transmission and Distribution Piping Systems”,
November 2007.

Guidance 1. Section §192.619 is used to determine MAOP of a specific pipeline segment.

Information 2. An operator must have some means that will ensure that the MAOP is not

| 6. Regardless of when placed in service, pipelines that have changes in class to

exceeded during normal operations.

3. The intent of §192.619(c) is to allow existing pipeline segments to continue
operating at a specified pressure which will not exceed MP5 (maximum pressure
in the five years prior to a pipeline segment becoming regulated).

4. MAOPs based on MP5 pressure gradients may still apply. As an example, the
MPS5 pressure at the discharge side of compressor station A may be greater than
the MP5 pressure at the suction side of compressor station B. In this case,
established MAOPs along a segment or section may differ. The guiding principal
is that the MAOP of an element inside the segment cannot exceed its old (MP35)
operating level.

5. MAOPs for pipelines and all associated appurtenances established under
192.619(c), pipelines and all associated appurtenances may operate at an MAOP
where stresses exceed the SMYS limits of §§192.619(a)(1), 192.105, and
192.111.

Class 2, 3 and 4 locations cannot operate above the hoop stress that is
commensurate with the present class location, unless the MAOP has been
confirmed or revised (or is being confirmed or revised due to a recent class
location change) in accordance with §192.61 1. Segments with MAOP
established by §192.619(c) with class changes are not exempted from the
requirements of §192.611.

7. Operators may not design or set normal pressure controlling devices such that
any part of any pipeline segment exceeds its prescribed MAOP,

8. Operators may not exceed MAOP for such purposes as temporarily applying a
pressure boost in an attempt to dislodge a stuck pig, during times of high demand
rates, or other operational upset conditions.

9. §192.619(a)(2)(ii) permits operators to rely on previous test pressures in

calculating MAOP, as long as the segment was tested between July 1, 1965 and
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10.

11.

12.

July 1, 1970, and there is nothing in the regulations that alters this policy when py

MAOP is determined by up-rating.

The "desired maximum pressure" of facilities is not defined or specifically
regulated by Part 192. However, the operating pressure of a pipeline may not
exceed its maximum allowable operating pressure (§192.619 and §192.623) or
any lower pressure that might be required as a remedial measure for safety (e.g.,
§192.485).

The maximum safe pressure as defined in §192.619(a)(4) should only be used to
derate or lower an established MAOP.

Additional MAOP requirements are available under §192.620 for pipeline
operating at an alternate MAOP.

. For overpressure requirements, see §192.201 and §192.739.

Examples of a
Probable
Violation or
Inadequate
Procedures

[y

4.

5.

Operator’s listed MAOP exceeds the criteria of §192.619.

All applicable elements required in a MAOP calculation were not adequately
documented.

Actual operating pressure exceeded MAOP, without the occurrence of an
equipment malfunction or failure.

Operator has no means to prevent the pipeline from being operated above the
MAOP.

No records to substantiate the established MAOP.

Depending on the circumstances, some of the examples listed in this section may be
inadequate plans and procedures, and not probable violations. Thus, the enforcement tool
to address these issues would be a Notice of Amendment and not a Notice of Probable
Violation or a Warning Letter. Section 3 of the Enforcement Procedures provides guidance
on selecting the appropriate enforcement action.

Examples of

1.

Records used to substantiate MAOP, such as:

Evidence a. MPS5 records
b. Uprating records
c. Pressure test records
d. Pipe and component specifications
e. Segment class designations.
2. Diagram of the system showing existing pressure-limiting devices.
3. Photographs of field equipment.
4. Segment operating pressure records (charts and SCADA information).
Other Special
Notations

£X20032
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Section Title . -~ | Pressure Limiting and Regulating Stations — Inspection and Testing
Existing Code (a) Each pressure limiting station, relief device (except rupture discs), and pressure
Language regulating station and its equipment must be subjected at intervals not exceeding 15

months, but at least once each calendar year, to inspections and tests to determine
that it is-
(1) In good mechanical condition;
(2) Adequate from the standpoint of capacity and reliability of operation for the
service in which it is employed;
(3) Except as provided in paragraph (b) of this section, set to control or relieve at
the correct pressures consistent with the pressure limits of §192.201(a); and
(4) Properly installed and protected from dirt, liquids, or other conditions that
might prevent proper operation.
(b) For steel pipelines whose MAOP is determined under §192.619(c), if the MAOP
is 60 psi (414 kPa) gage or more, the control or relief pressure limit is as follows:

[f the MAOP produces a hoop stress Then the pressure limit is:

that is:

Greater than 72 percent of SMYS. MAORP plus 4 percent.

Unknown as a percentage of SMYS. A pressure that will prevent unsafe

operation of the pipeline considering its
operating and maintenance history and
MAOP.

Origin of Code

Original Code Document, 35 FR 13248, 08-19-1970

Last Amendment

Amdt. 192-96, 69 FR 27861, 05-17-2004

Interpretation
Summaries

Interpretation: PI-ZZ-056 Date: 01-22-2004

Responding to a request for an interpretation of the Federal gas pipeline safety
regulation at 49 CFR 192.739, Pressure Limiting and Regulating Stations:
Inspections and Testing regarding small regulators on the system that provide
protection for operating, or end-use, equipment. These types of regulators are
installed by the manufacturer of the equi pment.

Section 192.701, Scope, notes the Subpart M "prescribes minimum requirements for
maintenance of pipeline facilities." Section 192.739 must be read in cognizance of
this scope statement. It is clear that §192.739 is intended to address inspection and
testing of pressure limiting and regulating stations that are necessary to maintain

NUNH Gener:
Tab 1
Enforcement O&M Part 192 Hage 1 of
Guidance
Revision Date 11-24-2014
Code Section - - §192.739

safe pressures on the pipeline facility, not on end-use equipment.
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A
This is consistent with the June 28, 1988, interpretation letter cited in your letter. In
that interpretation, we note that a regulator subject to §192.739 would have to fall
within the definition of "pressure limiting station" or "pressure regulatory station" as
these terms are defined in the ASME B31.8 standard. Under these definitions, it is
clear that any regulator serving a downstream piping is a pressure regulating station
and is subject to inspection and testing in accordance with §192.739. Conversely, a
regulator that is NOT intended to protect a downstream piping, but rather serves
only to protect end-use equipment, such as a compressor, would not be subject to
§192.739.

Interpretation: PI-ZZ-048 Date: 02-08-1999

Following is the response to whether 49 CFR Part 192 Sections 192.731, 192.739,
and 192.743 apply to compressor station relief devices that relieve natural gas in
equipment and systems associated with operation of the compressor, such as fuel gas
lines and instrument gas lines, PHMSA previously stated that these sections apply to
all gas relief devices in compressor stations. Only relief devices on non-gas carrying
equipment are exempt.

Interpretation: PI-93-019 Date: 04-28-1993

This letter is to further clarify my letter of October 22, 1992, in which [ tried to
clarify the specific inspections and tests the operator should be required to conduct
in complying with §192.739. | explained in that letter that regulator stations must be
inspected and tested to comply with §192.739 using any practicable method that will
demonstrate compliance with paragraphs (a) through (d) of §192.739. Set-point,
lock-up, and full-stroke-operation would be part of the inspection and testing if such
tests are practicable at the station concerned.

Regulator stations that use service-type regulators, such as stations that-supply
master meter systems, may not be equipped with valving, manifolding, or by-passes.
This equipment is needed to preclude interruption of supply to a customer or group
of customers while maintenance is performed. Consequently, all the inspections and
tests that can be done at some regulator stations may not be practicable at stations
with service-type regulators.

[n addition, to us, practicable inspections and tests do not require the operator to
disassemble the regulator, re-pipe the regulator, or cut off the supply of gas to the
system. Instead, we suggest that, as a minimum, these service-type regulators be
visually inspected, be checked for leaks (including the regulator vent), and be
checked for correct set-point. Verifying the correct set-point on a service-type
regulator can be done by measuring the pressure of the gas (downstream of the
regulator) with a pressure gauge. (We plan to better define "regulator station" in a
future rulemaking).

Interpretation: PI-92-058 Date: 10-22-1992

In response to a drawing submitted of two distribution systems with regulator

Tab 10
age 2 of 8

e

stations, since the only difference in the two distribution systems you portray is the
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Tab 1(

size of the operator, the two systems are subject to the same inspection and test Hage 3 of ¢

requirements.

You request that we identify specific inspections and tests the operator would be
required by §192.739 to conduct. Specifically, you asked if set-point, lock-up, and
full-stroke operation are part of the required inspections and tests.

Set-point, lock-up, and full-stroke are undefined in Part 192 and are not specified as
necessary for compliance with §192.739. Section 192.739 requires all pressure
limiting and regulating stations to be subjected, at intervals not exceeding 15
months, but at least one each calendar year, to inspections and tests to determine if
the station has the qualities listed in paragraphs (a)-(d) of §192.739.

Regulator stations must be inspected and tested to comply with

§192.739 using any practicable method that will demonstrate the presence or
absence of the listed qualities. Set-point, lock-up, and full-stroke-operation would
be part of the inspection and testing if such tests are practicable at the station
concerned. If not, whatever other tests are practicable in meeting the requirements
of §192.739 must be used. Specific procedures should be documented in the utility's
operating and maintenance plan prescribed by §192.605.

Interpretation: PI-88-002 Date: 06-28-1988

The letter asks our opinion whether the Texas Railroad Commission is correct in its
interpretation that the inspection and testing requirements of §192.739 apply to a
pressure regulator designed in accordance with §192.197 that supplies gas to a
master meter system.

For such a regulator to be subject to §192.739, it would have to come within the
meaning of "pressure limiting station" or "pressure regulating station." These two
terms are not defined in Part 192. However, they are defined in two widely accepted
Industry documents, the ANSI B31.8 Code and the ASME Guide for Gas
Transmission and Distribution Piping Systems. Under these industry definitions of a
"pressure regulating station," it is clear that any regulator serving a downstream
main is a pressure regulating station. While the drafters of the industry definition
may not have had in mind regulators that serve mains in master meter systems, such
regulators do meet the terms of the definition. Also, they function similarly to other
regulators that are generally recognized to come under the definition. Thus, we
support the Texas Railroad Commission's position that §192.739 applies to pressure
regulator when they are used to supply gas to master meter systems.

Interpretation: PI-ZZ-036 Date: 08-31-1984

Concerning the application of 49 CFR Part 192, §192.739, Pressure limiting and
regulating stations: Inspection and testing, and §192.743, Pressure limiting and
regulating stations: Testing of relief devices, to metering and pressure regulating
equipment used to deliver gas to a single commercial or industrial consumer.
['am enclosing a copy of Interpretation 81-1, dated March 17, 1981. This
interpretation makes it clear that these maintenance requirements (§§192.739 and
192.743) do not apply to regulator installations on service lines.
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Interpretation: PI-81-006 Date: 03-17-1981 : Rage 4 of 8

QUESTION#1:  Are the pressure regulating and relief installations described in
§192.197(c) subject to the requirements of §192.739?

ANSWER:  The pressure regulating and relief installations described in §192.197
for high pressure distribution systems are those for a service line with meter and
service regulator and series regulator, service regulator or other protective devices.

QUESTION #2: The requirements of §192.739 are for regulating stations such as a
city gate measuring and pressure regulating station or a distribution regulator station
installed in a gas distribution main regulating a multiple feed distribution system.

ANSWER: Since the pressure regulating and relief devices described in §192.197
are neither a city gate measuring and pressure regulating station nor a distribution
regulating station regulating a multiple feed distribution system, they are not subject
to the inspection and testing requirements of §192.739.

Interpretation: PI-79-018 Date: 06-01-1979

The word "pressure” in §§192.731, 192.739, and 192.743 restricts the applicability
of those sections to devices or stations which serve to relieve or limit gas pressure.
The sections do not apply to devices or regulators which are part of non-gas carrying
equipment that may exist inside gas compressor stations. This interpretation is based
on the relationship between the words "pressure" and "gas" occurring throughout
Part 192 and in particular in the requirements of §192.195 for installation of pressure
control devices. '

Interpretation: PI-79-005 Date: 03-12-1979

Pursuant to our conversation of this afternoon, [ am forwarding a copy of a letter
written by Marshall W. Taylor, Chief of the Central Region, Office of Pipeline
Safety, interpreting the above referenced sections of Title 49, Code of Federal
Regulations. In his letter Mr. Taylor states that "the requirements of §§192.731,
192.739 and 192.743 do not apply to relief devices or regulators which are not
installed in a piping system or storage vessels containing gas .. ."

Interpretation: PI-77-005 Date: 01-28-1977

The letter asks whether the requirements of Sections 192.731, 192.739, and 192.743
concerning the maintenance of pressure relief devices and limiting stations apply to
devices and stations which are not part of a "pipeline" as that term is defined in
Section 192.3. As examples, you refer to devices and regulators which are used in
gas compressor stations for purposes other than to relieve or limit gas pressure, such
as devices or regulators on compressed air or fuel systems.

The word "pressure" in Sections 192.731, 192.739, and 192.743 restricts the
applicability of those sections to devices or stations which serve to relieve or limit
gas pressure. The sections do not apply to devices or regulators which are part of

non-gas carrying equipment inside gas compressor stations.
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This interpretation is based on the relationship between the words "pressure” and
"gas” occurring throughout Part 192 and in particular in the requirements of Section
192.192 for installation of pressure control devices. Since under Section 192.3 the

Tab 1t
Hage 5 of !

term "pipeline" encompasses all the gas carrying parts of an operator's systems, the
pressure relief devices and limiting stations subject to Sections 192.731, 192.739,
and 192.743 are those on a pipeline.
Interpretation: PI-76-066 Date: 10-04-1976
To provide for safe operation of pipelines, the maintenance requirements of
§§192.739 and 192.743 apply to all relief devices on a pipeline whether or not their
installation is required by §192.195. This unrestricted application is indicated by
§192.703 which provides - "No person may operate a segment of pipeline, unless it
is maintained in accordance with this subpart.”
Interpretation: PI-76-007 Date: 01-30-1976
The letter asks whether any remedial action implied in §192.739 and §192.7497 If
so, would such action be subject to Sections 192.195 thru 192.203 and 192.183 thru
192.189, since this would involve a change after November 12, 19702 Sections
192.739 and 192.749 govern the maintenance of pressure limiting station relief
devices and pressure regulating stations and vaults used in the transportation of gas.
Remedial actions as appropriate, is implicit in the requirements of these sections.
Any specific component which is replaced, relocated, or changed as a result of
inspections or tests made under Sections 192.739 and 192.749 must comply with all
applicable requirements of 49 CFR 192, including those to which you refer.

Advisory

Bulletin/Alert

Notice -

Summaries

Other Reference | GPTC Guide Material is available.

Material

& Source -

Guidance 1. Also see §192.743 guidance for capacity guidance.

Information. - 2. Set pressures for pressure protection/relief devices must be set so as to prevent

system pressures from exceeding the pressure limits of either §192.201(a) or
§192.739(b), whichever is applicable. See below.

If the MAQOP:

Then the pressure limit is:

Produces a hoop stress equal to or less
than 72% of SMYS and is 60 psig or
greater.

The lower of...
MAOP plus 10 percent or
75% SMYS.

Produces a hoop stress equal to or less
than 72% of SMYS and is 12 psig or

more, but less than 60 psig.

MAOP plus 6 psig.
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Produces a hoop stress equal to or less MAOP plus 50 percent.
than 72% of SMYS and is less than 12

psig.

-

Was determined under §192.619(c) and MAOP plus 4 percent.
produces a hoop stress greater than 72%
of SMYS .*

Was determined under §192.619(c) and A pressure that will prevent unsafe
produces a hoop stress that is unknown as | operation of the pipeline considering
a percentage of SMYS.* its operating and maintenance

history and MAOP.

* This does not apply to pipelines operating under 192.620 alternate SMYS.

3.

4.

11

12.

14.

15.

. The occurrence of over-pressure may be indicative of an equipment failure or

. §192.195(a) indicates that except for relief valves and rupture disks, two devices

Visually check station piping supports, control/sensing/supply lines, and
ventilating equipment for proper design and maintenance.

If a pipeline was either built or modified after March 12, 1971 and the pressure
limiting device is removed from service for testing; adequate over-pressure
protection of the affected line must still be maintained.

Device testing records shall include the set pressure of the device as well as the
name of the individual who did the testing.

Testing relief valves to determine they are in good mechanical condition
requires, in part, physical movement of the valve plug to assure the valve can
open.

Relief stacks must be free of obstructions and have rain caps or weep holes.
Relief stacks, as well as instrument supply line vents, must be above the roof
line.

Check valves may not be used as pressure control devices.

design flaw. Overpressure should be documented as an abnormal operation as
per §192.605 (c)(1)(ii) Operation of the relief device should also be documented
as an abnormal operation as per §192.605 (c)(1)(iv).

Facilities not in service, but still physically connected, must meet the inspection
and testing requirements of §192.739.

Regulators and over pressure protection devices on compressor fuel gas lines and
instrumentation gas are subject to the requirements of §§192.731, 192.739, and
192.743.

are required for overpressure protection “Except as provided in §192.197, each
pipeline that is connected to a gas source so that the maximum allowable
operating pressure could be exceeded as the result of pressure control failure or
of some other type of failure, must have pressure relieving or pressure limiting
devices.........”

For a pipeline or pipeline facility that was either built or modified after March
12, 1971 the downstream pressure rating of a regulator must be capable of
withstanding pressures it would be subjected to if it were to fail open. §192.143.
If a facility has been installed or modified after March 12, 1971, and there is
only a single pressure control device, the operator must also be able to show that
the failure of that device will not cause the downstream MAOP to be exceeded,
otherwise there must be an over-pressure protection device installed that will

Tab 10

age 6 of 8

meet the requirements of §192.199 and §192.201.
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16.

17.

. Devices such as pressure switches or transducers that are used as overpressure

- Slam shut valves or other fail close devices are acceptable overpressure
- The operator must have written pressure limiting and regulating stations

- AmeriGas Partners, LP [2-2013-0021] (June 30, 2014) Operator failed to inspect

Tab 1t

If the regulator assembly includes a worker/monitor configuration, then separate Rage 7 of {

taps and sensing lines are required; or designed to fail-safe. §192.199.

Facilities either built or modified after March 12, 1971 are required to meet the
requirements of §192.201(a): Setpoints can either be locally or remotely
controlled or set; however, sole reliance on remote human intervention to
activate a safety valve in the case of regulator or pressure control failure does not
satisty the set point requirements of §192.201(a).

protection, must meet the requirements of annual testing, and be set at the
appropriate points.

protection.
inspection and testing procedures.

and test each pressure regulating station and its equipment at intervals not
exceeding 15 months, but at least once each calendar year. PHMSA found that
there is no conflict between § 192.739 and NFPA 58/59 regarding the inspection
and testing of pressure regulating stations. In deciding whether the § 192.739
testing requirement is “incompatible” with NFPA 58/59, PHMSA determined
nothing in either text would impede the operator from complying with both the
standard and the regulation at the same time. CP

Examples of a
Probable
Violation or
Inadequate
Procedures

BN

oo

10.

I
12.

- Regulators and over pressure protection devices on compressor fuel gas and
- A pressure limiting device that has a set point set above the pressure limits

- A pressure limiting device that fails to operate at the set point due to lack of

The lack of procedures is a violation of §192.605.

The lack of records is a violation of §192.603.

The operator did not follow written inspection and testing procedures.
Excessive ice buildup on the downstream side of a regulating station that
impedes the operation of any pressure protection device.

Inadequate or non-existent overpressure protection equipment for §192.195(a
that may allow the MAOP to be exceeded as a result of pressure control or other
type of failure.

Test or review of the required capacity of the relief device is not made within the
required intervals.

Inspection and testing of an overpressure protection device has not been
completed within the required intervals.

Actual set pressures do not match required settings.

Capacity calculations do not match the current station piping design. Capacity
calculations should include downstream piping capacity calculations for
maximum pressure and flow.

Changes to a station relief capacity were not made after a facility change or
operation change that required an increase in relief capacity.

The operator did not change setpoints when MAOP changed.

Repairs to pressure control/pressure relief devices to correct an unsafe condition
were not made prior to resuming operations.

instrumentation gas have not been tested and inspected at the required intervals.

allowed.
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maintenance. P

16. Unremediated corrosion or mechanical damage of the device or associated
control piping.

17. Capacity calculations that pre-date piping changes (or other factors) that may
have impacted actual capacity requirements.

18. Unprotected relief ports that would be subject to damage or restriction from
water, ice, debris, etc.

19. A facility built or modified after March 12, 1971 has out of service tests
conducted without an equivalent temporary device or adequate manual control
provided to protect against the possibility of over-pressure.

20. Except for relief valves, only one overpressure protection device.

21. Unintended operation of a relief device not documented as an abnormal
operation.

22. Check valves are used as overpressure protection.

Depending on the circumstances, some of the examples listed in this section may be
inadequate plans and procedures, and not probable violations. Thus, the enforcement lool
1o address these issues would be a Notice of Amendment and nof a Notice of Probable
Violation or a Warning Letter. Seciion 3 of the Enforcement Procedures provides guidance
on selecting the appropriate enforcement action.

Examples of
Evidence

Test records.

Photographs.

Station schematics.

Documentation of increased upstream regulator capacity.
Capacity calculation sheets.

MAORP listings.

Maintenance records.

Stations pressure charts or database pressure history.
Incident reports.

10. Operator’s written procedures.

11. Equipment and manufacturer’s specifications.

12. The lack of procedures or records.

0O NO LA

Other Special
Notations

Tab 10
age 8 of 8

——

R

149

EX20040

NU 0180



-

NHIFUU Locket No. DG 15-121
NUNH General

Unitil d/b/a Northern Ultilities, Inc. Tab 11
Page 1 of 1

, DG 15-121
Hearing on Notices of Violations

Northern Utilities Data Requests - Set 1

Date Request Received: 4/28/15 Date of Response: 7/20/15
Request No. Staff 1-28 Respondent: R Knepper
REQUEST:

Please identify all provisions in 49 C.F.R. Part 192 that allow MAOP to be exceeded on a pipeline
segment or system. Please include in your response a description of the circumstances or
conditions that must occur before or in conjunction with such an allowed exceedance of MAOP.

RESPONSE:

Subpart K Uprating (Pressures made in increments to establish a new MAOP);
Subpart J Pressure Testing (when pressure testing a segment being returned to service); and

Subpart L. Operations (Starting and shutting down of a pipeline).

Page 32 of 50
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NUNH General

Tab 12

Page 1 of 1

Mr. Charles C. Heath

Heath and Associates
P.O.Box 185

7 North Lafayette Street
Shelby, North Carolina 28150

Dear Mr. Heath:

You have requested our opinion whether a monitoring-type regulator station that includes a by-
pass line with a lockable valve meets the design requirements of 49 CFR Part 192. James Stites
of the South Carolina Public Service Commission, anticipating your request, has sent us copies of
correspondence with you related to an incident in which an individual opened such a by-pass line,
causing a downstream main to rupture.

We have concluded from our review of applicable regulations that regulator stations designed as
you have described are permissible under Part 192. Moreover, we do not believe that the intent
of the regulations requires installation of a non-isolatable relief device in these stations to provide
further protection against downstream overpressure. The purpose of the regulations that govern
the control of pressure at regulator stations is to protect against accidental overpressure caused by
failure of a piping component. The regulations are not intended to require the installation of
hardware to guard against potential overpressure caused by human error, such as opening a by-
pass valve without regard for the consequences.

Our experience shows that in most cases the best regulatory approach to preventing pipeline
accidents caused by human error involves requiring personnel to follow detailed operating and
maintenance procedures and to undergo training and testing in those procedures. We have
rulemaking proceedings underway in both areas.

Sincerely,

George W. Tenley, Jr.
Director
Office of Pipeline Safety

DB
CAWPSINNTERPRTA 92\ 99\90-02-22
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NHPUC Docket No. DG 15-121
NUNH General

Northern Utilities, Inc. pageT ?bo; ‘2‘
Docket No. DG 15-121
PUC Staff Information Requests — Set 1
Received: July 27, 2015 Date of Response: August 6, 2015
Reguest No. NUNH-Staff 1-10 Witness: Christopher LeBlanc; Philip Sher

Request:

Please indicate what Northern believes “accidental overpressurization” means as used in
section 192,

Response: The term “accidental overpressurization” is not a defined term in Part 192.
Based on various PHMSA interpretations, however, the term “accidental overpressurization”
is commonly interpreted as overpressurization that could occur if a worker regulator were to
fail. For example, in an October 21, 1971 interpretation, PHMSA explained:

When we say [in Section 192.195(b)] "and that could be activated in the event
of failure of some portion of the system; and (2) be designed so as to prevent
accidental overpressuring”, we have in mind either a series or monitor type of
regulator set where if one of the two or more regulators in that series should
fail, the remaining regulator or regulators will limit the pressure to a maximum
of 1.1x the maximum allowable operating pressure.

- In this interpretation, PHMSA explained that the “be designed to prevent accidental

overpressuring” means a worker-monitor configuration where the monitor regulator will fimit
the system pressure to 1.1x MAOP if the worker regulator fails. The “1.1x MAOP” standard
refers to a former version of Section 192.201, and therefore this interpretation is marked by
WinDOt as “currently under review by PHMSA." (See response to Staff 1-14.) ‘

When Section 192.201 was amended effective November 4,1972, it was clear that the
amendment was intended to address the fact that regulator technology in the early 1970’s
was not capable of accurately limiting “accidental overpressure® on systems with an MAOP
of 60 psig or lower to “the present 10 percent of MAOP standard.” Fed. Reg. vol, 37, no.
193 at 20827 (Oct. 4, 1972)." See id. at 20826 (“This amendment to § 192.201(a) changes
the restriction on accidental pressure buildup in pipelines, other than low pressure
distribution systems, which have a maximum allowable operating pressure (MAOP) of less
than 60 p.s.i.g.”) As the 1972 amendment to Section 192.201 makes clear, PHMSA uses

! During the rulemaking comment period, two commenters suggested that PHMSA apply to new standard
not just to systems with an MACP of 60 psig or less, but also to systems with an MAOP of up to 150 psig.
PHMSA rejected that approach and reasoned:

As itis only when the MAOP of a system is below 80 p.s.i.g. that present-day reguiating
equipment cannot accurately limit accidental overpressure to the present 10 percent of
MAOP standard, it is in the best interest of overall safety that the proposed amendment

allowing an increase in the limits for accidental overpressure be restricted to systems
with MAOP's of 60 p.s.i.g. or less.

Fed. Reg. vol, 37, no. 193 at 20827 (Oct. 4, 1972).

Page 1 of 2
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NHPUC Docket No. DG 15-121

NUNH General
Northern Utilities, Inc. pageT ’;‘bo} 2
Docket No. DG 15-121
PUC Staff Information Requests — Set 1
Received: July 27, 2015 Date of Response: August 6, 2015
Request No. NUNH-Staff 1-10 Witness: Christopher LeBlanc; Philip Sher

the term “accidental overpressure” to refer the pressure greater than system MAOP that
results from the failure of the worker regulator.

Finally, on February 22, 1990, PHMSA provided an interpretation of the overpressure
protection requirements of Part 192 and observed:

The purpose of the regulations that govern the control of pressure at regulator
stations is to protect against accidental overpressure caused by failure of a
piping component. The regulations are not intended to require the installation
of hardware to guard against potential overpressure caused by human error,
such as opening a bypass valve without regard for the consequences.

These interpretations demonstrate that “accidental overpressuring” refers to the failure of
the worker regulator and that the monitor regulator serves to limit accidental overpressuring
to the pressures dictated by Section 192.201.

Page 2 of 2
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NHPUC Docket No. DG 15-121
NUNH General
Tab 14

Unitil d/b/a Northern Utilities, Inc.
Page 1 of 1

DG I5-121
Hearing on Notices of Violations

Northern Utilities Data Requests - Set 1

Date Request Received: 4/28/15 Date of Response: 7/20/15
Request No. Staff 1-34 Respondent: R Knepper
REQUEST:

Staff alleges on page 2 of NOV 2 that there was an “accidental overpressuring” of the system.
Please define “accidental overpressuring” and provide citations to all authority upon which you
rely for your definition.

RESPONSE:

“Accidental overpressurization” is a phrase used in 49 CFR §192.195, “PROTECTION AGAINST
ACCIDENTAL OVERPRESSURING,” and in Puc 504.05 Emergency Notification. Neither
source defines the phrase. Staff thus interprets the phrase according to common usage, which is an
unintentional overpressurization.

Page 39 of 50
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U\ 10-121
NUNH-STAFF 1-7 Attachment A
Page 22 of 108

The information presented In this brochure is for Informalional purposes only. For actunl design assistanca pleasa visit our
websile at vavw.redqregulators.com or see your locat represenlalive.

@ 2006, Dresser, Inc,
Flexflo Is a ragistered rademarks of Dresser, Inc., REDQ is a trademark of Dresser, inc.

NU 0187
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Features:

= Top entry design provides easy in-line maintenance
or inspection

» Top entry design accessible without removal of
pilot or plumbing

o Rugged design ideal for demanding pipeline applications

» Pulsation resistant deslgn ideal for power plant
type applications

* No hydraulic oil or internal springs reqtired

» Simple design has only ane moving part

» Envirenmentally friendly design with no emissions

» Reduced capacity trims may be easily exchanged to
optimize for flow conditions

o Dual instrument connection ports allow versatile
The Modal 900TE (Top Entry) Flexflo® Regulator control options/configurations

is a self-contained, pilot-operated pressure . Qi . -
regulator that may be used in both gas and liguld 2'"?&19?2’ th(: Flexfllot@ Regulator is the original
applications. The 900TE Flexflo® Regulator design exible element reguiator

J features a simpls, top-entry design for easy + Can be mounted horizontal, vertical or upside down
in-line maintenance. The 900TE incorporates a * Low noise
cast steel body with integral flanged end connsc- o Pressure reducing, pressure relief or flow control ?
tions, Multiple trim configurations are available applications E
to match a varlsly of applications. The 900TE ;
Flexflo® Regulator is available from 2" (50.8 mm)
to 6" (152.4 mm) bore. The 900TE Flexfio® Specifications: :
Regulator typically is used with a Flexflo® Filot for
pressure control applications. The environmental- ltem: Model S00TE Flexflo® Regulator
Iy frisndly design of the Flexfla® Pilot and Type: Pilot Operated Regulator
Regulator eliminates all atmospheric emissions Eud.‘l' pgf“’sr.'a's: \éV.CB 504
by maintaining all gas/liquid within the piping vallable oizes: 3 :2 E76'2 n"m
system. 4in. (101.6 mm)
6 in. (152.4 mm)
End Connections: Raised Face Flange
150, 300, 600 ANSI
ASME/ANSI B16.10
Working Temperature: -20°F to +150°F
(-29°C to +66°C) Standard*
Maximum Differential: 1200 psid*
Maximum Inlet Pressure: 1480 psig*
Outlet Pressure Range: 1480 psig**
* Limited by Flex(lo® Tube Selection.
** Limited by Flexfio® Pilot Selection.
)
1

NU 0188
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Page 24 of 108

The Flexflo® Regulator is the original flexible
element regulator!

The 900TE Flexflo® Reguiator is the ideal regulator

for natural gas transmission/distribution systems and
power plants. The combined package of the 900TE,
filter, and Model 82951 Pilot shown here provides a
reliable and economical regulation package for all
your pipeline needs, The 900TE Flextlo® Regulator is
capable of regulating both gas and liquids, but is most
commonly utilized in natural gas pipelings.

REDQ™ Madel 900TE Flextlo® Ragulatar

NU 0189
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How it Works

Operation of the 900TE Fexflo® Regulator consists of
one moving part, tha Tubs. This single moving part is
a flexible element that controls the flow of gas/liquid
through the Core of the regulator. Application of
Jacket Pressure to the Tube (tube shown in purple)
will ragulate the valume of gasAiquid that flows
through the regulator.

Modal 900TE Flexflo® Regulator at Full Clased
Position

As Jacket Pressuye Is increased the Tube will constrict
around the Cora reducing the flow volume that passes
through the Core of the regulator. If Jacket Pressure
is maximized, the Tube will seal around the center
sealing surface of the Core and shut off flow.

Jacket Prassure is maximized when It is squal

to Upstream Pressure.

AT 10~ 14
MUNH-STAFF 1-7 Attachment A
Page 25of 108

The 900TE Flexflo® Regulator functions as a “slavs”
davice and requires a "hrain” to controf the process
application. Most commonly, Flexflo® Pilots are utilized
as the "brain* to control the process. For informaiion
oh REDQ™ Flaxflo® Pilots and other related Flexflo®
accessories, see pages 13 to 15 of this brachure.

atwascns ] QU m—

flodei S0OTE Flsxlto® Ragulator at

Full Gpen Pasitien

As Jacket Pressure is decreased, the Tube will
expand from the Gore increasing the flow volume
that passes thraugh the regulator. If Jacket Pressure
is minimized, the Tube will expand away froim the
sealing surface of the Core allowing raximum flow.
Jacket Pressure is minimized when it is squal to
Downstream Pressure.

EX20050
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Size - |- ANSI Class: |-
150 10" 6" 40 lbs
2v 254 mm 152 mm 18 kg
24
(50.8 mm) 300 105" 6.5" 45 Ibs
267 mm 165 mm 20 kg
600 11.25" 6.5” 49 Ibs
286 mm 166 mm 22 kg
150 11.75" 7.5" 96 Ibs
g 298 mm 191 mm 44 kg
300 12.5" 8.25" 103 Ibs
(76.2 mm) 318 mm 210 mm 47 kg
600 13.25" 8.25” 119 Ibs
337 mm 210 mm 54 kg
150 13.875" 9" 124 lbs
352 mm 229 mm 56 kg
4" " ”
300 14.5 10 144 Ibs
(101.6 mm) 368 mm 264 mm 65 kg
600 15.5" 10" 164 lbs
394 mm 254 mm 74 kg
150 17.75" 11" 284lbs
- 451 mm 279 mm 133kg
300 18.63" 12.5"” 338 Ibs
(152.4 mm) 473 mm 318 mm 153 kg 8
600 20" 14" 373 Ibs
508 mm 356 mm 169 kg

odel SOOTE Flaxfio®Regulatar Gv

(Flow Coefflclent) Data
Size: " | Maxey
(100% Core). . |
2" (50.8 mm) 58 300
3" (76.2 mm) 94 660
4" (101.6 mm) 128.5 1175
6" (152.4 mm) 304 2644

NU 0191
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NUNH-STAFF 1.7 Altachment A

Model 900TE Flexflo® Regulator Figure Number Designation

REDQ" Flexflo® Regulator Model Number Designation Explanation.
Every REDQ regulator product can be completely identified by its figure
number. Listed below is an example of how figure numbers are derived.

Example: 3 in. REDQ™ Model 900TE Regulator, Class 150 ANSI End Connections
with Hydrin 893 Tube.

11559

Page 27 of 108

- Basic Figure Number: Code: "+ Tube Types. .~ =~

Basie F/N*: - 200 N Standard

Standard | 11559 | 100% C,
11558 | 50% G,

11574 30% G, "
Nace 115661 100% G,
11582 | 50% C,
Tube Matetial
Code | Material, | Max. Diff-(sid)
Code 4 A | Hydrin 878 740
L_| ANSI Gl 150 B | EPDM 888 740
M Allo B0 C_| iie 514 740
) NPT (1" only) D Hydrin 893 285
E | Nitrile 846 1200
F Hydrin 725 60
R T 1 e N K | HNBR 740 1200
Code | . | mm: | EndType: L | HNBR 744 740
2 2" 50.8 Flanged M | HNBR 745 285
3 3’ 76.2 Flanged R Nitrile 644 1200
4 ai 101.6 Flanged ¥131:E;efeclion see Page 12 for additional Information.
6 6" 152.4 Flanged ' '

Gode. " - Material ..o
A_| WGCB Cast Steel

[&7]
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The Series 20 & 203 Flowgrid® Pilot is a reversible pressure control regulator
designed primarily for use as a contral pilot with unloading type pilot systems for
pressure reducing (PRV) backpressure (BPY or Relief), and differential pressure (DPV)
applications. The Series 20 Pilot is designed for both liquid and gas applications. The
unigue cartridge design permits quick disassembly and atlows the controf action to

be reversed simply by inverting the plug/stem assembly in the cartridge. The pilot is
available in both brass (Series 20 ) and stainless steel (Series 20S).

SPECIFICATIONS

Body Style Pressure Reducing (PRV) &
Back Pressure (BPV)

Orifice Size 0.15 Inches (Standard)

Z 0.17 Inches {Optional)
Connections 1/4” NPTF
2 Temperature Nitrile Warking -20°F to 150°F
23 - Diaphragm & 0-rings Emergency -40°F to 200°F
Temperature Yiton 30° F to 200°F
‘ @ @/ Diaphragm & 0-rings
{ 7 g Maximum Inlet Pressure| 1500 psig
: ” Maximum Loading 1500 psig )
7 Pressure -7
Series 20S Flowgrid® Pilot ” Maximum Qutlet 1500 psig

Pressure

Maximum Emergency 1000 psig

Sensing Pressuis

Maximum Spring 1000 psig

Heusing Pressure

Set Pressure Range 3-12 psig " 60-200 psig
10-40 psig 100-260 psig
25-80 psig 200-450 psig

* Anytime the Flowgrid © Pllot or Valve is exposed to pressures in excess of its rating it
should be Inspected for damage.

SECTIONAL VIEW MATERIALS OF CONSTRUGTION
Body & Spring Forged Brass or
Housing 303 Stainiess Steel
FLOW GOEFFICIENTS AND CONSTANTS Body Insert & Brass or 303 Stainless Steel

Closing Cap

" Series 20/20S/20H/20HS Pilots:

A £ | Orifice 303 Stainless Steel or Delrin
_m S | Plug & Stem Nitrile/303 Stainless Steel
0.15 Qrifice 38 9.58 - 0.25 Viton/303 Stainless Stee!
(Standard) . » 303 - Stainless Stes!
o 0.17 Orifice - 38 11.18 0.29 Diaphragm Nitrile/Nylon or Viton/Nylon
b (Optional) 0-Rings Nitrile or Viton

NUOI193
EX20053
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NUNH-STAFF 1-7 Attachment A

Page 54 of 108
DIMENSIONS TRHVI UPTlONS A
'———T— e es 20-Pllpts=— e
I Internal Std. Option 1 Optien 2
e eting Trim Construction | (" -
Srow Gap Remotat Orifice 303 Stainless | 303 Stainless | Delrin -
Plug/Stem | Nitrile/303 SST | Nitrile/303 SST| 3083 Stainless
Diaphragm { Nitrite/Nylon Viton/Nylon Nitrite/Nylon
0-Ring Nitrile Viton Nitrile
550 1418 PT STOCK NUNMBERS
- Series 202 Spring- |
) Allow 2,60 inches 512 DSi Red P
Claanc o Sl 250 10-40 Cadmium | FP-6 .| FP-16 | B1lbs
T ‘ 25-90 Blue FP-7 FP-17 | 6 Ibs
60-200 Purple FP-8 FP-18 | 61bs
- 100-260 Black FP-9 FP-19 | 6lbs
200-450 Green FP-10 | FP-20 | 61bs
orias 20
3-12 psi Red FP-59 | FP-60 | 61bs
10-40 Cadmium | FP-26 | FP-36 | 6lbs
800 25-60 = Blug FP-27 | FP-37 | 6 Ibs
60-200 Purple FP-28 | FP-38 | 61bs
100-260 Black FP-29 | FP-39 | 61bs
200-450 Green FP-30 | FP-40 | 6lbs

PILOT PERFORMANGE
- SERIES20PilaE T |

Pressure Redusing Mode Resfrictor: -

|~ Back Pressure Node Restrictor

SN

e set at'd : Vs : o7 setat g :

Spring Golor Lock—up Droop (psi) @ | Boost @ Constant | Build up (psi) for | Lock-up (psi)

Rangs (psi) MAX Gapacily ! Flow (psi)? Max Capacity®

3-12°2 Red 1.0 0.3 0.7 2 2
10-402 Cadmium 1.0 0.3 0.7 +.50 -1.0

25-90 Blue 2.0 - _ 0.6 0.7 +.50 -1.0

60-90 Purple 2.0 1.30 0.7 +1.0 -1.0
100-200 Black 5.0 2.00 0.7 +3.0 -1.5
200-450 Green 10.0 4.00 0.7 +5.0° -2.0

1. Inlet Pressure (Py).
2. Minimum set paint for Flowgrid® Vaiva and Pifot when used as a

3.Per 100 pst decraase In Inlet pressura (Py).
4.857/Delrin trim required.

Relisf Valve (BPV) Is 15 psig or the minimum differential whichever i greater.

Pressure Reducing (PRY) Made

E0‘32 INCHES EXTENSION

BODY INSEAT
BODY INSERT O-RING (UPPER)

o
o 15 ORIFICE
. s ORIFICE SPAING

d PLUG & STEM ASEEMBLY
RETURN SPRINQ
BODY IN9ERAT O-RING (LOWER)

STEM GUIDE

=+ BOTTOM CAP O-RING
B8QTTOM CAP
Mooney
Dressern, Inc.
2822 S, 1030 W,

Salt Lake City, Utah 84118
Phone: 801.487.2225 Fax: 801.487.2687
www.mooneycontrols.com

®2008 Dresser, Inc.

Flowgrid and Moongy are registered trademarks of Dresser, inc.

Back Pressure (BPV) Mode

e

[D 45 INCHES EXTENSION

ORIFICE SPRING

RETURN SPRING

BODY INSERT O-RING (LOWER)
STEM GUIDE
BOTTOM CAP O-AING

BOTIOM CAP

CARTRIDGE SEGTIONAL VIEW

* The difference between PRV and BRY
Mods s thal the Pilot Stem Is inverted
and the control action is reversed.

DRESSER. N
www.dresserncom

Series 20 & 208 Pilot
- 5.08

NU 0194
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Pease Photos, Pages 1 - 48
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Pease Photos, Pages 1 - 48
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Pease Photos, Pages 1 - 48
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Pease Photos, Pages 1 - 48
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NUNH-STAFF 1-3 Aﬂachmerfneg
Page 24 of
g A
Ny ID# 11
=y Ulddll
Northeen Utifies, Inc. NEW HAMPSHIRE
REGULATOR STATION INSPECTION FORM
LOCATION: RUTLAND ST Equipment Saquencs# 30001
TOWN: DOVER MAOP Inlet:
Qutlet: 13.3WC
Data: | /- .27-/0
Time arrived: roi Normal Sat Pt
Time dapartad: |«
Operator: 5] Amival Departure
, Inlat Pressure: |57 |3 =
Inspocted for lsaks: YorN | Inermediate: ‘
Loaks found: Y ord) Qutlet Pressura: |2, 2 axire s
Leaks repairad ! Y owi®
Vault: | Y ar N Building Inspectad:N/JA [YorN |
Inspectsd: Y or N : Condition: i
Pumped: Bor W | M | ~ |Fanece: Y orN
Condition: i
Recorder: Downloaded YoriN
Chartchangad: {{or N {Reason for inspecton:
General .~
Corrosion Inspaction:  |Y or M) |
Wator | Vauit |
Haatar inspection: [YorN | MAN]
D Pressure
Adjustment f
Abnormai Conditions: |
Comments: |
: ”a[mu/ ol
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Northern Utifities, Inc.

0G 15121
NUNM-STAFF 1-3 Attachmant B
Page 25 of 83

1D# 37

NEW HAMPSHIRE

LOCATION: 251 [ascl 7
TOWN:  7),,

Date: | 2-3/-2wa
Time amrived: | <
Time departed: | 23 o

Operator: ot

Inspactad for leaks: Yor N
Leaks found: Y or%
Leaks repaired : Y or M
Vault: | APor N

Inspected: ¥arN |
Pumpad: fLarN | AT ‘@

REGULATOR STATION INSPECTION FORM

Equipment Saquance#
MAQP Inlet
Qutlet:

Mormat Set Pt: [::]

Arrival Departure

Inlet Pressure: | <2 Vo o2 ez

Downioaded Yori
Chart changed: |¥ oy

Racorder:

Inermadiate: —_1
Qutlat Prassure: | /& "vc | 475

Building Inspectad:NM/A [YorN |
Condition: f
Fence: |Yor N

1

Condition: i

|Reason for Inspection:
General

Corrosion Inspaction:  [Yor®d

Watsr / Vauit | ¢
Heater Inspection: [YorN | MAY]

Pressure

Adjustment |~ |

Abnormal Conditions: |

Commants: |

EX20063
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NUNH-STAFF 1-3 Attachment 8
Page 26 of 83
TR R 11
s S
Northesn Utites, nc. NEW HAMPSHIRE
|
! REGULATOR STATION INSPECTION FORR ]
LDCAT!ON RUTLAND 5T Equipment Sequancest 30001 |
,TOWN: DOVER MAQP Inlet:
; Qutlat: 13.8WC
date; | - o5 ,
; {ime arrived: Ny Normal Set P
Time departed: |- > <~ D
Operator: 1 Arrival Departure
Inlet Pressure: |5y 4 |sp¢ =

Inspectad for leaks: Y be N Inermediate:

l.eaks found: Y oz M Outlet Pressura: | 7.3 e ¢ 3 wvet

Leaks repaired : Y ordd/

Vault | (Y/or N Building Inspected:N/A _[YorN |
Inspected: orN | : Condition:
{Pumped: Y br N Wl M| Fence: |[YorN

Condition: |
Recorder: Lownloaded YorN
Chart changed: {Yor N |Reason for inspection:

¢ General

1

'Corrosion Inspection:  {for N |

Water ! Vault |

Heater inspection: [¥orN | (NIAJ |
‘ Prassure

Adjustment [

jAbnormal Conditions: |

{Comments:
Ed

/’7&//_}[‘6,&&%‘ f”’j%
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Page 27 of 83
;%;‘7;:1‘% 1D# 11
2 U431
tlorthern Utilities, Inc. NEW HAMPSHIRE
j i
5 REGULATOR STATION INSPECTION FORM 2
; |
'LOCATION: RUTLAND ST Equipment Sequencei 30001 ﬁ
TOWN: DOVER MAQP Inlet: i
Qutlet: 13.3WC i
Date: | 72-15-201> |
Time arrived: )20 Noarmal Set Pt: ISBPSI l
Time departed: | /2 317
Operator: 7, a4 { Arrival Departure
Inlet Pressure: |4 7 &y P
;Inspected for leaks: Yord Inermediate: I
Leaks found: Y or N (OQuilet Pressure: | o | o~ L2
Leaks repaired : Y orN
Vault: | YorN | Building Inspected:N/A  [Yor N |
Inspected; YorN N Condition: i
Pumped: orn vl o\ | Fence: |Y or N
i ‘ i Condition: | :
Recarder: Downloadad Y or N
Chartchanged: |YorN |Reasaon for Inspection:
General -
iCorrosion Inspection:  |Yor N |
| Water / Vauit | .~
Heater Inspection: [YorN | NiA ]
Pressure
Adjustment }
Abnormal Conditions: |
i
i
Commoents: |

EX20065
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NUNH-STAFF 1-3 Attachment B
Page 28 of 83

REGULATOR AND STATION INSPECTION REPORT
Fed. Reg. 192.739, 743, 749

Date: ¥ Zfu- 2c1¢ Arrival Time: <JF /8" Departure Time: _O 7 '

Inspected By: } ;@
J

Location: .2 | Jond ST L e

MAOP:
INLET OUTLET

Pressure at arrival <L (XE S, 25w

Pressure at departure L % Jo. 5 e

Gauges

Recorder A A

Telemetering

Conditions of building Fence Other

Underground vault condition: Wet X Dry Wet, no pumping required ____
Leak check: Strneture Piping
General condition: Good __ X Fair Poor

Maiatenance or changes needed/comments:
__Reasons for visit (check

all that apply):
Pressure Change ; Calibration
Snow Removal i , Change Chart
Emergency Call i Yearly Inspection
Pump Pit X 5-Year Inspection
General Maintenance ' Periodic Inspection
Pressure Check Cx , LEL Test

Other:

Time Spenton Job: S< _ No.of Men Required: _/ _ Travel Time: r

EX20066



DG 15-121
NUNH-STAFF 1-3 Attachment 8
Page 29 of 83

REGULATOR AND STATION INSPECTION REPORT 10
Fed. Reg, 192.739, 743, 749

Date: /- 2075 Arrival Time: /A2 75~ Departure Time: "2 (0

Inspected Byr ,/‘43’

Location: Rutland St. Daver, NH
MAOP: 13.3” W.C.
ONLET QUTLET
Pressure at arrival 32 Pe5 s
Pressure at departure st AT i
Gauges
Recorder < ¢
Telemetering

Conditions of building Fence Other
CUhndergronnd vault condition: Wet L Dry Wet, no pumping requirad ___

Leak check: Structure Piping

General condition: Good ¥ Fair Poor
Maintenance or changes needed/comments:
Reasons for visit (check

all that apply):
Pressure Change Calibration
Snow Removal . Change Chart X
Emergency Call Yearly Inspection
Pump Pit X 3-Year Inspection
General Maintenance Periodic Inspection
Pressure Check < LEL Test

Others-

Time Spent on Job ¢, F3 No.of Men Required:  ’  Travel Time: 5

EX20067



Horthern Utilities, Ine.

DG 15121
MNUNH-STAFF 1-3 Attachmesnt 8
Page 30 of 83

ID#

NEW HAMPSHIRE

11

REGULATOR STATION INSPECTION FORM

LOCATION: RUTLAND ST Equipment Sequence# 30001
TOWN: DOVER MAQP Inlet:
Qutlet: 13.3WC
Date: | /1-13:2:0
Timae arived: )08 Normal Set Pt
Time departed: | / zs”
Operator: 2041 Arrival Departure
N Inlet Pressure; | $5 157 | 48 P5F
Inspaected for leaks: Yor N nermediate: e
Laaks found: Yord Outlet Pressura: | ,2"vé | 12%4c
Leaks repaired ¢ Y or¥
Vault: | Por N Building Inspected:N/A _ [Yor N |
Inspectad: ZorN Condition: |
Pumpead: (Lor N ] W | Fance: |Y orN
' Condition: |
Recordsr: Downloaded Y or N
Chart changed: {Dor N [Reason for inspection:
. Ganeral A

Corrosion Inspection:  [YorN |

‘Water / Vauit | v
Heater Inspsction: [Yorn | A/ |

~ Prossure |
Adjustmant !

Abnommal Conditions: |

Commants: ]

EX20068




DG 15121
NUNH-STAFF 1-3 Attachment 8
Page 50 of 83

REGULATCR AND STATION IN5PECTION REPORT
red, Reg, 152.733, 743, 749

',)e:;:_/é"/fff"e Arrival Time:  J8 20 Doparoars Time: J? J1:29

Tzipecizd By V-/Q{’/yé
Locatom: &, Hewd (7 - per

ToIT GUTLET

Jrezsure at arrivid L7295
Dvossare ut de;ia. re st .2 AL 7l 2w

T -:lametarmg

Ccndidens of building Feacs Other
tnderground vault conditon: Wat _,_/_’_ Dry ;___Wet, no pumpiag required
Leak check: Sorucinre Fizing

(xwzeral eonditicn: Good P fair Poor

Reasous for visit {chec':

all «hat anply):
Calbration ! |

Sn w R :...mai\ ) ; Thamge Ch ! A
Zmarzeney Call ‘ ! Woarly Imspacdon

Zoomp Eir v 3-YearTospecticn |
Czmemal Mg ik ater:! ’ Jedgdic Taspecdon -
PI'JS PR Lhwk i (S TET T&SL :

Otver:  (heded went - yadt pé‘t/ed

T:’meSper_thJe éd ua.cf.x/[e:x‘l guired: < Travel Time: 925:

EX20069



0G 15-121
NUNH-STAFF 1-3 Attachment G
Page 8 of 81

REGULATOR AND STATION INSPECTION REPORT
Fed. Reg. 192.739, 743, 749

Date: ]=27F-Lokt ArrivalTime:Z{!g{ Departure Time: /)/-'-55'

Inspected By? 0945
Location: Roblaes g7 Dot
3AOP:

ENLET OUTLET
Pressure at arrival 3% %% 4 /2 “ule
Pressure at departare U Psp 72 "we
Gauges X X
Recorder X . S
Telemetering
Conditions of building Fence Other

Underground vauolt condition: Wet ___ Dry Wet, no pnmping required %f_

Y.eak check: Structure Piping

General condition: Good jd Fair Poor
Id

¥ aintenance or changes needed/comments:
Reasony for visit {chaclt

all that apply):

Pressure Chang= g Calibration

Snow Remaval Change Chart

Emergency Call ' Yearly Inspection i

Pump Pit f | 5-Year Inspection ,
General Mainterance | Periodic Inspecten | '
Pressure Check A LEL Test . [ l

Other: Jdor ;LMJ' = W Q/

Time Spent on Job ;_/3 No. of Men Required: ! Travel Time: I

EX20070



Horthern Utilities, Inc.

0G15-121
NUNH-STAFF 1-3 Attachment C
Page 7 of 81

1D#

NEW HAMPSHIRE

REGULATOR STATION INSPECTION FORM

LOCATION: /¢.¢4.d 7 Equipment Sequence#
TOWN: Ty MAOP Inlet:
~ QOutlet:
Date: | /- /7 2ot
Time arrived: 433> Normal Set Pt: E:::]
Tima departed: | - v 75
Qperator: 2ot Arrival Departurs
Inlet Pressure: | < Xz <2 Arc
Inspected for leaks:  ~I¥orN Inarmediate: I
Laaks found: Y ot M) Qutlet Pressure: | 2.k 2, ~ "l
Leaks repaired : Y on M)
Vauit: | Sor N Building Inspected:N/A [Y orN |
Inspectsd: {¥orN Condition? |
Pumped: JForN | W | MDD | Fenca: |[YorN
Candition: )
Recorder: Downloaded YorN
Chart chanqged: - rN |Reason for Inspection:
General A
Coarrosion Inspection: -[YorN |
Water / Vault | .o
Heater Inspaction: [YorN | A2 | :
o Pressura
Adjustment 4 {
Abnormal Conditions: |
Comments: !
. (]A&, :,;:,J,J‘ 9,,, ‘,/f*:.w‘v .

EX20071




Northern Utilities, [nc.

DG 15-121
NUNH-STAFF 1-3 Attachment C
Page 8 of 81

1D# 11

MEW HAMPSHIRE

REGULATOR STATION INSPECTION FORM

LOCATION: RUTLAND ST
TOWN: DOVER

Date: | - 1201
Time arrived: it

Time departad: | /4"./0

Operator: L4

Inspected for leaks: _%r N

Leaks found: Y ot B

Leaks repaired : Y ondd

Vault: | /T orN ?‘.X g 20"
inspectad: Torn | =¥ 210
Pumped: Yor/| W | M |
Recorder: Downloaded YorN

Chart changed: or N

Corrosion Inspection:  iforN |

Heater Inspection:

[YorN [ %A ]

Equipment Sequence# 30001

MAQP Inlet

Quifet: 13.8WC

Normal Set Pt

Arrival Departure
Inlet Pressure: |52 P | <255
Inermediata: -1
Qutiat Pressurs: |//.2 "wy lI. 2 S

Building Inspected:N/A _[YorN |
Condition: |

Fence: |Y or N

Condition: |

{Reason for inspection:

General )
Wataer / Vault |
Pressure

Adjustment | |

Abnormal Conditions: |

Comments: ]

o
.!f

EX20072




DG 15121
NUNH-STAFF 1-3 Attachment C
Page 9 of 81

ID# 11

NEW HAMPSHIRE

LOCATION: RUTLAND ST

TOWN: DOVER

Data: l | PRy

Time arrived: 220

Time departed: {,2°'2¢
Opsrator: {hld

Inspectad for leaks: ’}%r N
Leaks found: Yori |
Leaks repaired : Y oD
Vault: | L 7orN

inspected: ({ZorN
Pumped: (qPorN | W T @) |

Downloaded Y orN
Chart changed: . ['Yor N

Recorder:

REGULATOR STATION INSPECTION FORM

Equipment Sequenca# 30001

MACP Inlet:

Outlat: 13.3WC

Normal Set Pt [53PSI_|

Arrival Departure

Corrosion Inspection: , [%6r N |

Heater Inspaction: [YorN | (HIX ]

Inlet Pressure: |50 XL |5m47r
Inermediata: S
Qutlet Pressura: (9. 3 "1 |§. 73" a¢

Building Inspacted:NJA [YorN |
Condition: f

Fence: [YorN

Condition: i

|Reason for Inspection:
General A

Water / Vault | .7

Pressura
Adjustment

Abnormai Conditions: |

Commaents:

TR

]
o doF b -

EX20073




DG 15121
NUNH-STAFF 1-3 Attachment D

Page 78 of 3G
g’ﬁi‘,} 1D# 11
Northern Utilities, Inc. NEW HAMPSHIRE
REGULATOR STATION INSPECTION FORM
LOCATION: RUTLAND ST . Equipment Saquencei# 30001
TOWN: DOVER MAOP Inlet:
Outlet: 13.8WC
Date: | w-2r- w2
Time arrived: L Normal SetPt: [53PSI |
Time departed: |.-:: 52
Cparator: Toted Arrival Departure
Inlet Pressure: |57/ 2F | <7/ 47
inspectad for leaks: =~ #orN Inermediate; -
Leaks found: Y ord¥ Qutlst Pressure: Lo wve | o ac]
Loaks repaired 1 Y oni®
[ Vaulte | 1Yor N Building inspectad:N/JA _[Y or i |
Inspected: J¥orN ‘ Condition: [
Pumped: YorN | W | #w) | - |Fence: |[YorN
‘ Condition: ;
Recorder: Downloaded YorN «
Chart changad: {YorN |Reason for Inspection;
Genoral a

Corrosion Inapsction:  (YorM |

Water / Vauit |

{Heater Inspection: YorN | A |

Prossure

Adjustmaent ’

{Abnormai Conditions: |

{Comments: |

EX20074



0G 16-121
NUNH-STAFF 1-3 Attachment D
Page 79 of 90

1D#

NEW HAMPSHIRE

11

REGULATOR STATION INSPECTION FORM

LOCATION: RUTLAND ST Equipment Sequence# 30001
TOWN: DOVER MAOP Inlet:
Cutlet: 13.83WC
Date: | ., .- ,;
Time arrived: 7 Normal Set Pt:
Time departed: |/7: <3
Operator: PowP Arrival Departure
Inlet Pressure: | 55 =2 | 50 <
Inspectad for leaks: [T N Inermediate:
Loaks found: _ Y o) Outlst Pressure: | ). 2 » |7 2.
Leaks repaired : Y ordD)
Vault: | IY.or N Building Inspected:N/y [YorN |
inspectsd: (I or N Condition: —
Pumped: YorN W o] oM ] Fence: [Y orRD
7 Condition: !
Recorder: Downloaded YorN
Chart changed: (YorN [Reason far Inspaction:

General

Corrosion Inspection: ~ {Y5rN |
, Water / Vauit |

Heater Inspection: [YorN | ‘MIA) |

Pressure

Adjustment [

Abnormal Conditions: |

Comments: |

EX20075



DG 15-121
NUNH-STAFF 1-3 Attachment D

Page 80 of 80
I 1k D# 1
£ U]

Northern Utifities, Inc. NEW HAMPSHIRE
REGULATOR STATION INSPECTION FORM
LOCATION: RUTLAND ST Equipment Saquence# 30001
TOWN: DOVER MAOP Inlet:
Outlat: 13.8WC
Date: | 7- .+ :: » |
Timaamrived: |/ ' 27 Normal Set Pt: '
Tima departad: |,/ 27
Qperator: VA Arrival Departura -
; Inlet Pressure; |52 % | <3 #*
Inspected for leaks: YorN Insrmadiats: '
Leaks found: YorN) | Outlat Prassure: |2 6 e }? L7100
Leaks rapaired : Y or i) '
Vauit: | Yior N ' Building Inspscted:M/A) [YorMN |
Inspectad: Y orN Condition: | . S
Pumped: Y or N IREERR Fance: |Y orl)
) Condition: ;
Recorder: Downloaded Y orN
Chart changad: {Yor N |Raason for Inspection:
General v

Corrosion Inspection:  [YorN | '
’ Water / Vault |

{Haater Inspection: Yord | WAD]

Pressure

Adjustmeant [

Abnormal Conditions: |

Comments; }

EX20076



0G 15121
NUNH-STAFF 1-3 Attachment D
Page 81 0f 30

ID# 11

NEW HAMPSHIRE

REGULATOR STATION INSPECTION FORM

LOCATION: RUTLAND ST Equipment Sequence# 30001

TOWN: DOVER MACP  Inlet:
Outlet: 13.3WC

Dato: L Fooif.r 2
Tima arrived: ARG Normal Set Pt: _
Tima departed: |/ 7 1./
Oparator: A5 22 Arrival Departure
Inlet Pressure: |~ 1< g2 =
Inspectead for leaks: YorN | inermediate:
L.eaks found: Y orip QutletPrassura: |5 " - | /0%
L.aaks repaired : Y or Y
Vault: | [Vor Building Inspectad:MIA) [YorN |
inspected:  {YorN | - |Condition: i
Pumped: 1Y ar N w o} M | Fence: |Y ot N>
‘ Condition: i
Recorder: {Downlocaded YoriN
Chart changed: |Y.br N {Reason for Inspection:
Genaral

Corrosion Inspaction: ¥ 6rN |

Water / Vauit |

Heatsr Inspection: [YorN | WA )]

Pressure

Adjustment [
Abnormal Conditions: |
Commants: i

EX20077



DG 15121
NUNH-STAFF 1-3 Attachmant D
Page 82 of 90

D# 11

NEW HAMPSHIRE

REGULATOR STATION INSPECTION FORM

LOCATION: RUTLAND ST Equipment Saquenca# 30001
TOWN: DOVER | MAOP Intet: [55PSI |

. Qutlst: 13.3WC
Date: |4 -4-/2
Time arrived: |2 57 Normal Set Pt:
Tima departad: |/5.,%
Opasrator: ZoxF Arrival Deaparture.

: Inlot Pressurs: {5 2% | 5
Inspectad for lsaks: +tDor N Inarmadiata: ,
Laaks found: Y or®) Outlat Pressure: |p 2t i/n. g
Loaks renaired : Y oD
Vauit: | ADor N Building inspectadiN/Ay [YorN |
Inspectad: TPor M Condition:
Pumpaed: {LorN AR Fence: |Y oz
Condition: |
Recorder: Downioadsd Yori ' A
Chartchanged: |[Yor N {Reason for Inspection:

Generai ~1—

Corrosion Inspection: - [YbrN |

Water / Vauit |

Heater Inspection: [YorN |~ WA

Pressurg

Adjustment. [
Abnormal Conditions: |
Comments: |

EX20078



DG 15121
NUNH-STAFF 1-3 Attachment D
Page 83 of 80

ID#

NEW HAMPSHIRE

REGULATOR STATION INSPECTION FORM

LOCATION: RUTLAND ST
TOWN: DOVER

Date: [3-/3-/2

Time arrived: 37/

Time departed: |55

Equipment Sequencai# 30001

MAOP  Inlet:

Qutiat: 13.3WC

Normal Set Pt:

Arrival Departurg

Operator: Fo37
Inspected for laaka: Yor N
Laaks found: 1Y ondd/
Loaks repaired : Y orth
Vault: | iYor N
Inspected: Cor M
Pumped: D or N W | M |
 Raecorder: Downloaded Y orN
' Chart changed: ((Yor N

Corrosion Inspection:  [Zor N |

[forN [CNIR |

Heater Inspection;

Iniet Pressure: |5 7# |53 4
Inermadiate:
Qutlat Prassure: |'7. S e |7 -5 0 <

Building InspactedtN/D [YorN |
Condition: |

Fence: |Y orN)

Condition: ]

{Reason for Inspection:
General '~

Water / Vault |

Pressure
Adjustment

Abnormal Conditions: |

Comments; ]

EX20079




£

orthern Utilities, Inc.

DG 15-121
NUNH-STAFF 1-3 Attachment D
Page 84 of 90

iD# 1

NEW HAMPSHIRE

LOCATION: RUTLAND ST
TOWN: DQVER

Date: | /-J0-2012

Tims arrived: | //°04

Tima departed: |/#. 35"

Opaerator: ot

Inspactad for lsaks: i 7 or N

Laaks found: Y ord

Loaks repairad : Y or

Vault: | Y or N

Inspactad: or N

Pumped: (YorN Wy | D) |

Recordar: Downloadad Y or N
Chartchanged: /¥ orN

Corrosion Inspaction: r& orN |

Heatsr inspection: [YorN | ML#L]
/s

REGULATOR STATION INSPECTION FORM

Equipment Sequence# 30001
MAOP Inlet
Outlet: 13.8WC

Normal Set Pt

Arrival Daparture
Inlet Pressure: |37¢s7 |5 AT
Inermediate:; o
Qutilet Prassure: |/2/,".4¢l /27 WC

Building Inspectad:M/A _[YorN |
Condition:

Fance: [YorN

Condition: |

{Reason for Inspection:

Geaneral f
VLG

Water ] Vault | ¢
P4

Pressurs
Adjustment

|

{Abnormal Conditlons: |

Commaents: |

EX20080




Northern Utilittes, Inc.

DG 15-121
NUNH-STAFF 1-3 Attachment E
Page 22 of 82

ID# 11

NEW HAMPSHIRE

TOWN: Dover

REGULATOR STATION INSPECTION FORM

LOCATION:Rutland St

Date: |, Jy/-/+

Tima arrivad: FEEES S

Timea dapartad: 1Hv 20

Opsrator: -G~ 5P

Inspectad for lgaks: Dor N

Leaks found: Y orcid

Loaks repaired : Y orN

Vault: | or N

Inspectad: Hor N

Pumpad: Dar M w | M ]

Recordar: Downioadsad YoriN
Chart changad: [¥4r N

Corrosion inspection:  [ForN |

Heater Inspaction:

[YorN | (9 |

Equipment Ssquenca# 30001

MAOP Inlet: [55PSI |

Qutlet: 13.3 WC

Mormal Set Pt:  |10.0 WC

Arrival Daparture
Iniet Prassure: | & 2 #|g5 =
Inarmediata:
Qutist Prassurs:

3

e ist |1 e

Building Inspected:MN [Yor N |
Condition: |

Fanca: |Y oxil’

Condition: i

|Reaseon for Inspaction:
Ganaral -

Water / Vault |

Pressurs

Adjustmant l

Abnormali Conditions: |

Commants: |

EX20081




‘%y}‘}

Horthern Utilities, lnc.

0G 15121
NUNH-STAFF 1-3 Attachment £
Page 23 of 82

10# 11

NEW HAMPSHIRE

LOCATION: RUTLAND ST
TOWN: DOVER

Date: | _-4-i0/1
Time arrived: /28
Time departad: 2, se

Operator: doyf

Inspected for leaks: 4¥orN

Leaks found: Y o)

Laaks repaired : Y oreN) |

Vaults | dYorN

Inspectad: {YorN

Pumped: YarN | W) | R

Recorder: Downioadad Yori
Chart changed:/[Yor N

Corrosion Inspection: ~i{YorN |

[YorN | (WA ]

Heater Inspaction:

REGULATOR STATION INSPECTION FORM

Equipment Saquence# 30001

MACP Inlet:

Outlet: 13.8WC

Normal Set Pt:

Arrival Departurs
Inlet Pressure: |2 A% |2 5L
Inermediate: e
Qutlet Pressura: |/ 3 "4 /(. & HeqC

Building Inspectsd:N/A _[YorN |
Condition: ]

Fence: |Y orN

Condition: |

|Reason for Inspaction:
General A

Water / Vault |

Presaure
Adjustment |

Abnormal Conditions: |

Comments: |

EX20082




0G 15-121
NUNH-STAFF 1-3 Attachment £
Page 24 of 82

1D# 11

NEW HAMPSHIRE

dorthern Utilities, Inc.

REGULATOR STATION INSPECTION FORM

LOCATION:Rutland St Equipment Sequence# 3000t

TOWN: Dover WAOP Inlet:
Outlet: 13.3WC

Date: |[¥-2-/7%
Tima arrived: (0. LA Normal Set Pt
Time departad: |/, 750
Qparator: FOT T Arrival Departure
Inlet Preasure: | x>+ | 5.2 &~
Inspectad for leaks: {LorN Inermediate:
Leaks found: Y or Qutlet Pressure: |2 7. 2.9 e
Leaks repairsd : Y orid)
YorN Building Inspected®MA/ [YorN |
{YorN Condition: ]
{PorN w | m | Fence: |Y ot M)
Condition: |
Racorder: Downloaded Y orN
Chart changed: [€orN |Reason for Inspection:
Ganeral ¢
Corrosion Inspection:  [YorN |
Water / Vauit |
Heatar Inspaction: [YorN | SIAD]
Pressurs

Adjustment | . l

{Abnormal Conditions: |

Commaents: |

EX20083



ities, Int.

0G 15121
NUNH-STAFF 1-3 Attachment E
Page 25 of 82

ID# 11

NEW HAMPSHIRE

LOCATION:Rutland St

TOWN: Dover

Date: | 7-2-/%

REGULATOR STATION INSPECTION FORM

Time arrived: /21T

Time departed: |/3.35

Operator: T A7

Inapacted for leaks: YorN

Leaks found: Y ordl)

Leaks repaired : Y oridd/

Vault: | PorN

Inspacted: - [YorN

Pumped: YorN Wl M |

Recordar: Downloaded YorN
Chart changed: (forN

Corrosion inspection:  [PorN |

Heater Inspaction: [YorN | MIAD |

Equipment Sequence# 30001

MAGP  Infet:

Qutlet: 13.3WC

Normal SetPt: [10.0 WC

Arrival Departure
Inlet Pressure: | =2 % | s <+
Inermediats:
Outlet Pressure: 2.9 7y, |32 s

Building InspactactN/A [YorN_|
Condition: | ,
Fence: |YorN)

Condition: |

{Reason for Inspection:
Goneral <

Water / Vault |

Pressure

Adjustment |

Abnormal Conditions:

Commants:

EX20084
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Horthern Utilities, Inc.

0G 15121

NUNH-STAFF 1-3 Attachment E

NEW HAMPSHIRE

Paga 28 of 82

0%

REGULATOR STATION INSPEGTION FORM

LOCATION:Rutland St Equipment Saquence# 30001
TOWN: Dover MAQP Inlet:
Qutlet: 13.3 WC
Date: | 5-23-/3 .
Time arrived: |, /.27 Mormal Set Pt:
{Time departad: | 2/ -0
Oparator: T 2} Arrival Departurs
) InletPressure: | 5/ <] 5, =&
Inspected for leaks: 'Car N Inermediate:
Leaks found: Y ord) Qutlaet Pressure: | >, 371 o3 el
Loaks repaired : Y or'dd '
o~ {Vault: | (LorN Building Inspected:N/A  [YorN |
\_J |inspacted: Yor N Condition: | —
Pumgpad: J@orN W | M ] Fence: |Y onlp
Condition:
Racorder: Downfoadad YorN
Chartchanged: [PorN [Reason for Inspaction:
General ¢
Corrosion Inspection:  {forN |
' Water / Vault |
Heater Inspection: (YorN | "Nfa>]
Pressure ,
Adjustment {

Abniorma

i Conditions:

|

Comments: !

EX20085




DG 15-121
NUNH-STAFF 1-3 Attachment &
Pagae 27 of 82

1D# 11

NEW HAMPSHIRE

REGULATOR STATION INSPECTION FORM

LOCATION:Rutland St
TOWN: Dover

P
Date: | 7% 7
Time arrived: ¢l |
Time departed: |,/ /4

Equipment Sequence# 30001

WMAGP Inlet:

Qutlat: 13.3WC

Normal SetPt: |10.0 WC

Armrrival Departure

Opearator: Fo il

Inspectad for leaks: d¥ or N

Leaks found: Y oyt

Loaks repaired : Y ord®

Vault: | {PorN

Inspected: ¥ or N

Pumped: Y or N W | M |

Recorder: Downiloaded Y oriN
Chart changed: {PDor N

Corrosion inspection:  (Dor N |

Inlet Pressure: | 5.} & 5.7
Inermediate:
Outlet Pressure: |?'0. |7 o]

Building Inspected VA [Y or N _|
Condition: i
Fence: |Y oxN)
Condition: i

{Reason for inspection:
TN | General X

Water / Vault |

Heatar Inspection: [YorN | (/IR |
o Pressure ,
Adjustment !
Abnormal Conditions: |
,Aal«"":

Commants: |

EX20086




DG 15-121
NUNH-STAFF 1-3 Attachment F

Paga 47 of 85
ID# 11
NEW HAMPSHIRE
REGULATOR STATION INSPECTION FORM
LOCATION:Rutland St Equipment Sequencs# 30001
TOWN: Daver MAOP Inlst:

Outlat: 13.3WC

Date: |5-/3—-/%

Time arrived: |, . 7 Mormal St Pt [10.0WC]
Tima departed: |//. /2
Operator: | TS Arrival Departure
Inlet Prossure: | 7 |yp o
inspactad for loaks: dtorN Inarmediata:
Laaks found: Y o Outlat Pressure: 7 coc. s Lne
Loaks rapaired : Y oni
Vault: | HfPorN Building InspectadiiWA /Y or N |
Inspected: orN Conditlon: | .
Pumpad: fLor M R Fanca: [Y ordl)
Condition: ]
Racordar: Downloaded Y orN : .
Chartchanged: (Por N {Reason for inspection:
\ Genaral
Corrosion Inspection:  [7.orN |
’ Watar | Yault |
Heater Inspasction: [YorN | A~
Pressure

Adjustment }

Abnormal Conditions: |

Commants: ]

EX20087



W
=TV

Narthesn Utifities, Inc.

DG 15-121
NUNH-STAFF 1-3 Attachment F
Page 48 of 85

10#

MNEW HAMPSHIRE

11

REGULATOR STATION INSPECTION FORM

LOCATION:Rutland St Equipment Sequence# 30001
TOWN: Dover MAOP Iniet:
Qutfet: 13.3 WC
Date: | (-23- /o ‘
Time arrived:  |/-¢/ | Normal SetPt: [10.0 WC|
Time departed: (2. ¢ 5
Operator: FoX7 Arrival Departure
Iniet Pressure: |5) = |5/ #&
inspected for leaka: {Yord Inermediate:
Leaks found: Y ori Qutlet Pressure: |£.0 c |2u e
Leaks repaired : Y ordD
e,
Vault: | {YorN Building InspecteckN/A) [Y or N |
Inspected: Tor N Condition: ]
Pumpad: T or N w | M | Fence: Y ordD
Condition: |
Racordar: Downloaded Y orN
Chart changed: (T.or N [Reasan for Inspection:
General X
Corrosion Inspection:  (DorN |
Water / Vauit |
Heater Inspection: [YorN | CN/A |
Pressure
Adjustment f

Abnormal Conditions; |

Comments: |

EX20088



Horthern Utilitias, Inc.

DG 15-121
NUNH-STAFF 1-3 Attachment £
Page 48 of 85

D# 11

NEW HAMPSHIRE

LOCATION:Rutland St
TOWN: Dover

Date: | +./-2/3
Time arrived: So b
Time departad: | /0:40

Operator: Leer

inspected for laaks: Por N

Leaks found: Y or)
Leaks repairad : Y op ¥

Vauit: | 4PorN

Inspectad: {PorN
Pumpad: (PorN | < | w0 |
Racordar: Downloadad YorN

Chart changed: (Por N

Corrosion Inspection:  [Y ord/ |

[YorN | (WA |

Heatar Inspaction:

REGULATOR STATION INSPECTION FORM

Equipment Sequence# 30001

MAOP Inlet:

Qutiat: 13.3WC
Normal SetPt: |10.0 WC

Arrival Departure
Inlat Pressure: [¢/FAr | «ziir
inermediate: e
Qutlet Prassure: | //~ee | 7 74/C

Building Inspected:NJA _|[YorN |
Condition: |

Fence: |{YorN

Condition: |

{Reason for Inspection:
Gansrai X

Watar / Vault | &

Proasurs
Adjustment

]

Abnormal Conditions: |

Commants: |

EX20089




DG 15-121
NUNH-STAFF 1-3 Attachment G

Page 54 of 118
io# 11
NEW HAMPSHIRE
REGULATOR STATION INSPECTION FORM
LOCATION:Rutiand St ‘ Equipment Sequencsa# 30001
TOWN: Dover MAQCP Inlet:
Qutlet: 13.8 WC

Date: | 7.2¢/-2¢/¥
Time arrived: 132,287 Normal SstPt: {10.0 WC
Time departsd: | /3:575
Opaerator: 3o/ Aerival Departure

Inlet Proasure: | gtz | wobdL |
Inspected for leaks: yorN | Insrmediate: e —
Leaks found: Y ord¥ Qutlet Pressure: | /28 | A2
Loaks repaired : Y or$d A
Vault; | tor N Building Inspected:NJA _[YorN |
Inspected: Jor N N Condition: ]
Pumped: YorN | W [ /] Fence: |[YorN

— Condition: |
Recorder: Downloadad Y orN
Chart changed:  Vowd | |Reagon for Inspection:
General N

Corrosion Inspection:  |Y or D |

Water / Vault | ¥

Heater Inspaction: [YorN | x|

Prassure

Adjustment ]

Abnormal Conditions: |

Comments: |

EX20090



0G 15-121

NUNH-STAFF 1-3 Attachment G
Page 55 of 118

NEW HAMPSHIRE

LOCATION:Rutiand St
TOWN: Dover

Date: |3-/3-,5
Time amrived: [ /p,,8 |
Time departed: L.»- 1o

Operatar: ?o;::)

Inspected for (eaks: [TorN

Leaks found: Y ordD

Leaks repaired: YoniD {

Vault: | Vor N

Inspectad: 1Por N

Pumpaed: {VorN w | M |

Downloaded YorN
Chart changed: ¢¥or M

Recorder:

Corrosion Inspection:  (LorN |

YorN | QD |

Heater Ingpection:

REGULATOR STATION INSPECTION FORM

Equipment Sequence# 30001

MACP Inlet: |55 PSl
Qutlet: 13.3WC

Normal SetPt: [10.0 WC

Arrival Departure
InletPressure: |55 = |50
Inermediata:
QutletPressure: |, .- |/ ‘ve.

Building Inspecteg:NIA > [Y or N |
Condition: |

Fence: |Y ofN)

Condition: |

[Reasan for Inspection:
General /<

Watar / Vault |

Pressure
Adjustment

i I

Abnormal Conditions: |

Comments; Waled ol on 707

EX20091




DG 15-121
NUNH-STAFF 1-3 Attachment G
Page 58 of 116

g("r’v";.;’f) ID# 11
N B
‘ ?’)}»):? / a
Noriharn Utilities, Inc. NEW HAMPSHIRE
REGULATOR STATIONM INSPECTION FORM
LOCATIOM:Rutland St Equipment Sequence# 30001
TOWN: Dover MAOP Inlet:
Outlet: 13.8 WC
Date: | /- 45
Time amrived:  lo3: 26 Normai Set P#: [10.0 WC]
Time departad: 3. 77
Cperator:  Jo AS Arrival Departure
’ inlet Pressure: |5/ # | 5, *
Inspscted for leaks: {JorN Inermediate:
Leaks found: Y ordD Outlet Pressure: | 5 |/ 5 el
. |Leaks repaired Y or(®
Vauit: | i'Por N Building Inspecte Y or N
Inspected: §¥or N ' Condition: '
Pumped: Por N w T M | Foncoa: |Y ordD
Conditlon: |
Recorder: Downloaded YoriM
Chartchanged: {YorN |Reason for Inspection:

Ganeral <
Corrosion Inspection:  {fPor™ | -

Water / Vault |
Heater Inspaction: YorN | W |

Prossure.

Adjustment | ]

Abnormal Conditions:

Commentsa:

|

Q

EX20092




0G 15121
NUNH-STAFF 1-3 Attachment A

Page 31 of 68
=i\,
ID# 3
NEW HAMPSHIRE
REGULATOR STATION INSPECTION FORM
LOCATION:QAK ST Equipment Sequence# 30091
TOWN: DOVER MACP Inlet: [56PSI
Qutlet: |13.8WC
Date: | Z /5 2wr s ,
Time arrived: ;2 Ja Mormal Set Pt: [10WC
Time departed: | // @ ;
Operator: Jody Arrival Departure 4
| Inlet Pressurs: | <7/ 5= T
iinspectad for leaks: YorN Inermediate: —
Leaks found: YorN Qutlet Pressure: | # 2.7 | /0. 25| "
Lzaks repaired : Y orM
Vauit: | YorN Building Inspected:N/A_[Y or N | §
{Inspectad: Y orN L _ Condition: | :
. Pumped: ForN | Jw/ T )] Fence: [YorN ’
] - V Condition: |
Recorder: Downloaded Y or N }
Chart changed: |[Z£orN {Reason for Inspsction: ;
Genaral e

{Corrogion Inspection:  [YorN |
) Watar / Vault | yex

{Heater Inspection: [YorN | NA ]
Pressure
Adjustment |
Abnormal Conditions: | .
',.,;2?@14}5"f'" e ‘j}i g;f»;;og{g. C‘
Comments:
3 ]2‘»,{, i e L L foe =l ,['.’f Anf

EX20093




DG 15-121
NUNH-STAFF 1-3 Altachment A

Page 47 of 68

REGULATOR AND STATION INSPECTION REPORT 46
Fed. Reg. 192.739, 743, 749

Dates - 5 -2 Arrival Time: 27 47 Departure Time: 7.5 3

[aspected By: ¥
Location: Rte 107 @ Andy's Mobile Home Seahrook, NH

MAOQOP: 56 PSY
INLET QUILET
Pressure at arrival
Pressure at departure
| Gauges - * -
Recorder * x
Telemetering ‘
Conditions of building Feuce Other

Uandergronad vanlt conéitinn: Wet _ Dry ____ ‘et no pumping reqmred -
Lezk check: Structure : Piping

General condition: Good ___.~ Fair Poor

Maintenance or changes needed/comments:

St 8 fopled = soalls Ll i S s »*an;&:!‘?v Reasons fox visit (chec
all that apply): | »
Pressurs Change Calibration ]
Snow Removal X Change Chart ¢
Emergency Call - , Yearly Inspection _
Pump Pit 1z 5-Year Inspecion
General Maint=nance Periodic Inspection
Pressure Check ! LEL Test

Other: (az.n'/uxf~{3 Leed "".’/4*'44{‘

Time Spent on Job : ~lo. of Men Required: __ » _ Travel Time:

EX20094



DG 15-121
NUNH-STAFF 1-3 Attachiment 8

Page 13 of 83
,ji@"?*? ID# 6
=y , |
Hortheen Utifhties, Ine. NEW HAMPSHIRE
REGULATOR STATION INSPECTION FORM
LOCATION: HAWTHORNE RD Equipment Sequence# 30401

TOWN: DOVER MAGP Inlet: |492PSi
Qutiet: 39PSI

Date: | o -Ja-20r0
iTime arrived:  |£3: 20 Mormal Set Pt:

Time departad: |07 x>

Operator: gt ( Arrival Departure
Inlat Pressurs: | 3¢ | 224 *
inspectad for leaks: ZorM Inermediate: R el
l.eaks found: Y or iy Qutlet Pressure: | 75 |74 |
Leaks repaired : Y orig
b
Vault: | or N ' Building Inspected:N/A  [Yor N |
Inspectad: ¢ orN Condition: {
Pumped: WorN | W | - ] Fenca: [Y orN
"~ Condition: i
Racordar: Downloadad Y orN
Chart changed: (7 dr N {Reason for Inspection:
- General A7
Corrosion Inspection:  [74rN |
~ ' - Watar | Vault | .9
Heater Inspection: [YorN | iy |

Prassure

Adjustment |

Abnormal Conditions: |

Comments: ]

ke snds piaer e pirend

EX20095



DG 15-121
NUNH-STAFF 1-3 Attachment 8

Page 18 of 83
&j"%“’% iD# 57
&?%ﬁ)} A4 044
Horthern Utifities, Inc. NEW HAMPSHIRE
REGULATOR STATION INSPECTION FORM
LOCATION: Dale <T Equipment Sequence#
-{TOWN: 7 : MAQP Inlet:
Do Qutlet:
Data: |  2-51-z90
Time arrived: | /¢~ Normal SetPt [ |
Tima departed: |12’
Qparator: ol v Arrival Departure
' Inlet Pressure: 1€/ /78 [¢7,770 |
inspectad for leaks: {&orN inermadiate: . b
Lsaks found: Y ordd) Outlet Prassure: | /- 777 ¢ 2 7 <
Laaks repaired : Y or N
Vault: | (PPor N | Building Inspected:M/A [YorN |
Inspected: Lor N . Conditlon: |
Pumped: Pornd | W) (M) |  |[Fence: [YorN
T Condition: |
Racorder: Downloaded YorN
Chart changed: {Ylor ¥ {Reason for Inspection:
Ganaeral g

Corrosion Inspaction:  [YorN |

Water /| Vauit | ¢

Heatar Inspaction: [forN | MNIA |
i Pressura

Adjustment I

Abnormal Conditions: |

Commants:

|
ke ke [ ke

EX20096



DG 15121
NUNH-STAFF 1-3 Attachment 8
Page 61 of 83

Data: |- </ -~

Time arrived: 752

Tima departad: |70

Qparator:

Inspectad for laaks: Y or ¥

Leaks found: Y or &

Leaks repaired : Y or

Vauit: | For N

Inspected: Y or ¥

Pumped: YorN | W | M |

Recorder: Downloaded Y or N
Chartchangad: |Y orM

Corrosion Inspection:  [Y ordd |

Heater Inspection: [YorN | MNAJ |

iD# 22
Horthern Utilities, Ine. | NEW HAMPSHIRE
REGULATOR STATION INSPECTION FORM
LOCATION :WINDEMERE@EXETER RD Equipment Sequenceit 30371
TOWN: EXETER MACP Inlst:

Outlet: 56PSI

Mormal Set Pt:

Arrival Departure
Il VAP

) &

'Inlet Pressurs:
Inermediata:
Qutlet Pressura: | <. 3%

Building Inspectad:N/A [YorN |
Condition: |

Fence: (YorN

Condition: |

|Reason for Inspaection:
Ganeral

Water / Vauit |

Pressure
Adjustmeant

Abnormal Conditions: |

s

Comments: | .
P "{’J v : S | ,' 7 ';) i B - T * ‘/”ﬁi’{’/ - ;/(::"";’j
240 e o Ty
e IR YTV o AN I S

VY

; s
’ -
PPN STV PPy, I

Vs o 3O

~

EX20097




DG 15-121
NUNH-STAFF 1-3 Attachment 8
Page 76 of 83

REGULATOR AND STATION INSPECTION REPORT 24
Fed. Reg, 192.739, 743, 749

Dater /" 24~  AmivalTimes 77 Departure Time: ()00

Inspected By: Ht

Location: Church St. @ Rte. 125 Gonic, NH
YIAQP: 60 PSI
DNLET OUTLET
Pressure at arrival /33 ,HE y Pl
Pressure at departure /24 sec P AL
Gauges v ¥
Recorder X X
Telzmeteri;!g
Conditions of building Fence Other /)

Underground vanit condition: Wet _/_(__ Dry Yet, no pumping required
Leak check: Stracture Piping

General condition: Good x Fair Poor
Maintenance or changes needed/comments:
Reasons for visit (check
all that apply):
Pressure Change Calibration
Snow Removal Change Chart e
Emergency Call Y carly Inspection
Pump Pit Pl 3-Year Inspection
General Maintenance ! Periodic Inspection
Pressure Check X LEL Test z
Other: /.’:f st c/ yeohe bofefooedf Bor iie ,lr " etk CSeer
Time Spent on Job : 3% No.of Men Required: 7/ " Travel Time: 5 )

EX20098



DG 154121
NUNH-STAFF 1-3 Attachment C

Page § of 81
1D# ]
NEW HAMPSHIRE
REGULATOR STATION INSPECTION FORM
LOCATION: HAWTHORNE RD Equipment Sequence# 30401
TOWN: DOVER MAOP Inlet:
Qutisat 39PSI

Date: | -7 2o/
Time amrived: (/" «0 Normal Set Pt:
Time departed: | 0. /5
Oparator; Bl Arrival Departure

Inlet Pressure: |32 ~22) 122 pex}
Inspected for leaks: {LorN Inermediate: —T
Lsaks found: Y ori/ Outlat Pressure: |77 A7 |[7F T
Leaks ropaired : Y oriD -
Vauilt: | |YorN Building Inspected:M/A  [Y orN |
inspectod: Yor N N Condition: ]
Pumped: YorN | W) | (W | Fance: |YorN

- Condition: |
Racorder: Downloaded YorN
Chart changed: {ZPorN {Reason for Inspaction:
General s

Corrosion Inspection:  [YorN |

Water / Vauit | ¢

Heater inspection: [VorN | WA |

Pressurs

Adjustment |

Abnormal Conditions: |

Fy o T . 7 2 ! :
i [‘Dck J i"'an"'f_,‘ e (~: o ,4."34;//‘,,.}1 Lor wltar

- ?\2_{,)!’((‘0%.{ el

/

Commoents: | - _,._;(.],A.; SiE  pursrchs

EX20099



DG 15-121
NUNH-STAFF 1-3 Attachmeant C

Page 26 of 81
ﬁ'ﬂ:% m g ID# 24
= U4444.44
Northemn Utilifiss, Inc. NEW HAMPSHIRE
REGULATOR STATION INSPECTION FORM
LOCATION: FELKER ST Equipment Sequence# 30361
TOWN: GONIC " VMIAQP  Inlet: |150PSI
, Outlet: 56PSI
{Date: | 2.7 Joit
Time arrivad:  |/2°/5 Mormal SetPt: [SOPSI_|
Time departed: | /2 -s¥
Operator: Joqy Arrival Departura
‘ Inlet Pressura: V902 /501 w2 /52
Inspected for leaks: dLIrN Inermediate: I
Leaks found: Y opN _/ Outlet Pressure: | 4/ AF |99 /L&
Lzaks repaired : ¥ oY) «
Vauit: | /A orN Building inspected:NIA _[YorN |
Inspected: A War N N Condition:
Pumped: rN W B/ | Fanca: |Y or N
Condition: {
Recorder: Downlcaded YoriM '
Chart changad: (¥ br N |Reason for Inspection:
g General A
Corrosion inspection: /| for N _|
~ Water /| Vault | 27
Heater Inspection: [YorN | yfﬁ
- Pressure
Adjustment |
Abnormal Conditions: |
Comments: |
gfzohefgt #é%¢£ /4,rx£4,41~ t&?}é/~

EX20100
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Horthern Utilities, Inc,

. DG 15-121
NUNH-STAFF 1-3 Attachment C
Page 33 of 81

1D# 52

NEW HAMPSHIRE

LOCATION: RTE 107@ANDY'S MOBILE
TOWN: SEABROOK

REGULATOR STATION INSPECTION FORM

Equipment Saquence# 30351
MAOP Inlet [125PSI
Quilet: 56PSI

Data: |>~¥~-//
Time amrived: U057 Mormal Set Pt:
Time departed: | .57
QOperator: FoR2? Arrival Departurs
Inlet Pressure: |, 7 ¥ |, 9%
Inspected for leaks: Yor N Inermediate:
Leaks found: Y ordD Outlst Pressure: |59 = | 50~
{_eaks rapaired : Y oriN)
Vauit: | Y or N Building Inspected:NJA ) [Yor N_|
Inspectad: - Cor N Condition: {
Pumped: Y orN w | M | Fence: [Y ofN )
Condition: |
Racordar: Downloadad YorN :
Chart changed: [Yor ) |Reason for Inspection:
- General X

Corrosion Inspection:  |[Y of N) |

Water /| Vault |
Heater inspection: IYorN | (N/A) |

- Pressure
Adjustment L l

Abnormal Conditions: |

Comments: | P

Choe tha B J’*’*IK/ o/

EX20101




0G 15-121
NUNH-STAFF 1-3 Attachment D

Page 18.0f 30
ID# 31
NEW HAMPSHIRE
REGULATOR STATION INSPECTION FORM
LOCATION:HOGS HILL FARM Equipment Sequence# 30431
TOWN: KEMSINGTON MAOP Inlet: [125PSi |
Outlet: 39PSI
Data: | _ A/ 2u7
Time arrived: P Normal Set Pt:
Time departed;: |/, 00 ;
Qperator: Byl Ag&al Departure
e Inlet Pressure: |23 221 /20 154
Inspectad for laaks: iar N Inermediate: g
Leaks found: Y or(/ {Qutlat Pressure: [ 79 A7 | 5/
Leaks repaired : Y or
Vauit: | (or N Building Inspected:N/A_ [YorN |
Inspectad: U¥orN | . ~ |Condition: ]
Pumped: ([YarN | (W [ W | Fence: [YorN
Condition: |
Racorder: Downloaded YorN
Chart changed: (¥6r N |Reason for Inspection:
- Ganeral A
Corrosion Inspaction:  (/Itor | o
~ o Watar | Yauit | /U
Heater Inspaction: rorN | X |
Pressurs '
Adjustment !

Abnormal Conditions: |

Comments: |

/;.7‘:/4“/ Al Sumy? ey A peiae bt

EX20102



DG 15-121
NUNH-STAFF 1-3 Altachment D

Page 23 of 90
ID# 52
MEW HAMPSHIRE
REGULATOR STATION INSPECTION FORM
LLOCATION: RTE 107@ANDY'S MOBILE Equipment Sequenco# 30351
TOWN: SEABROOK MAOP Inlet: [125PSI I
Cutlst: 356PSI

Date: | ,1-7-23:L
Time arrived: | /00 Normal SetPt: [50PSI |
Time departed: |/7!o=
Operator: Soti i Arrival Departurs

Iniet Pressura: |//3 0] i % @<
Inspected for laaks: fFor M Inermediate: e
Leaks found: Y orif) Qutlet Pressura: | »7 -7+ | ~ 7,05
Loaks repaired : Yordh
Vaultt | ifor N . Building Inspected:MA _|{Yor N |
Inspected: Hor N _ Caondition:
Pumped: AVorM | AW/ ) | . |Fanca: [Yord
' Condition: i
Racorder: Downloaded YorN

Chart changed: ;Yor i |Reason for Inspection:
General

Corrosion Inspection:  [YorN |

Wator / Vault !

{Heater Inspection: IYorN | MAJ]

Pressura

Adjustment | !

Abnormal Conditions: |

Comiments: , : Sl s . / [ 1 r
- I'/;a{"‘\” aarts =lwdegd - e e sf-&_’.:C‘d‘ Lhee + mrstend  soner ev

N ¢ .
B {{'f e i‘a»if"g T

. ; ’ 1}
87 ey i~

¥ » LIV ST AN
7

EX20103
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Horthern Utilitias, Inc.

0G 15121
NUNH-STAFF 1-3 Attachment F
Page 69 of 8§

ID# 52

NEW HAMPSHIRE

LOCATION: RTE 107@ANDY'S MOBILE
TOWN: SEABROOK

Data: | 2-7 s.¢
Time arrived: 12 s
Time departed: [/{.40

REGULATOR STATION IMSPECTION FORM

Equipment Sequence# 30351
MAOP Inlet: [125PSI
QCutlet: 58PSI

Mormai Sat Pt |50PSI

Arrival Departurs
iniot Pressure: | /9 AF | /8-
Inermadiata: i
Qutlet Prassure: |52/ |2 e

Oparator: Juar

Inspectad for leaka: (L or N

Leaks found: Y or

t saks repaired : Y or(M

Vauitz | {YorN

inspected: (LorN '
Pumped: N | )| M)
Recorder: Oownloaded YorM

Chartchanged: @or N

Corrosion Inspection:  <ZorN |
[YorN | WD |

Heater Inspection:

Building Inspected:NA _[Yor N |
Candition: |

Fence: |YorN

Condition: |

[Reason for inspection:
General A

Water / Vault | ¢

Pressure
Adjustmant

-

Abnormal Conditions: |

Comments: |

Meded S reacm vl > ek Wes <hit Pree 4

uakr

EX20104




0G 15121
NUNH-STAFF 1-3 Attachment F
Page 72 of 85

ID# 23

NEW HAMPSHIRE

REGULATOR STATION INSPECTION FORM

LOCATION :CHURCH ST Equipment Sequence# 30421
TOWN: GONIC MAQP Inlet: |150PSI

Qutlet: 56PSI

Date: | J-726-za/y
Time arrived: /2425 Mormal Set Pt:
Time departeds /4. /0
Operator: 3oY( Arrival Departure
Inlet Pressure: |/ %< | /39 7o
Inspectad for leaks: Ao M Inermediate: T
Leaks found: Yopid/ Qutlet Pressure: {557 (LG ~5F
Leaks repaired : Y org¥/
Vault: | /Aord Building Inspected:N/A _[YorN |
Inspacted: eN L Condition: |
Pumped: ATorN [(W )l ()] Fencs: |Y orN
~ ~— Condition: |
Recorder: Downloaded Y orN
Chart changed: |Y o/ [Reasan for Inspaction:
General )

Carrosion Inspection: [Yoﬂ!)] e
< Water / Vault | U

Heater Inspection: [forN | cal® 1

Pressurs

Adjustment i
/Q{ ;/fu/f(' Qéz:(,{cf . (‘.4‘“{_“_/ .

Abnomai Conditions: |

Comments: |

270y sreN Lo |

EX20105



DG 15-121
NUNH-STAFF 1-3 Attachment F

Page 73 of 85

(G ID# 24
Northem Uiifities, Inc. NEW HAMPSHIRE
REGULATOR STATION INSPECTION FORM
LOCATION: FELKER 8T Equipment Saquencei# 30381
TOWN: GONIC " MAOP Inlet:
Outlet: 56PSI
Date: | 2-2¢-2ay
Time arrived: 2. /5] Normal Set Pt:
Time daparted: /0 v<
QOparator: Joef | Arrival Dapartura
Inlet Prassure: |/ 3/ §8IRe(*E
Inspactad for leaks: DorN | Insrmadiate: —1
Leaks found: - Y oneNd Outlat Pressure: | 57 & 5 i
Leaks ropaired : Y or'i¥
Vaults | or N Building Inspectad:NJA _[YorN |
Inspected: (Y orN ; Condition:
Pumped: MorN | AW | CH | Fence: |YorN
- Condition: |
Racorder: Downloaded YorN
Chart changed: jPor N {Reason for Inspection:
General Y

Corrosion Inspection:  [YorN |

Water / Vault | O

Pressure

Adjustment [

Heater Inspection: [forN | WA ]

Abnormal Conditions: |

ﬂ/&\ﬁ/céf Céw':li "’"‘*"“‘\ D’w/# t'uco( ;,c.,,‘-

Comments: |

Clound TCE ¥

é/(!a/

EX20106




DG 15-121
NUNH-STAFF 1-3 Attachment F

Page 74 of 85
gf«?,, . ID# 25
=) 443143
Nerhern s i NEW HAMPSHIRE
REGULATOR STAT!C!N INSPECTION FORM
LOCATION: GEAR RD Equipment Sequencsa# 30201

TOWN: GONIC

Date: | 2-7d-...

Tims arrived: 2458

Time departed: | /2:

Operator: et

Inspectad for leaks: q¥orN

Lsaks found: Y ori

Leaks repaired : Y ordl

Vault: | {PorN

Inspectad: P | ;

Pumped: Yor N Wl (M) |

Recorder: Downloaded YorN
Chart changed: fYor N

Injet:  [150PSI

Qutlet: 586PSI

Mormal Set Pt:

Arrival Departure
Yy 3FSE | 157 /55
-w————'/

$U AL}

MAOP

inlet Prassure:
Inermeadiate:
Cutlet Pressure: { §08 /¢

Building Inspectad:N/A [YorN |
Condition: ]

Fence: |Y orN

Condition: |

|Reason for Inspection:
Ganaral

o

Corrosion Inspection:  |Y opi) ] : )
il Water / Vauit | ¥V
Heater Inspection: [YorN | MA) | ’
S Pressura
Adjustment !

Abnormal Conditions: |

Commoents: |

v}oa&& du;.si"\Slle vl b ST I 571' prn = Checkef ek

"\% 1’(;«.4 /& fym

‘ i
- " § g

EX20107



DG 15121
NUNH-STAFF 1-3 Attachment G

Page 24 of 118
ijﬁ“?,;; U if?# 32
=3 1414 1o
Horthern Utilitias, Inc. NEW HAMPSHIRE

REGULATOR STATION INSPECTION FORM
LOCATION: RTE 107@ANDY'S MOBILE  Equipment Sequence# 30351
TOWN: SEABROOK MAQP Inlet: !125?81 [

Outlet: 56PSI

Date: | //-20- 244
Time arrived: | /7 2:/0 Normal Set Pt:
Time departed: | 7.3\ 40
Operator: oY Arrival Departurs

- Inlet Pressure: | /5 0F /7 /524
Inspectead for leaks: dYorN Inermediate: —
Leaks found: Y o N) Qutiet Pressure: |4Y,XF | 4
Leaks repaired : Y or i§ : =
Yault: | Yor N Building Inspscted:NJA _[YorN |
Inspectad: (forN Condition:
Pumped: MorN | /W | (D | Fence: [YorN

e i ; Condition: |
Recorder: Downioaded Y orN :
Chartchanged: [YlorN | |Reason for Inspaction:
General P

Corrosion Inspection:  |Y or) |

Water / Vault |

Heater Inspection: WorN | A4 |
y el Pressure

Adjustment " f

Abnormal Conditions: |

Jamments; l

C//'”cc"/ LY ){f‘»—f C/M,,t
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{72 ID# 3
£ 3 Uni.
xlonhem Hﬁ!’mas, Ine. NEW HAMPSHIRE
REGULATOR STATION INSPECTION FORM
LOCATION: CENTRAL AVE Equipment Sequence# 30291

TOWN: DOVER MAOP Infet:
Qutlet: 55PSt

Date: | 3-(¢- (5 '
Time arrived: =) - 3, Normal Set Pt:
Tims departad: <. </
Operator: 75 AP Arrival Departure

Inlet Pressure: |32 # | o9 =
Inspected for leaks: YorN | Inermediate;
Leaks found: Y orfd) Qutlet Preasure: | 5o o | = =
Leaks repaired : Y ordd .
Vauit: | (X orN Building InspectedN/A [YorN |
{nspected: {Yor N Condition:
Pumped: J¥erN W[ M| Fence: |Y orid®D

Condition: |
Recorder: Downloaded YorN [”

Chart changed: [YorM [Reason for Inspection:
General

Carrosion Inspection: [YorN |
Watar / Vault |

Heater Inspection: [Yord | oA |

Pressure

Ad]ustment [

Abnormal Conditions: |

Commants: |
EXPYS
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Paga 64 of 118
ID# 15
NEW HAMPSHIRE
REGULATOR STATION INSPECTION FORM
LOCATION: Court St Equipment Sequence# 30491
TOWN: Exeter MAOP Infet: [171PSi]

Qutlet: 38 PS1

Date: |1 - 2s-r

Time arrived: 18 iy Mormal Sat Pte
Time departad: |57 59
Operator: 7 IAZ Arrivai Departure
Inlat Prossure: /52 © | s +
{inspected for leaks: Por N Inarmediate: | - ,
Loaks found: Y or ¥ Qutlet Prassure: | <. ~ | A =
Leaks repaired : Y or
Vault | Yoor N Building inspected:M/® [YorN |
Inspaciad: Yor N Condition: | —
Pumped: Por N w | M | Fence: |Y ord)
Condition: |
Racorder: Downleaded Y orN
Chart changed: {Yor N |Reason for inspection:
Geaneral <
Corrosion Inspaction: [YorN |
Water | Vault |
Heatar Inspaction: [ford [ N |
Prassuro.

Adjustmeant _———[

Abnormal Conditions: |
;4645ﬂé%/é2;414%d(;'CL£§W/E'Jﬂt?zzutjé{

LSghd /f;"" O e < focl

Commants: |

C)
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iD# 22
‘!onbam Uﬁl:ﬁes !m:. NEW HAMPSHIRE
REGULATOR STATION {NSPECTION FORM
LOCATICON :WINDEMERE@EXETER RD Equipment Sequance# 30371
TOWN: EXETER , MAOP Inlet [171PSI § ‘
' ‘ Qutlet: 35PSI
Date: | v-,4/-,5
Time arrived: 1,9,/ 7 . Normal SetPt: [53PSI |
Time departed: p9:7F .
Operator: 2P : Arrival. Departure
‘ Iniet Pressure: |z 7 < s 3 <
Inspected for [eaks: dYorN ‘ Inermediate:
Leaks found; Y ok Qutlst Pressure: | 5.3 ~| 5 1.5
Leaks repaired : Y orgV :
Vauit: | {Yor N Building lnspectedgf\?f@) [YorN |
Inspected: {LorN Condition: |
Pumped: qYorN w | u | Fence: |Y or®¥/
Condition: |
Recordar: - |Downioaded YorN
i Chart changed: [Por N |Reason for Inspecton:
L General _x -
Corrosion Inspection: ({J.orN |- }
~ Water / Vauit |
Heater Inspection: [YorN | A |
, Pressurs |
Adjustment i l

Abnormal Conditions: |

Comments: |

AY '{:/1/1729?.
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7 S

NEW HAMPSHIRE

REGULATOR STATION INSPECTION FORM

LOCATION: ISLINGTON ST Equipment Saquencs# 30141

TOWN: PORTSMOUTH MAOP Inlet:
Outlet: 13.3WC"

Date: | 3-/6-/5

Time arrived: P75 Mormal SetPt: |10.0WC
Time departad: w9 //,

Qperator: 247 Arrival Departure
~ Inlet Pressure: |57, & |=, &
Inspectad for leaks: {YorN Inermediate:

Leaks found: Y o Outlat Pressurs: |/ v/ |« ¥ |
Leaks repaired : - Y ordd) . '

_{Vault: | (PorN Building InspectedtN/A MY or N _|
Inspectad: Yor N _ Condition: | .
Pumped: {YorN w | M | Fence: |Y ofN

Condition: . |
Recorder: Downioadad YorN
Chartchanged: Yor N IReason for Inspection:

General <

Corrosion Inspection:  (BorN |

Water / Vault |

Heater Inspaction: [fortd [CNIAY |

. |Preasure

Adjustment |

Abnormal Conditions: |

Comments: ]
I ? LA /E’ '

O
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NEW HAMPSHIRE

Horthern Utilitfes, Jnc.

REGULATOR STATION INSPECTION FORM

LOCATION: MILLER AVE ' zquipment Sequence# 30331
TOWN: PORTSMOUTH - MAOP Inlet: |[56PSI ]
Qutlet: 13.8WC

Date: | 3— . 0,4
Time arrived: | 2, 7.2 Normal Set Pt: i10.ﬂWC]
Tima departed: b?.49
QOperator: 222 Arrival Departura

Inlet Pressure: | #7 o w3 =
Inspected for leaks: ¥ orN Inermediata:
Leaks found: Y ord . Quilet Pressurs: w2 17 | o 77,1
L eaks repairad : Y onid
Yauit: | {YorN , Building InspectedsN/A) [YorN |
Inspected: YorN Condition: 1
Pumped: Ffdr N w ol M Fence: |Y ort
- Condition: ]
Recorder: Downloaded YorN

Chart changed: {Lor N |Reason for Inspection:
General

Carrosion Inspection: JEEr N ]

Water / Vault |

Heator Inspection: Mord | /A) |

Pressura
Adjustment |

Abnormal Conditions: |

Comments: |

/;’ zi/“
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1D# 39

"\&?‘ﬁf}?’ IEELRE
Horthern Utilities, Inc. NEWY HAMPSHIRE
REGULATOR STATION INSPECTION FORM
LCCATION: RTE 108@VELCRO Zquipmant Sequence# 30391
TOWN: SOMERSWORTH MAOP Inlet:
' Qutlet: 56PSI

Date: | 7-2/—/5
Time arrived: |/ v Normal Set Pt:
Time departed: | /0, |
Qparator: T2 P Arrival Departure

Inlet Pressure: | /42 = |/¢0 »
Inspactad for leaks: YoorN Inermadiate:
Leaks found: © o |[YorN) Qutlet Prassure: | 5.2 ™ | 5.2 =&
Leaks repaired : Y ony

A [auit: | {ForN Building Inspecte:N/AY |[Yor N |
Inspected: AY or N Conditlon:
Pumped: d¥or N w o oM | Fence: |Y or'id)
Condition: |
- {Recorder: Oownloaded ¥ or N
Chart changad: {DorN |Raason for Inspaction:
General )

Corrosion Inspection:  AY¥orM |

‘Water / Yault |

Heaier Inspection: NMaorM |7 |

Prassure

Adjustment f

Abnormal Conditions: |

Comments: |

@
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LeBlanc, Christopher

0G 15-121
NUNH-STAFF 1-4 Attachment A
Page 14 0f 18

= \&

Fron:

Sent:

To:

Subject:
Attachments:

HI Chris,

Kilroy, Stacey

Tuesday, July 14, 2015 11:48 AM
LeBlanc, Christopher
nhdoverip2015.xlsx
nhdoverlp2015.xisx

The Dover LP has 1036 active services and 1921 meters associated with those customers.

i have attached spreadsheet with source data in case you need it.

Stacey

EX20115




DG 15121

NUNH-STAFF 1-4 Attachment A
Page 18 of 18
TN
Pfister, Jonathan 2
fraec..: i
From: Pfister, Jonathan
Sent: Wednesday, July 08, 2015 11.05 AM
To: LeBlanc, Christopher
Subject: New Hampshire Ave and Setpoints

New Hampshire Ave

Dual run aboveground prassure regulating statlon

Supplies a portion of the Portsmouth IP system {MAOP 56 psi)

Each run consists of two 2” Grove S00TE pressure regulators set up in serles in a worker / monitor configuration
Upstream maonitor regulator provides over pressure protection

Statlon Is supplied from the Granite State Gas Transmission Pipeline (MAOP 492 psi)

s Gasis preheated prior to metering and pressure regulation

Pressure Setpoint Philosophy

e Fora system having a 56 psi MAOP, the worker regulators on the primary {active) run are typically set to deliver
53 psit to the downstream distribution system

* Worker regulator on the secondary (standby) run is set 2 to 3 psi lower than the worker regulator on the
primary run

* Monitor regulators on both runs are set below the downstream system MAOP, typically 55 psi

*  Manitor regulators are set helow the MAGP to ensura that In the event of a worker regulator failure, the
downstream system pressure will not exceed the system MAGP plus the allowable pressure buildup prior to the
monitor taking control at its setpoint below the MAGP

EX20116
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==
LeBlanc, Christopher ;i \
From: Bab Powell <bob powell@powellcontrolsinc.com>
Sent: Monday, July 27, 2015 501 PM

Pfister, Jonathan; John Rafferty
Ahlin, Rick
RE: Mooney Series 20 Pilots

Then the answer is: “We check it three times during flowing conditions to ensure that the monitar comes in when it

should.”
Thanks and Best,
Bob

Robert Powell
Powell Cantrols, Inc.

3 Baldwin Green Common, Suite 201

Woburn, MA 01801
Office-781-939-6960
Fax-781-535-6562
Cell-617-285-0555

www.powellcantrolsinc.com

From: Pfister, Jonathan {mailto:Pflster@unitil.com]

o2 John Rafferty; Bob Powell
Cc: Ahlin, Rick

~Sent: Monday, July 27, 2015 3:13 PM

Subject: RE: Mooney Serles 20 Pliots

The problem is that we need to answer the question: When you set the monitor to 55 on a 56 psi system, how do you
ensure the downstream pressure does not exceed MAGP plus the allowable build up? It goes to the design of the facility
and also the operation. | understand there are many variables, but there needs ta be some assurance that the regulators

will function properly.

From: John Rafferty [mallto;john, rafferty@powelicontrolsinc.com]

Sent: Monday, July 27, 2015 2:42 FM

To: Bob Powell; Pfister, Jonathan
Cc: Ahlin, Rick

Subject: RE: Mooney Serles 20 Pilots

To overcome that, you COULD do the attached as we did at the Fitchburg Gate years aga to compensate
for the large swing in inlet pressure.

John Rafferty
Powell Controls

Three Baldwin Green Common, Suite 201

Woburn, MA 01801
H: 978-697-3239
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Northern Utilities, inc. =2

Dacket No. DG 15-121
PUC Staff Information Requests — Set 1

Received: July 27, 2015 Date of Response: August 6, 2015
Request No. NUNH-Staff 1-11 Witness: Christopher LeBlanc & Jonathan Pfister
Request:

Please provide the estimated hourly load demand and the regulator capacity of each
regulator station at the time tha pressure exceeded MAQOP as alleged in NOV PS1501NU
and NOV PS1502NU. Pleass provide the estimated average hourly load demands for
spring, fall, and winter, the peak winter demand, and the pressures recorded or modeled to
meet these load demands.

Response:

Please see the information provided below. Note that each of the incidents aileged in the NOVs
occurred during the summer, and therefore the estimated hourly load demand at the timse of
each incident is assumed to be the average summer demand. In addition, the Company
astimates that the average spring and fail demands will fall along the range between the
estimated summer and winter demands.

New Hampshire Avenue

Estimated average summer demand: 97 Mcth

Estimated average winter demand: 215 Mcth
Estimated peak winter demand: 258 Mcfh at inlet pressure of 350 psig
Estimated regulator capacity: 617 Mcfh
Rutland Street
Estimated average summer demand: 5.5 Mcfh
Estimated average winter demand: 20.3 Mcth
Estimated peak winter demand: 24.4 Mcth at inlet pressure of 51 psig

Estimated regulator capacity: 46 Mcfh

e
%

Page 1 of 1
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Narthem Utilities, Inc.
Dacket No. DG 15-121
PUC Staff Information Requests — Set 1

Received: July 27, 2015 Date of Response: August 6, 2015
Request No. NUNH-Staff 1-12 Witness: Jonathan Pfister & Christopher LeBlanc
Raquest:

Please provide the doilars expended after August 14, 2014, to aiter the regulator vents and
associated activity per location at any regulator station. Include company work order
numbers and any documentation per location.

Responsa:

After August 14, 2014, Unitil expended $15,498 to extend regulator vents at the Rutland Street
station. The company work order number is 4011-00144312, The Company has not tracked the
minimal cost to install temporary above-ground vent extensions at four other iocations.

Paga 1 of 1
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== 2N\
QOverpressure Event lnvestigatioh»
Rutland St, Dover, NH

August 13, 2014

Event Discavery — SCADA Alarms and Times {Cindy Rivers)

Gas Control Actions {Cindy Rivers provided call logs)

Weather Conditions {can we get rainfall records?)

First Respander Observations and Actions — (Rick, Andy)

Resuits of First Responder Actions

Prassures at Other LP Stations {charts) — (Rick provided)

SCADA Pressure Records (Cindy Rivers)

Distribution / Service Follow-up Actians — Main survey that night; services next day — Jae Fitz to confirm
Facility Description and History — no history of water problems; no SCADA;

site Conditions — sidewalk construction; not camplete

Recommended Mitigation Methads to Prevent Reoccurrence ~ clean surface of drain as part of our
maintenance
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Dover Low Pressure System Overpressurization

August 13,2014
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Summary

On the evening of August 13, 2014, an overpressure event occurred on the Dover, NH low pressure
distribution system. This report contains a discussion of the events that occurred, the results of the
investigation into the cause of the overpressure event, recommendations to prevent reoccurrence and
corrective action taken. At the time of the overpressure event, there were heavy rains in the Dover area.
Extreme flooding of the below-ground vaults containing pressure regulators at the Rutland St. regulating
station, blocking the pilot regulator vents, was determined to be the cause of the regulator failure and
system overpressurization. The Company has not previously experienced similar flooding at this station.
Unfinished sidewalk construction by the City of Dover in the vicinity of the regulator vaults, and a
surface drain blocked by construction and other debris were significant contributing factors to the
floeding of the vaults, Modification of the pilot regulator vent piping to raise the piping above grade has
recently been completed at this station to prevent reoccurrence. The Company’s remaining below-ground
vaults have been inspected, evaluated and ranked for priority to receive similar modifications.

Overpressurization Event Discovery and Immediate Actions Taken

At approximately 19:34 on August 13, Gas Control in Portsmouth received a Hi pressure alarm at 13.5 in.
W.C, and almost immediately received a HiHi pressure alarm at 14.2 in. W.C. on the Dover low pressure
distribution system. Approximately two minutes later (19:36) Scott Lacouture, the Gas Dispatcher on
duty, called Andy Brown, the Systems Operations technician to dispatch him to the area to investigate.
At approximately19:42, the Gas Dispatcher acknowledged the initial alarms in the SCADA system.
Between approximately19:44 and 19:52 Gas Control received additional Hi and HiHi pressure alarms.

The Systems Operations technician arrived at the Rutland St. pressure regulating station in Dover at
approximately 19:55 and discovered that the street was flooded and the storm drain nearby was blocked
by construction and ather debris. The downstream below-ground regulator pit (control regulator) was
covered by water approximately three to four inches over the cover. The upstream below-ground
regulator pit was not covered by water but the pit was full. After checking with his Supervisor, the
technician immediately closed the inlet and outlet valves, isolating the regulating station from the
distribution system.

At 20:17 the technician notified Gas Control that the station had been shut down. At approximately 20:21
Gas Control received a Hi pressure alarm at 12.9 in W.C. and shortly thereafter received an OK pressure
alarm at 1.5 in. W.C,, indicating that the system had returned to within normal operating conditions.

The technician then cleared the storm drain and pumped the water from the vaults, The station remained
shut in for the remainder of the night.

Pressure Data Review and Analysis

Pressure recorder charts trom the Sixth St., Portland Ave. and Oak St. stations in Dover were removed
after the system returned to normal operating conditions and were subsequently reviewed to determine the
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extent of the overpressure condition on the system. The locations of the stations are indicated on the
Dover low pressure system map (Exhibit 1). The recorder charts from all three locations indicate that the
pressure exceeded the range of the chart, 20 in. W.C,

Tabular pressure data obtained from SCADA for the telemeter at Park St. (Exhibit 5) indicates that the
highest pressure on the system occurred between 20:05:50 and 20:11:15 at 33.25 in. W.C.

Distribution Follow-up Actions

At approximately 21:03, the Distribution on-call Supervisor requested that Gas Control contact the on-call
Distribution crew with instructions to report to the Portsmouth DOC to coordinate and initiate mobile leak
surveys of the Dover low pressure system. The system was divided into north and south areas and maps
and mobile survey documents were provided to each leak survey technician. Mobile surveys commenced
at approximately 21:30 on August 13 and were completed at approximately 05:00 on August 14.

Surveys & Analysis was contacted on the morning of August 14 and requested to perform service line
surveys on 21 bare steel and 23 coated steel services. Service line surveys were completed the same day,

An additional mobile survey of the entire Dover low pressure system was initiated on Monday, August 13
and completed on August 20.

There were no leaks found on mains or services during the surveys. There were also no customer
complaints or odor calls related to the overpressure event.

System Operations Follow Up Actions

After leaving the station shut in on the night of the incident, System Operations personnel returned the
following day and performed an inspection of the affected station. Although no water infiltration into the
pressure regulation equipment was detected it was decided to perform do a complete rebuild of both
regulators and pilots. All pressure recorders on the Dover LP system were also recalibrated.

Facility Description and History

The Rutland St. regulating station consists of two below-ground 4'x 6'concrete vaults with Syracuse
Castings covers, each containing a single pilot-operated Grove 900TE pressure regulator. The
downstream regulator has a 50% capacity cage installed and serves as the worker regulator. The upstream
regulator has a L00% capacity cage installed and serves as the monitor regulator, providing overpressure
protection for the downstream distribution system. The pilot regulators had “cane” vent lines installed for
atmospheric pressure reference that extended to the underside of the vault covers. The centerline of the
regulator run is approximately 24” from the vault floor, and the top of the vault is approximately 53" from
the floor.

Annual regulator maintenance and inspection was conducted at the Rutland St. station on May 14, 2014,
At that time, the Grove 900TE worker regulator was due for tive-year maintenance and was rebuilt. The
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Fisher 1098 monitor regulator installed at the time was replaced by the Grove 900TE with 100% capacity
cage. The pressure regulating setpoints after annual maintenance for the worker and monitor were 9 in.
W.C. and 13 in. W.C,, respectively.

The station had no prior history of flooding, and the station is not within any FEMA-designated flood
zone. Occasional pumping was performed to remove shallow water, but water had not previously
accumulated to the height of the regulators in the vault during similar or even more substantial hurricanes
and rain events. At all times, the “cane” lines on the pilot regulators (which extended to the underside of
the vault covers) were more than adequate protection against water infiltration into the vaults,

Site Conditions

During the summer of 2014 the City of Dover constructed new sidewalks along Rutland St. as shown in
Exhibits 6 and 7 as well as along Silver Street. Construction was not complete when the flooding and
overpressure event occurred, as can be seen in the Exhibits. The incomplete sidewalk construction and
existing roadway grading provided a path for stormwater to tlow directly toward the two regulator vaults
and the adjacent stormwater drain that can be seen in the foreground of Exhibit 6.

On the night of August 13, after heavy rains, estimated to be approximately 2.5 inches in a one-hour
period in the Dover area, the stormwater drain was found to be clogged with construction and other debris
and the area shown in Exhibit 7 was flooded. The responding technician reported that the downstream
vauli closest to the stormwater drain was covered by 3 to 4 inches of water and the upstream vauit, while
not covered by water, was tull to the top.

Recommended Measures

As a result of the tlooding experienced at Rutland St., consideration should be given to installation of
aboveground pilot regulator vents at all belowground pressure regulating stations wherever feasible, A
feasibility assessment should be made at all existing facilities within one year and installations should
occur where feasible within the following three years. [nstallation priority should be based on an.
assessment of the susceptibility of each facility to flooding and prior history.

Designs for new and replacement belowground regulating stations should incorporate provisions for
aboveground pilot regulator veats.

Where telemetry exists, the feasibility of incorporating water level switches and alarming in SCADA
should also be investigated.

Immediate Measures Completed — Rutland St.

Due to the known susceptibility of the Rutland St. station to flooding as a result of the sidewalk
construction and potential clogging of the storm drain, the Company assessed the risk of regulator station
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flooding and its options for remediating the risk in accordance with DIMP protocols. The Company
decided to install aboveground pilot regulator vents on the Rutland St. station, which was completed
during the week of September 8. The new vent lines consist of two-inch steel-to-plastic transition fittings
through the vault walls below grade, plastic piping to the vent location and an anodeless riser. The risers
are located to minimize exposure to snow accumulation, vehicular traffic, and other recognizable risks,
wherever possible. The top of the riser has a vent cap facing downward to prevent rainwater intrusion.
Tubing trom the pilot regulator vent is connected to the transition fitting with bushings and Swagelok
couplings. Grading and paving in the vicinity of the vaults was also completed to provide improved
drainage and reduce the potential for water intrusion. The completed installation is shown in Exhibits §, 9
and 10.

Additional Measures — Other Regulator Stations

Site evaluations were conducted at all below-ground regulator stations to identify and prioritize
appropriate modifications including, but not necessarily limited to, installation of external above-ground
regulator vents at all below-ground facilities. Evaluation criteria included the following:

[) Physical location of below-ground structures

2} Surrcunding topography and features

3) Water infiltration history based on pumping frequency

4) Susceptibility to future adjacent construction activity

5) General knowledge and operating and maintenance history of the facility

Implementation of identified modifications will be based on the priority assigned through the evaluation
process.

Priority | locations have the highest exposure to potential flooding: There are 2 Priority | locations.
Modifications to Priority 1locations will be completed in early 2015.

Priority 2 locations have a moderate exposure to potential tlooding. There are 7 Priority 2 locations.
Maoditications to Priority 2 locations will be completed tn 2015 and 2016.

Priority 3 locations have minimal exposure to flooding. There are 13 Priority 3 locations. Although the
exposure to tlooding at these locations is minimal, external above-ground vents will be installed by the

end of 2018.

Locations where sufficient measures to prevent flooding are already in place were designated N/A. No
additional actions will be taken at these locations.

A summary of the evaluation results and priorities appears as Exhibit 1 1.
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Conclusions

The August 13, 2014 Dover low pressure system overpressurization resulted from the failure of both the
worker and monitor regulators at the Rutland St., Dover regulating station due to extreme flooding at the
location of the regulator vaults. This station not previously experienced water accumulation that reached
the height of the regulators even during other similar or more extreme rain events. The “cane” vent lines.
that extended the pilot regulator vent to the underside of the vault covers have historicaily provided more
than adequate protection against water infiltration into the vaults, On this occasion, however, flooding of
the regulator vaults after heavy rain blocked the atmospheric reference vents on the pilot regulators,
causing the failures. Although flooding at the Rutland St. station had not been a problem in the past,

water diversion resulting from new sidewalk construction, combined with a clogged stormwater drain
caused the vaults to flood.

[dentification of the overpressure condition by Gas Control Dispatcher and quick response by the Systems
Operations Technician limited the extent of the overpressurization. Immediate leak surveys conducted by
Distribution Technicians confirmed that despite the overpressurization, system integrity was maintained
and there was no danger to the public. Remediation efforts have been assessed and implemented.
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Exhibit 1 ~ Dover Low Pressure System, Stations and Telemeter Locations
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Exhibit 2 — Sixth St., Dover Pressure Recorder Chart
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Exhibit 3 — Portland Ave., Dover Pressure Recorder Chart
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Exhibit 4 — Oak St., Dover Pressure Recorder Chart
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Exhibit 5 - Dover Low Pressure System - SCADA Telemeter {Park St.)

UNITILNH_PRTS_DOVERLO_PRESS.F_CV

Tagname )

UNITILNH_PRTS_DOVERLO_PRESS.F_CV
UNITIL.NH_PRTS_DOVERLO_PRESS.F_CV
UNITILNH_PRTS_DOVERLO_PRESS.F_CV
UNITIL.NH_PRTS_DOVERLO_PRESS.F_CV
UNITILNH_PRTS_DOVERLO_PRESS.F_CV
UNITILLNH_PRTS_DOVERLO_PRESS.F_CV
UNITIL.NH_PRTS_DOVERLO_PRESS.F_CV
UNITIL.NH_PRTS_DOVERLO_PRESS.F_CV
UNITIL.NH_PRT5_DOVERLO_PRESS.F_CV
UNITILNH_PRTS_DOVERLO_PRESS.F_CV
UNITILNH_PRTS_DOVERLO_PRESS.F_CV
UNITILNH_PRTS_DOVERLO_PRESS.F_CV
UNITIL.LNH_PRTS_DOVERLO_PRESS.F_CV
UNITIL.NH_PRTS_DOVERLO_PRESS.F_CV
UNITIL.NH_PRTS_DOVERLO_PRESS.F_CV
UNITIL.NH_PRTS_DOVERLO_PRESS.F_CV
UNITIL.NH_PRTS_DOVERLO_PRESS.F_CV
UNITILNH_PRTS_DOVERLO_PRESS.F_CV
UNITIL.NH_PRTS_DOVERLO_PRESS.F_CV
UNITILNH_PRTS_DOVERLO_PRESS.F_CV
UNITILNH_PRTS_DOVERLO_PRESS.F_CV
UNITILNH_PRTS_DOVERLQO_PRESS.F_CV
UNITILNH_PRTS_DOVERLO_PRESS.F_CV
UNITIL.NH_PRTS_DOVERLO_PRESS.F_CV
UNITIL.NH_PRTS_DOVERLO_PRESS.F_CV
UNITILNH_PRTS_DOVERLO_PRESS.F_CV
UNITILLNH_PRTS_DOVERLO_PRESS.F_CV
UNITILNH_PRTS_DOVERLO_PRESS.F_CV
UNITILNH_PRTS_DOVERLO_PRESS.F_CV
UNITILNH_PRTS_DOVERLO_PRESS.F_CV
UNITILNH_PRTS_DOVERLO_PRESS.F_CV
UNITILNH_PRTS_DOVERLO_PRESS.F_CV
UNITILLNH_PRTS_DOVERLO_PRESS.F_CV
UNITILLNH_PRTS_DOVERLO_PRESS.F_CV
UNITIL.NH_PRTS_DOVERLO_PRESS.F_CV
UNITIL.NH_PRTS_DOVERLO_PRESS.F_CV
UNITILNH_PRTS_DOVERLO_PRESS.F_CV
UNITILNH_PRTS_DOVERLO_PRESS.F_CV
UNITILLNH_PRTS_DOVERLO_PRESS.F_CV
UNITILNH_PRTS_DOVERLO_PRESS.F_CV
UNITILNH_PRTS_DOVERLO_PRESS.F_CV

StartTime

Timastamp

13-Aug-14 17:07:30 .

13-Aug-14 17:22:30 !
13-Aug-14 17:37:30°
13-Aug-14 17:52:30 «
13-Aug-1418:07:30
13-Aug-14 18:22:30 ¢
13-Aug-14 18:37:30
13-Aug-14 18:52:30°
13-Aug-14 19:07:30°
13-Aug-14 19:22:30 +
13-Aug-1419:31:45 ¢

.13-Aug-14 19:31:50;

13-Aug-14 19:33:15 -
13-Aug-14 19:33:20:
13-Aug-14 19:34:00

13-Aug-14 19:34:05 |
13-Aug-14 19:34:20 !
13-Aug-1419:34:45°
13-Aug-14 19:34:50 /
13-Aug-14 19:35:05 |
13-Aug-14 19:35:45 |
13-Aug-14 19:35:50 ;
13-Aug-14 19:39:15 .
13-Aug-14 19:39:20 .
13-Aug-1419:43:00 -
13-Aug-14 19:43:05
13-Aug-14 19:51:00 «
13-Aug-14 19:51:05
13-Aug-14 19:53:00
13-Aug-14 19:53:05 °
13-Aug-14 19:56:15
13-Aug-14 19:56:20
13-Aug-14 19:56:45 !
13-Aug-14 19:57:20

13-Aug-14 19:57:50 ¢

13-Aug-14 19:58:20 :
13-Aug-14 19:58:45 ¢
13-Aug-14 19:59:20 '
13-Aug-14 19:59:45

13-Aug-14 20:00:20 |

13-Aug-14 20:00:45 |

Value

8/13/2014 17:C0: 8/13/2014 22:00i

Quality
8.6953125 Good
9.015625 Good
8.65625 Good
- 8.78125' Good
8.609375' Good
8.6328125 Good
8.71875 Goad
8.5234375  Good
8.828125 Goad
8.84375. Goad
8.84375 Good
~ 9.375 Good
- 9.375.Goad
10.0546875 Goad
10.0546875: Good
11.2109375: Good
12.421875.Good
12.421875: Good
13.5078125: Good
14.2265625. Good
14.2265625  Good
14.9296875 . Good
14.9296875 Good
14.2890625. Good
14.2880625 Good
13.71875 Good
14.2265625: Good
13.65625. Good'
13.65625. Good
14.2265625. Good
14.2265625 Goad
15.0546875 Good
15.0546875  Goad
17.1015625 Good
17.671875 Goaod
18,90625. Goad
18.90625. Goad
21.0390625. Good
21.0390625 Gaod
23.609375 Good
23.609375 Gaad
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Exhibit 5 - Dover Low Pressure System - SCADA Telemeter (Park St.) - con't. :

Tagname
UNITILNH_PRTS_DOVERLO_PRESS.F_CV
UNITILLNH_PRTS_DOVERLO_PRESS.F_CV
UNITILNH_PRTS_DOVERLO_PRESS.F_ CV !
UNITILNH_PRTS_DOVERLO_PRESS.F CV
UNITILNH_PRTS_DOVERLO_PRESS.F_CV
UNITILNH_PRTS_DOVERLO_PRESS.F_CV
UNITIL.NH_PRTS_DOVERLO_PRESS.F_CV
UNITILNH_PRTS_DOVERLO_PRESS.F CV
UNITILNH_PRTS_DOVERLO_PRESS.F_CV
UNITILLNH_PRTS_DQVERLO_PRESS.F_CV
UNITILNH_PRTS_DOVERLO_PRESS.F_CV
UNITILNH_PRTS_DOVERLO_PRESS.F_CV
UNITILNH_PRTS_DOVERLO_PRESS.F_CV
UNITIL.NH_PRTS_DOVERLO_PRESS.F_CV
UNITILNH_PRTS_DOVERLO_PRESS.F_CV
UNITILNH_PRTS_DOVERLO_PRESS.F_CV
UNITILNH_PRTS_DOVERLO_PRESS.F_CV
UNITILNH_PRTS_DQVERLO_PRESS.F_CV
UNITILNH_PRTS_DOVERLO_PRESS.F_CV
UNITILNH_PRTS_DOQVERLQO_PRESS.F_CV
UNITILNH_PRTS_DOVERLO_PRESS.F_CV
UNITILNH_PRTS_DOVERLO_PRESS.F_CV
UNITILNH_PRTS_DOVERLO_PRESS.F_CV
UNITILNH_PRTS_DOCVERLO_PRESS.F_CV
UNITILNH_PRTS_DOVERLO_PRESS.F_CV
UNITILNH_PRTS_DOVERLO_PRESS.F_CV
UNITILNH_PRTS_DOVERLO_PRESS.F_CV
UNITILNH_PRTS_DOVERLO_PRESS.F_CV
UNITILNH_PRTS_DQVERLO_PRESS.F_CV
UNITILNH_PRTS_DOVERLO_PRESS.F_CV
UNITILNH_PRTS_DOVERLO_PRESS.F CV
UNITIL.NH_PRTS_DOVERLO_PRESS.F_CV
UNITILLNH_PRTS_DOVERLO_PRESS.F_CV
UNITILNH_PRTS_DOVERLO_PRESS.F_CV
UNITILNH_PRTS_DOVERLO_PRESS.F_CV
UNITILNH_PRTS_DOVERLO_PRESS.F_CV
UNITIL.NH_PRTS_DOVERLO_PRESS.F_CV
UNITIL.NH_PRTS_DOVERLO_PRESS.F_CV
UNITIL.NH_PRTS_DOVERLO_PRESS.F_CV
UNITIL.NH_PRTS_DOVERLO_PRESS.F_CV
UNITIL.NH_PRTS_DOVERLO_PRESS.F_CV
UNITILNH_PRTS_DOVERLO_PRESS.F_CV
UNITILNH_PRTS_DOVERLO_PRESS.F_CV
UNITILNH_PRTS_DOVERLO_PRESS.F_CV
UNITILLNH_PRTS_DOVERLO_PRESS.F_CV

'13-Aug-14 20:02:20 |
13-Aug-1420:02:45 |
13-Aug-1420:03:05 |
.13-Aug-14 20:03:45 |
'13-Aug-14 20:03:50 |
13-Aug-14 20:04:15 |
-13-Aug-14 20:04:20 |
-13-Aug-14 20:05:45 |
'13-Aug-14 20:05:50 |

‘Timestamp
13-Aug-14 20:00:50 |
13-Aug-1420:01:20 ¢

13-Aug-14 20:01:45 |

13-Aug-1420:02:05 |

13-Aug-14 20:11:15 |

13-Aug-14 20:11:20

13-Aug-14 20:12:45 ;
13-Aug-14 20:12:50 |

'13-Aug-14 20:16:45

13-Aug-14 20:16:50 ;
13-Aug-14 20:17:20 ¢
13-Aug-14 20:17:45 |

13-Aug-1420:17:50 ¢
*13-Aug-14 20:18:20 |
. 13-Aug-1420:18:45 |
'13-Aug-1420:18:50 |
-13-Aug-14 20:19:20

13-Aug-14 20:19:45 :

13-Aug-1420:19:50 ¢
.13-Aug-14 20:20: 20
13-Aug-1420:20:45 .

13-Aug-14 20:20:50
13-Aug-14 20:21:20
13-Aug-14 20:21:45 ¢
13-Aug-14 20:21:50

‘13-Aug-14 20:22:20 ¢

13-Aug-14 20:26:00 °
13-Aug-14 20:26:05 |
13-Aug-14 20:41:05 ¢
13-Aug-14 20:55:45 ;
13-Aug-14 20:57:15 !

'13-Aug-14 20:57:20 |

13-Aug-1421:12:20 :
13-Aug-1421:27:20 ¢
13-Aug-14 21:42:20 ;
13-Aug-14 21:57:20 .

Value

24.734375. Good
~ 26.5;Good
26.5{Good
28.5!Good

29.4140625!Good.

29.4140625;Good
31.03125!Gaod
31.03125 Goad

31.8828125{Goad

31.8828125! Good
32.609375! Good
32.609375:Goad

33.25,Good
33.25 Goed

32.5859375: Good

32.5859375. Goad

31.9296875:Good

31.9296875: Good

30.5859375: Good

28.3359375’ Good

28.3359375: Good

27.03125;Good

24.1640625: Good

24.1640625; Good
22.734375/Good

19.8203125: Good

19.8203125! Good
18.421875 Good

15.6328125; Good

15.6328125:Good

14.2265625; Good
11.546875: Good
11.546875 Good

10.1640625. Good

8.078125 Good
8.078125. Good
8.609375 Good
8.7421875! Good
8.7421875 Good
9.25:Good
8.609375. Good
8.78125 Good
8.9765625 Good
8.78125 Good
9.140625 Goad

‘Quality
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Exhibit 6 — Rutland St. Sidewalk Construction
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Exhibit 7 - Rutland St. Sidewalk Construction
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Exhibit 8 — Rutland St. Aboveground Vents and Paving
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Exhibit 9 -~ Rutland St. Aboveground Vents and Paving
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Exhibit 10 ~ Rutland St. Aboveground Vents and Paving
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Exhibit 11 - Site Evaluation Summary
NUNH Regulator Stations with Vaults
Station + Town  Vaults Alarmed Priority Vented:
1 BellamyRd. Dover 2 3
2. Central Ave Dover 2 3
3" Hawthorm Rd. - Dover 2 Y 2
4. Qak St . Dover 2 3
5 Rufland St. Dover 2 N/A Y
6. Sixth St Daover 2 3
7 MilRd. Durham 2 3
8 Court St " Exeter 2 3
9 Guinea Rd. Exeter 2 3
10. Rte.88 Exeter 2 2
11 Windmere @ Exeter Exeter 2 2
12° Church St Goric 2 1
13. Felker St. Gonic 2 2
14.  Gear Rd. Gonic 2 1
15  Brox System Gonic 2 Y N/A Y
16- Exeter Rd. Hampton 2 2
17" Libertyln Hampton 2 3
18  Hog's Hill Farm Kensington 2 _ 3
19  Islington St. Portsmouth 2 2
20 Miller Av. Portsmouth 2 3
21 New Zealand Rd. Seabrook 2 2
22  Rte. 107 @ Andy's Mobile - Seabrook 2 1
23 Rte. 107 Dog Track Seabraok 2 3
24. Rte. 108 Somersworth 2 3

25 Rte. 108 @ Velcro Somersworth 2 3
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Unitil d/b/a Northern Utilities, Inc.

DG 15-121 = A\

Hearing on Notices of Violations

Northern Utilities Data
Requests - Set |

Date Request Received: 4/28/15 ~ Date of Response: 7/20/15
Request No. Staff 1-2 Respondent: J. Vercellotti
REQUEST:

Staff alleges on page 2 of NOV PS150INU (“NOV 1) that “Unitil did not adequately design the
district regulator station equipment to be able to operate under submerged conditions within an
underground vault.”

(a) Please identify every fact upon which you rely to support the allegation that design of the
district regulator station was inadequate.

(b) Please identify every fact upon which to rely to support the allegation the district regulator
equipment was unable to operate under submerged conditions.

(c) Please describe Statf’s understanding of the pilot vent extension design used at the regulator
station on or about August 13, 2014,

RESFONSEZ

a)
As of August 12, 2014, Unitil had two underground vaults at Rutland Street, each with similar
design and pipeline components. Unitil had a pilot operated pressure limiting device in each
vault that was capable of meeting the pressure and load requirements, even when submerged,
so long as the water did not impede its serviceability. In each vanlt there was a stainless steel
vent tube that was connected to the pilot operated pressure limiting device. The vent tubes
rose approximately 24 inches above the port of the pilot operated pressure limiting device,
which was approximately 12 inches below the top of each vault. If the underground vaults
filled with water, the pilot operated regulators and the stainless steel vent tubes would be
submerged.

The pressure chart provided by Unitil indicated that on August 13, 2014, the Dover Low
Pressure distribution system operated for approximately 50 minutes at pressures in excess of
the system MAOP. Unitil recorded 32 inches of w.c. on the Dover Low Pressure distribution
system. The MAOP of the Dover Low Pressure system provided by Unitil was 13.8 inches
water column based on vault photos of tags of the Rutland St Regulator Station. Puc 504.03(a)
and (b) require low pressure systems to be no more than 13.8 inches of water column.
Accidental Overpressurization occurred when 32 inches water column for the Dover Low
Pressure System was recorded by Unitil on a pressure chart.

According to DES’s Stormwater Design Manual, Appendix A (available at
Page 2 of 50
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b)

des.nh.gov/organization/divisions/ water/stormwater/manual.htm), an expected one year

rainfall event for Dover is 2.5 inches of water in a 24 hour period, and every two years an
expected rainfall event for Dover is 3.0 inches of water in a 24 hour period. Weather data
recorded at the Rochester Airport on August 13, 2014, recorded 2.49 inches over a 24 hour
period (referenced weather data is included as Attachment 1-2). This was used as a proxy for
Dover rainfall. The rainfall intensity recorded on August 13, 2014, was a normal event.

Designs are considered inadequate if they do not succeed in preventing accidental
overpressurization as stated in 192.195.

During an August 14, 2014, site visit, Staff observed that the pilot vent appeared to consist of
stainless steel tubing that terminated in an inverted “U” shape approximately 1 foot below the
underground vault cover. The 4 basic vault components (gas piping, underground concrete
vault, pilot operated pressure limiting device, and the vent for the pilot operated pressure
limiting device), when configured as a whole, did not operate in a manner that is consistent
with what the design function requirement was, i.e., to protect downstream piping and
components from experiencing pressures above the MAOP. The pressure chart provided by
Unitil indicated the Dover Low Pressure distribution system operated on August 13, 2014, for
approximately 50 minutes at pressures in excess of the system MAOP. Accidental
overpressurization occurred when 13.8 inches water column was exceeded and reached level
of 32 inches water column for the Dover Low Pressure System. This was recorded by Unitil
on a pressure chart.

Staff understands that the pilot vent extensions were comprised of stainless steel tubing,
diameter unknown. Staff understands that it is not unusual for the vault to collect water --
Unitil statements are that they routinely pump out water. The design of the pilot vent
extension was to vent gas into the vault, not outside of the vault. The pilot vent extension
design did not prevent water from impeding the vent termination on August 13, 2014, Staff
believes the possibility of water levels rising above the height of termination to be a design
variable that should have been accounted for. Staff believes the vent extensions for the
monitor and for the worker were approximately the same heights, so that similar water
accumulation would affect each regulator in the same way.

Page 3 of 50
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Hearing on Notices of Violations

Northern Utilities Data Requests - Set 1

Date Request Received: 4/28/15 Date of Response: 7/20/15
Request No. Staff 1-11 : Respondent: R Knepper, Dave Burnell
REQUFEST:

Staff alleges on page 2 of NOV 1 that: The Safety Division’s visit to the Rutland Street vault
revealed that the gas pressure regulator’s vents were not extended outside the vault as is
customarily done by other operators in New Hampshire.

(a) Please identify the “other operators” referenced in this portion of NOV 1.
(b) For each operator identified in (a), please provide the following:

i. the total number of regulators that operator currently has in service in New Hampshire;
ii. the number of regulators that operator has in service in New Hampshire that are installed
in below-ground vaults; and

iii. the number of below ground regulators that operator has in service that are vented above
ground.
(c) If you do not have the information requested in (b)(i) — (iii), please explain the basis for

Staff’s statement that “other operators in New Hampshire” “customarily” extend pressure
regulator vents outside the vault.

RESPONSE;

a) Liberty Utilities. Staff acknowledges the NOV should have stated “another operator”
rather than “other operators.”

b) i) Approximately 45,962 service regulators and approximately 71 regulator stations totaling
approximately 46,064 regulators in New Hampshire.

ii) Approximately 102 regulators.
i) Approximately 102 regulators.

¢} Staffis not aware of vaults in the Liberty system that do not extend pressure regulator vents
outside the vault.

Page 13 of 50
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Unitil d/b/a Northern Utilities, Inc.

DG 15-121 :ﬁnig}\

Hearing on Notices of Violations

Northern Utilities Data Requests - Set |

Date Request Received: 4/28/15 : Date of Response: 7/20/15
Request No. Staff 1-25 Respondent: R Knepper
REQUEST:

Please identify every fact upon which you rely to support the allegation on page | of NOV 2 that
“Unitil did not adequately design” the district regulator station.

RESPONSE;

Unitil had a pilot operated pressure limiting device that was capable of meeting the pressure and
load requirements. Unitil had an above-ground gate station that received supply from Granite State
Gas Transmission and reduced the operating pressures for the Portsmouth IP distribution system.
The Portsmouth IP distribution system is fed from muitiple locations. The photographs of the gate
station indicate that the pressure at the inlet to the worker system operated on June 25, 2014, was at
approximately 335 psig. The worker regulator was set at 52 psig on the primary run. The monitor
regulator was at 55 psig on the primary run. The worker regulator was set at 50 psig on the
secondary run. The monitor regulator was set at 55 psig on the secondary run. The Portsmouth [P
system maximum allowable operating pressure (MAOP) is 56 psig according to Unitil system
maps and statements made by Unitil. Both the worker and monitor regulators were 2” diameter
RED Q Flexflo MDL 900 Top Entry (TE) models. Both the worker and monitor regulators were
controlled with Mooney pilots with identification tags labeled as 20H/20S/20HS pilots.

There were dual runs; (i.e., 4 regulators total, 2 regulators per run). The run that was in control of
downstream was dependent on the set pressures of each of the worker regulators on both the
primary and secondary run. The downstream system was in “operations” mode and gas was
flowing. Upon arrival the outlet pressure of the worker regulator on the primary run was 51.2 psig
and steady without noticeable variations. A Until technician adjusted the worker regulator on the
primary run to operate at a pressure higher than the set pressure of the monitor.

On the primary run the worker pressure rose to 56.9 psig and the monitor had not yet taken over
control. This condition is approximately 1 psig above the MAOP. Since the regulator had not
taken control, Dave Burnell had them stop adjusting at that step of the procedure for the primary
run. On the secondary run a similar scenario was performed and the monitor took over at 57.2
psig. On the secondary run, once 56 psig was exceeded the PUC Inspector said that Unitil could
stop adjusting.

Accidental Overpressurization occurred when pressures exceeded 56 psig for the Portsmouth
Intermediate Pressure System and was visually observed by Unitil, the PUC inspector, and a
PHMSA representative on a pressure gauge. Designs are considered inadequate if they do not
succeed in preventing accidental overpressurization as stated in 192.195. Unitil is responsible for
selecting the equipment and components used in the district regulating station, selecting the set

Page 28 of 50
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points of each regulator, knowing the performance parameters of the components chosen, and
selecting the configuration of the components. The resultant combination of these components,
configuration, and integration of the selections did not prevent the overpressurization from
occurring.

Page 29 of 50
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CHAIRMAN STATE OF NEW HAMPSHIRE
Marties P. Honigberg "~ TOD Access: Relay NH
1-800-738-2084
COMMISSIONERS
Raberst R, Scott Tal. (603) 271.2431
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR FAX No. 271-3878
Debra A, Howland
Website:
www.puc.nb gov

PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION
21 8. Fruit 8t., Sulta 10
Concord, N.H, 03301-2429

March 26, 2015

Mr. Thomas Meissner
Chief Operating Officer
Northern Utilities

6 Liberty Lane
Hampton, NH 03842

RE: Northern Utilities, New Hampshire Gas Division
Notice of Violations of Natural Gas Pipeline Safety Act and
NH Code of Administrative Rules Part 500
Control# PS150I1NU
Pipelines Affected:
1) Dover Low Pressure System (13.5 in w.c MAQOP)

Dear Mr. Meissner:

Pursuant to the Natural Gas Pipeline Safety Act, 49 U.S.C. §60101 et seq.,
applicable state law as set forth at RSA 370:2, and the relevant regulations of the New
Hampshire Public Utilities Commission (Commission), N.FL Code Admin. Rules Part
Puc 511, the Commission hereby serves upon Northern Utilities (Unitil) this formal
Notice of Violation (NOV) pursuant to Puc 511.08 for conditions relating to
operations that exceeded the maximum allowable operating pressure (MAOP) for a single
gas pipeline distribution system. The gas pipeline system was identified as the Dover Low
Pressure system that transports natural gas from five district regulator stations in Dover to
an undisclosed mumber of customers located within the downtown Daver area. This
system was inadequately designed and caused cperations of the system not in accordance
with minimum federal and state standards as a result of subsequent local flooding,

Records indicate that an annual regulator station inspection was performed on May
14, 2014, by Unitil crews. This NOV arises from the August 13, 2014, notification by Unitil
to the Safety Division of a single occurrence when Unitil exceeded the MAOP for the entire
Dover Low Pressure distribution system. The Unitil notifications were made in accordance
with Puc 504.05 (c), Emergency Notifications. The Safety Division alleges that Unitil
violated 49 CFR §192.619 and §192.195 for operating pipeline segments for approximately 50
minutes on August 13, 2014, in excess of identified and previously established Unitil MAOP
for the system. Digital pressure recording devices confirmed that the 13.5 inch water column
(w.c.) (MAOP) Dover Low Pressure system was raised above the maximum allowable
operating presaure to a recorded level of approximately 32 inches w.c. The recorded pressure
of 32 inches w.c represents a 237% over pressurization.
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Notice of Violation ’j
Control # PS1501NU ety
March 28, 2015

The Safety Division alleges that Unitil did not adequately design the distnct regulator
station equipment to be able to operate under submerged conditions within an underground
vault, and thus subjected the system to potential pressures exceeding the MAOP which were
subsequently realized. This caused a violation of operating a system above the MAOP as
limited by CFR §192.619 and Puc 504.03, Please note that this NOV alleges a series of
violations.

Vielation No. 1 49 CFR §192.619, No person may operate a segment of steel
or piastic pipeline at a pressure that exceeds a maximum
allowable operating pressure determined under
subparagraph (c) or (d) of this section, or the lowest of four
criteria listed in subparagraph (a), (b), (c) or (d).

The Safety Division alleges that Unitil allowed downstream piping to be subject to
pressures above the MAOP. The federal code in 49 CFR §192.619 and 49 CFR §192.621
does not allow for the operation of a pipeline above the MAOP, including accidental
overpressurizations. The Safety Division's position is that Unitil was “operating” because
customers were connected to distribution gas piping and system loads caused flow through the
pipeline. “Operations” are being conducted because gas is being “fransported”. See CFR
§192.3. Puc 504.03 also precludes low pressure systems from operating above 3.5 in w.c. x’)

Violation No.2 49 CFR §192.195. Failare to incorporate inta Design of
Pipeline Components pressure regulation devices having
capability of meeting the pressure, load, and other service
conditions that will be experienced in normal operation of the
system, and that could be activated In the event of failure of
some portion of the system; and be designed so as to prevent
accidental overpressuring.

The Safety Division alleges that Unitil constructed and installed an underground vault
that contained pipeline components that when configured make up a district regulating
station. This vault was in place for many years and was located on Rutland Street in Dover.
Rutland Street was being reconstructed with new drainage structures, sidewalks, and other
roadway changes. This location and vanlt was subsequently subjected to a thunderstorm on
August 13, 2014, which occurred over a brief period of time from approximately 4 p.m. to 8
p.m., and delivered a substantial amount of water over that period of time. Weather data
recorded 2.49 inches of precipitation occurring over the 24 hour period with the majority of it
falling after 4 p.m. Safety Division research showed that the flash floading that occurred
was well below that of a 10 year flood level, 25 year flood level, 50 year flood level, or 100
year flood level that are typical standards used in civil engineering projects for this region for
rainfall intensities. The Safety Division’s visit to the Rutland Street vault revealed that the
gas pressure regulator’s vents were not extended outside the vault as is customarily done by
other operators in New Hampshire. The vents became filled with water which then resulted
in the pressure regulators not operating correctly. i,«)

Paga2of 8
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Notice of Violation
Control # PS1501NU
March 28, 2015

The Safety Division alleges the distribution system over pressurization was avoidable
with a proper design which can allow equipment being used in a submerged state, Thisisa
design variable that should have been planned as a “service condition that could be
experienced.”

The Safety Division alleges that Unitil could not exclude the possibility of negative
impacts of water. [ts distribution system could be subject to intense natural precipitation,
flooding due to broken water mains, flooding due to opened hydrants, flooding due to motor
vehicle accidents involving hydrants, water trucks that roll over because of traffic accidents,
etc. These considerations needed to be designed into equipment selection because both
accidental and environmental conditions should be routinely considered within design
parameters. Unitil’s designs of equipment and component selection should take into
consideration those factors that may be encountered in the geographic area in which they are
required to safely supply natural gas service.

Results of the Informal Conference

An informal conference was conducted pursuant to Puc 511.07 at the Commission offices
on March 24, 2015 during which Unitil provided a self-written copy of “Overview of Issues
related to Maximum Allowable Operating Pressure and Notices of Probable Violation issued by

the Safety Staff of the New Hampshire Public Utilities Commission” (Overview). This contained
11 attachments:

Overview of MAOP Issues Related to NOPVs

1) Granite States Gas M&R Station Schematic

2) Copy of CFR Part 192,619 and 192.620

3) Highlighted copy of 152.195 Protection against accidental overpressuring

4) Copy of CFR Part 192.189 through 192.199

5) Highlighted Copy of CFR Part 192,199

6) Highlighted Copy of CFR Part 192. 201 and copy of 192.203

7) Copy of Unitil Sept 5, 2014 letter to Jeff Wiese of PHMSA

§) Copy of PHMSA Inspection Guidance 192.617, 192.619 pages 68-80

Sa) PHMSA Interpretation 192.619 1 Oct 20 1971

Sb) PHMSA Interpretation 192.619 48 March 31, 1983

S5c} PHMSA Interpretation 192.605 9 Oct 24, 1994

9d) Interpretation 192.195 § May 30 1974

10) Copy of 192.601, 192.603, and highlighted copy of 192.605

11} Unitil Internal Report Aug 13, 2014 of Dover Low Pressure System
Overpressurization

Unitil went over the Probable Violation as written and did not have any questions about
the basis of the notice of probable violation. Unitil went on to explain its rationale for why the
Probable Vielations are not cited properly by reviewing many of the documents of the Overview.

Unitil stated the pertinent section of the Overview began on page 7. On page 7 Unitil
“denies that there was any violation of Sections 192.619 or 192.195. Overpressure protection

Page3of8
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Notice of Violation
Control # PS1501NU
March 26, 2015

was designed to withstand a single failure event, and the Company experienced a double-failure,
Morcover, the Company has never experienced similar flooding of this regulator station {even in
hurricane conditions), and had no reason to believe that this specific rain event would cause the
vaults to flood. Since the occurrence, the Company has evaluated this risk pursuant to DIMP and
has developed a remediation plan to retrofit stations with above-ground venting.”

Unitil emphasized the design was *reasonable” in that it took into account previous
history of rain events and that the adjacent storm drain (catch basin) was not working properly
which led to the underground vault being flooded. Unitil focused on a narrow cause such a
clogged catch basin as a contributing factor which led to high flood levels. Unitil stated the vault
was installed in 1996.

The Safety Division disagreed with Unitil’s assertion that flooding of underground vaults
resulting in completely submerging pressure regulating equipment could not be predicted or
“considered” as Section 192.195 requires, The Safety Division believes it is incumbent o the
operator (Unitil) to incorporate within its design the possibility of the vault completely filling
with water and that it would not be unusual to find many vaults within New Hampshire that have
venting of pressure regulating equipment that extends above ground. The Safety Division stated
it is unreasonable to expect an underground vault which is a concrete box below surface without
floor drain installed to not fill with water.

The Safety Division believes that when the MAOP® is exceeded by 237% a violation

. oceurs of Part 192.619. The Safety Division stated that Part 192 i3 a performance based code
aud when the performance of the gas system falls below the standards then then Unitil is out of
compliance,

The Safety Division emphasized that DIMP (distributed integrity management plan) is
not the driving requirement to investigate failures, but rather Part 192.617 requires it. [n fact
Unitil's O&M Procedure 1E which references 192.617 requires a failure investigation report be
created to determine the cause although it inexplicitly fails to mention the secondary portion of
192.617 that the purpose of determining a cause is to minimize the possibility of reoccurrence
within the system. The Safety Division believes a fundamental tenant of Integrity Management
is that it is not acceptable to only identify threats that bave occurred historically but the operator
ia required to consider threats that may occur and develop mitigation strategies,

The Safety Division did agree that DIMP plans should be modified by results leamed
from failures.

The Safety Division stated that they were familiar with and had previously reviewed the
pertinent sections of the code as well as applicable interpretations provided by Unitil and had
considered them prior to issuing the NOPVs. The Safety Division was not convinced by Unitil’s
asgertions.

| Staff notes that NOPYV incorrectly listed Puc 504,03 limit as 13.5 in w.c, when it should he 13.8 in w.¢ which
equates to 232% overpressuring
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Notlca of Violation
Control # PS1501NU
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In all other respects there was no agreement on the probable violations as written by the
Safety Division.

The Safety Division could have alleged violations of other applicable parts of the pipeline
safety regulations, including but not limited to 49 CFR§§192.13, 192.603, 192.479, 192.481,
192.623 and 192.739 and Puc 504.03.

Safety Division proposed conditions in addition to civil penalties

" In researching Unitil’s O&M about exceeding MAOP, the Safety Division would also
impose the lone following condition:

1) Section 2 L, subsection 6, of Unitil’s Operating and Maintenance Mannal shall be amended
within 30 days to specifically preciude setting of pressures of monitor regulators so that MAOP
is not exceeded. Although Unitil’s practice is to set monitor regulators so that they are below the
MAOQOP, the manual should be clarified to specifically preclude the possible interpretation of the
current language that a 10% buildup is allowable over the MAOP. Unitil shall notify the Safety
Division of the amended language once completed, noting where the previous language and
amended language has been modified.

Civil Penaltie

RSA 374:7-a, [1I and Puc 511.08(b) (2) require the Commission’s Safety Division to set
forth the factors relied upon by the Safety Division in making its determination of civil penalties. .
The factors are essentially identical to the factors of the federal Office of Pipeline Safety has
long relied upon in assessing similar penalties under the National Gas Pipeline Safety Act. See
49 CFR §150.225. The Safety Division considered the severity of not appropriately applying the
most minimal of federal safety regulations, possible affects upon the integrity of Unitil’s
pipeline. Consideration was given to the effects and proximity to customers along the pipeline
and potential impacts to non-customers, associated safety hazards of not operating gas
distribution pipelines in accordance with the pipeline safety regulations. It became apparent at
the informal conference that Unitil does not agree with these basic code requirements as cited.
The Safety Division also considered the prior history of offenses; the nature and circumstances
of the above viclations, Unitil's response to the offenses, ag well as the effect the associated
imposition of civil pevalties will have on Unitil’s ability to continue operations.

Respondent is fully culpable for this violation. In light of these factors, the Safety
Division imposes civil penalties as follows:

Violation No, 1 5 10,000
(Non-compliance with 49 CFR §192.619, Maximum allowable operating pressure -
Steel or plastic pipelines).

? Staff notes that Probable Violation incorrectly listed factors listed to determine civil penalties as Puc 511,08 b (2
when it should have been Pue 511.05 (c) (5) which has identical language,
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Violation No. 2 $ 7,500
(Non-compliance with 49 CFR §192.195, Inadequate design of pipeline components),

TOTAL CIVIL PENALTIES 517,500

Pursuant to RSA 374:7-a, the company has the right to seek compromise of these

penalties, Puc 511.09 requires the company to take one of the following steps within 10 days
* from receipt of the NOV:

(2) Sign a consent agreement and remit the civil penaity; or
(b) File a request in writing for a hearing before the commission:

Enclosed is a Consent Agreement that would resolve the civil penalty without need fora
hearing. Unitil may execute the Consent Agreement and remit a check or money order payable
to the State of New Hampshire, in the amount of $17,500. Responses and payments relevant to
this notice should reference the PS1501NU Dover Qverpressurization, and be directed to the
Safety Division Director at the Public Utilities Commission.

Alternately, Unitil may file with the Executive Director a request for a hearing before the
Commission, within 10 days of receipt of this Notice of Violation in accordance with Puc
511.09.

Sincerely,

%J«éé’f— A

Randall 8. Knepper
Director, Safety Division

cc:  Chris Leblanc, Unitil
William Hewitt, Roach Hewitt Ruprecht Sanchez & Bischoff P.C.

enclosure

Pagagof 8

EX20149




Consent Agreement
Notice of Violation
Control # PS1501NU
March 26, 2015
NEW HAMPSHIRE PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION
NOV CONSENT AGREEMENT
WHEREAS, the New Hampshire Public Utilittes Commission (Commission) filed a
Notice of Probable Violation (NOPV) on January 23, 2015, against Northern Utilities
(Respondent), alleging that on August 13, 2014 the Respondent committed a probable
violation of the Natural Gas Pipeline Safety Act 49 U.S.C. and New Hampshire state law with
respect to over-pressurized the Dover low pressure system and not adequately designing of
the Pipeline Components pressure regulation devices controlling the Dover low pressure

system,

WHEREAS, the Respondent is afforded the opportunity to refute the NOPV and

request an informal conference or accept and pay the civil penalties determined by the
Commission Safety Division; and

WHEREAS, the Commission Safety Division determined after holding an informal
conference pursuant to N.H. Administrative Rule, Puc 511 that the Respondent violated
minimum federal and state safety standards and issued Notice of Violation (NOV) Number
PS1501NU, on March 26, 2015 setting forth the Violation.

NOW, THEREFORE, the Commission and the Respondent hereby agree as follows:

L A violation of New Hampshire and Federal Pipeline Safety Regulations
occurred as described in the Notice of Violation Number NOV#PS1501NU.

2. A civil penalty of $17,500 is imposed on the Respondent for the above

violation.
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Notice of Violation
Control # PS1501NU
March 28, 2015

3 Respondent shall also teke actions as outlined in NOV PS1501NU section
Safety Division proposed conditions in addition to civil penaities.

4,  The Commission shall pursue no further action against the Respondent except

ag provided in paragraph 7, and in order to enforce this Agreement.

5. This Agreement shall not release the Respondent from any claims of Hability
made by other parties under applicable New Hampshire law.

6. This Agreement shall not constitute a waiver of the Respondent's dght to
pursue any other party or person for any claims based on facts in the NOV.

7. This Agreement shall be considered by the Commission in assessing any civil

penalties for future violations, if any, of RSA 374:7-a et seq., pursuant to Puc 51 1.

8. This Agreement shall be construed in accordance with the laws of the State of

New Hampshire and the Rules of the New Hampshire Public Utilities Commission.

- ay Rttt I, Kogron

For the New Hampshire Public Utilities Commission

Dated: By:

For the Respondent
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SERVICE LIST - EMAIL ADDRESSES- DOCKET RELATED

Pursuant {6 N.H, Admin Ruls Pac 203.11 (3) (1): Serve an electranie copy on esch person identifled on
the service list

Executive Director@pue.nh gov
david bumell@puc.ab.gov
spler@unitil com
joteph.vercellotti@puc.nh.gov
michael.sheshan@puc.nh.gov
ocalitigation@oca.nh.gov
randy.imeppen@pue.nh.gov
robert. wyat@puc.nh.gov
whewitt@roachhewitt. com

Dockst#:  15-121-1 Printed:. May 28, 2015
FILING INSTRUCTIONS:

a) Pursuant to N.H. Admin Rule Puc 203.02 (a), with the exception of Discovery, file 7 copies, as well as an
electronic copy, of ail documents inciuding cover letter with; DEBRA A HOWLAND
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR
NHPUC
21 S, FRUIT 8T, SUITE 10
CONCORD NH 03301-2429

b) Serve an electronic copy with each person identified on the Commission's service list and with the Office of
Consumer Advocate,

©) Serve s written copy on each person on the service list aot able to receive electronic mail.
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CHAIRMAN STATE OF NEW HAMPSHIRE
Maitin P Honigberg . TDD Access: Relay NH

1-800-735-2984
COMMISSIONERS
Robart R, Scatt Tel. (803) 271-2431
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR FAX No. 271-3878
Debra A. Howland

Wabsie:
WwW puc.nit.gov

21 8. Fruit St,, Suits 10
Concord, N.H. 03301-2429

March 26, 2015

Mr. Thomas Meissner
Chief Operating Officer
Northem Utilities

6 Liberty Lane
Hampton, NH 03842

RE: Northem Utilities, New Hampshire Gas Division
Notice of Violations of Natural Gas Pipeline Safety Act and
NH Code of Administrative Rules Part 500
Control# PS1502NU
Pipelines Atfected:
1} Portsmouth Intermediate Pressure System (56 psig MAOP)

Dear Mr. Meissner:

Pursuant to the Natural Gas Pipeline Safety Act, 49 U.S.C. §60101 et seq., applicable
state law as set forth at RSA 370:2, and the relevant regulations of the New Hampshire Public
Utilities Commission (Commission), N.FL Code Admin. Rules Part Puc 511, the Commission
hereby serves upon Northern Utilities (Unitil) this formal Notice of Violation (NOV)
pursuant to Puc 511.08 for conditions relating to operations that exceeded the maximum
allowable operating pressure (MAOP) for a single gas pipeline distribution system. The gas
pipeline system was identified as the Portsmouth Intermediate Pressure System that transports
natural gas from district regulator stations in Portsmouth to multiple customers located within the
Pease area. This system was improperly designed and improperly operated during an inspection
in accordance with minimum federal and state standards.

Records indicate that the annual regulator station inspection was performed on May 14,
2014, by Unitil crews, This NOV arises from the June 25, 2014, inspection of Unitil by the Safety
Division during which Uniti] exceeded the MAQP for the Portsmouth Intermediate pressure
distribution system. The Safety Division alleges that Unitil violated 49 CFR §192.619 and
§192.195 for operating pipeline segments for approximately 1 to 2 minutes in excess of identified
and previously established Unitil MAOP for the system. Digital pressure devices confirmed that the
Portsmouth Intermediate pressure system was raised above its MAOP of 56 pounds per square inch
gauge (psig) to a recorded level of approximately 57.2 psig. The recorded pressure of 57.2 psig
represents a 2% over pressurization. A PHMSA representative and a Safety Division inspector were
present when this occurred.

The Safety Division alleges that Unitil did not adequately design the district regulator station
equipment when it selected and set its equipment in such a manner that it could be operated under
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Natlce of Violation
Control # PS1502NU
March 26, 2015

conditions that allowed the MAOP to be exceeded. While this over pressurization is small by
percentage, the Safety Division is concemed more about the philosophy of ever allowing the MAOP
to be exceeded. Unitil's conduct caused an operating system violation by allowing its system to
operate above the MAOP as limited by CFR §192.619. Please note that this NOV alleges a series of
violations.

Violation No. 1 49 CFR §192.619. No person may operate a segment of steel
or plastic pipeline at a pressure that exceeds 2 maximum
allowable operating pressure determined nnder
subparagraph (c) or (d) of this section, or the lowest of four
criteria listed in subparagraph (a), (b), (c) or (d).

The Safety Division alleges that Unitil allowed downstream piping to be subject to pressures
above the MAOP. The federal code in 49 CFR §192.619 and 49 CFR §192.621 does not allow for
the operation of a pipeline above the MAOP, including accidental over pressurizations. The Safety
Division’s position is that Unitil was “operating” when customers are connected to distribution gas
piping and system loads cause flow through the pipeline. “Operations” are being conducted because
gas is being “transported”. See CFR §192.3.

Violation No.2 49 CFR §192.195. Failure to incorporate into Design of Pipeline
Components pressure regulation devices having capability of
meeting the pressure, load, and other service conditions that will be
experienced in normal operation of the system, and that could he
activated in the event of failure of some portion of the system; and
be designed so as to prevent accidental overpressuring.

The Safety Division alleges that Unitil designed, operated, and maintained an above ground
gate station that contained pipe line components that, when configured, make up a district
regulating station. This gate station was in place for many years and was located on New
Hampshire Avenue in Portsmouth. [t is referred to as the Pease Regulating Station. The Safety
Division’s inspection of the Pease Regulating Station revealed that the gas pressure regulator’s
control settings were set too close to the MAOP and did not account for pressure buildup that can
be expected when monitor and worker regulators are configured in close proximity. Manufacturers
often disclose the pressure buildup that can be expected.

The Safety Division alleges the distribution system over pressurization was avoidable with a
proper design and settings that account for pressure buildup. This is a design variable that should
have been planned “to prevent accidental overpressuring.”

Results of the Informal Conference

An informal conference was conducted pursuant to Puc 511.07 at the Commission offices on
March 24, 2015 during which Unitil provided a self-written copy of “Qverview of Issues related to

Maximum Allowable Operating Pressure and Notices of Probable Violation issued by the Safety Staff
of the New Hampshire Public Utilities Commission” (Overview), which contained 11 attachments:

Page 2 of @
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MNotica of Violation
Control # PS1502NU
March 28, 2015

Overview of MAOP Issues Related to NOPVs
1) Granite State’s Gas M&R Station Schematic
2) Copy of CFR Part 192.619 and 192.620
3) Highlighted copy of 192.195 Protection against accidental overpressuring
4) Copy of CFR Part 192.189 through 192.199
5) Highlighted Copy of CFR Part 192.199
6) Highlighted Copy of CFR Part 192. 201 and a copy of 192.203
7) Copy of Unitil Sept 5, 2014 letter to Jeff Wiese of PHMSA
8) Copy of PHMSA Inspection Guidance 192.617, 192.619 pages 68-80
9a) PHMSA Interpretation 192.619 1 Qct 20 1971
. 5b) PHMSA Interpretation 192.619 48 March 31, 1983
9¢) PHMSA Interpretation 192.605 9 Oct 24, 1594
9d) Interpretation 192.195 6 May 30 1974
10) Copy of 192.601, 192.603 and highlighted copy of 192.605
11) Unitil Internal Report Aug 13, 2014 of Dover Low Pressure System
Overpressurization

Unitil went over the Probable Violation as written and had few questions about the basis of the
notice of probable violation. Unitil explained its rationale for why the Probable Violations were not
cited properly by reviewing many of the documents in the Overview.

Unitil stated that attachment 11 and pages 7 through 10 of the Overview were not applicable to
the NOPV,

Unitil stated the pertinent section of the Overview began on page 1.

On pages | and 2 Unitil asserts “When the failure of the worker regulator was simulated, the
station’s monitor regulator assumed control of system pressure regulation within the expected operating
parameters of the regulator. The temporary ‘build-up’ pressure during the failure simulation did
slightly exceed MAOP at the station for a short duration, but that was not a violation of the Code. The
monitor regulator at the Pease Station is a pressure limiting device as defined in Section 192.195 and
192.201, and at no time did the monitor allow system pressure to exceed the limits established by
Section 192.201. Accordingly, there was no violation of either Section 192.619 or Section 192.195.
Unitil's interpretation of the Code is supported by the plain language of the regulations, as well as
interpretations by the federal agency with primary responsibility for federal pipeline safety regulations,
the Pipeline and Hazardous Materials Safety Administration (‘PHMSA’). Unitil has pending before
PHMSA a request for formal interpretation of the applicable code provisions to obtain PHMSA's

interpretation of its Code, and has been told by PHMSA that a response should be issued by the end of
March, 2015,

Unitil went through the Overview to explain the summary listed above,

The Safety Division stated that they were aware of Unitil’s September 5, 2014, letter to
PHMSA for interpretation and is not waiting for a PHMSA response. The Safety Division believes
that the letter will not give any meaningful interpretation because of the wording of the statements
made within the letter. The Safety Division noted within the NOPV many of its observations made
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regarding the letter about Unitil’s statements. The Safety Division also noted that PHMSA has no
deadline as to when they respond to inquiries and interpretation requests in the past have taken up to 6
years to respond. The enforcement of the code is granted by the Safety Division's annual certification
and that PHMSA within recent years encourages states to exercise strict adherence to the code.

The Safety Division disagreed with Unitil’s assertions that MAOP exceedance is governed by
192.201. The Safety Division asserted it is clearly governed by 192.619 and Unitil is misapplying the
section of the Cade. The Safety Division disagreed with “the plain language of the regulations” as
made by Unitil. The Safety Division stated they had sent three individuals to PHMSA’s Training and
Qualification course regarding pressure regulation over a period of time and taught on different dates
by a different team of instructors, and PHMSA has never represented that MAOP can be exceeded.

The Safety Division emphasized again that Until is substituting Operations subparts of the code
(Part 192) with Maintenance subparts of the code (Part 192) and misapplying it with sections with
Design subpart of the code. The Safety Division understands it takes a thorough reading of the cade to
understand this nuance but regardless it is the Operator’s responsibility to be in full compliance with
the code.

The Safety Division stated that they were familiar with and had previously reviewed the
pertinent sections of the code as well as applicable interpretations provided by Unitil and had )
considered them prior to issuing the NOPVs. The Safety Division was not convinced by Unitil’s /)
assertions.

In all other respects there was no agreement on the probable violations as written by the Safety
Division. ;

The Safety Division could have alleged violations of other applicable parts of the pipeline
safety regulations, including but not limited to 49 CFR§§192.13, and 192.603.

Safety Divisio sed conditions in addition to civil penalties

In researching Unitil’s O&M about exceeding MAOP, the Safety Division would also
impose the lone following condition:

1) Section 2 L, subsection 6, of Unitil’s Operating and Maintenance Manual shall be amended within
30 days to specifically preclude setting of pressures of menitor regulators so that MAOP is not
exceeded. Although Unitil’s practice is to set monitor regulators so that they are below the MAQOP, the
manual should be clarified to specifically preclude the possible interpretation of the current language
that a 10% buildup is allowable over the MAOP. Unitil shall notify the Safety Division of the
amended language once completed, noting where the previous language and amended language has
been modified.
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Notice of Violation
Control # PS1502NU
March 28, 2015

Civil Penaitiegl

RSA 374:7-a, Il and Puc 511.08(b) (2) require the Commission’s Safety Division to set forth
the factors relied upon by the Safety Division in making its determination of civil penalties. The
factors are essentially identical to the factors of the federal Office of Pipeline Safety has long relied
upon in assessing similar penalties under the National Gas Pipeline Safety Act. See 49 CFR §190.225.
The Safety Division considered the severity of not appropriately applying the most minimal of federal
safety regulations, possible affects upon the integrity of Unitil’s pipeline. Consideration was given to
the effects and proximity to customers along the pipeline and potential impacts to non-customers,
associated safety hazards of not operating gas distribution pipelines in accordance with the pipeline
safety regulations. It became apparent at the informal conference that Unitil does not agree with these
basic code requirements as cited. The Safety Division also considered the prior history of offenses, the
nature and circumstances of the above violations, Unitil's response to the offenses, as well as the effect
the associated imposition of civil penalties will have on Unitil’s ability to continue operations.

Respondent is fully culpable for this viclation. In light of these factors, the Safety Division
imposes civil penalties ag follows:

Violation No. 1 37,500
(Non-compliance with 49 CFR §192.619, Maximum allowable operating pressure - Steel
or plastic pipelines).

Violation No. 2 $ 5000
(Non-compliance with 49 CFR §192.195, Inadequate design of pipeline components).

TOTAL CIVIL PENALTIES 312,500

Pursuant to RSA 374:7-a, the company has the right to seek compromise of these penaiﬁes;
Puc 511.09 requires the company to take one of the following steps within 10 days from receipt of the
NOV:

(a) Sign a consent agreement and remit the civil penalty; or
(b) File a request in writing for a hearing before the commission:

Eunclosed is a Consent Agreement that would resolve the civil penalty without need for a
hearing, Unitil may execute the Consent Agreement and remit a check or money order payable to the
State of New Hampshire, in the amount of $12,500. Responses and payments relevant to this notice
should reference the PS1502NU Pease Overpressurization, and be directed to the Safety Division
Director at the Public Utilities Commission.

! taff notes that Probabie Violation incorrectly listed factors listed to determine civil penalties as Puc 511.08 b (2) when it
should have been Puc 511,05 () (5) which has identical language.
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Alternately, Unitil may file with the Executive Director a request fora hearing before the
Commission, within 10 days of receipt of this Notice of Violation in accordance with Puc 511.09.

Sincerely,

L 408 L Hopre

Randall S. Knepper
Director, Safety Division

cc: Chris Leblane, Unitil
William Hewitt, Roach Hewitt Ruprecht Sanchez & Bischoff P.C.

enclosure
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Consent Agresment
Notica of Viclation
Control # PS1502NU
March 26, 2015
NEW HAMPSHIRE PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION
NOV CONSENT AGREEMENT

WHEREAS, the New Hampshire Public Utilities Commission (Commission) filed a
Notice of Probable Violation (NOPV) on January 23, 2015, against Northem Utilities
(Respondent), alleging that on June 25, 2014 the Respondent committed a probable violation
of the Natural Gas Pipeline Safety Act 48 U.S.C. and New Hampshire state law with respect
to over-pressurized the Portsmouth Intermediate Pressure System and not adequately
designing of the Pipeline Components pressure regulation devices controlling the Portsmouth
Intermediate Presqure System.

WHEREAS, the Respondent is afforded the opportunity to refute the NOPY and
request an informal conference or actept and pay the civil penalties determined by the
Commission Safety Division; | and

WHEREAS, the Commission Safety Division determined after holding an informal
conference pursuant to N.H. Administrative Rule, Puc 511 that the Respondent violated
minimum federal and state safety standards and issued Notice of Vialation (NOV) Number
PS1502NU, on March 26, 2015 setting forth the Violation.

NOW, THEREFORE, the Commission and the Respondent hereby agree as follaws:

1. A violation of New Hampshire and Federal Pipeline Safety Regulations
occurred as described in the Notice of Violation Number NOV#PS1502NU.

2. A civil penalty of $12,500 is imposed on the Respondent for the above

violation.
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Consent Agreement
Notica of Violation
Control # PS1502NU
March 26, 2015

3 Respondent shall also take actions as outlined in NOV PS1502NU section
Safety Division proposed conditions in addition to civil penalties.

- 4, The Commission shail pursue no further action agginst the Respondent except
as provided in paragraph 7, and in order to enforce this Agreement.

5. This Agreement shall not release the Respondent from any claims of liability
made by other parties under applicable New Hampshire law.

&, This Agreement shall not constitute a waiver of the Respondent's right to
pursue any other party or person for any claims based on facts in the NOV,

7. This Agreement shall be considered by the Commission in assessing any civil

penalties for future violations, if any, of RSA 374:7-a et seq., pursuant to Puc 511

8. This Agreement shall be construed in accordance with the laws of the State of

New Hampshire m;d’&{e Rules of the New Hampshire Public Utilities Commission.

Dated: By: %‘l‘/‘ﬂ J. /4‘)'7""‘N

For the New Hampshire Public Utilities Commission

Dated: By:

For the Respondent
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